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ContentsFORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTSThis Form 10-Q includes &€ceforward-looking statementsa€ within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements
including words such as &€mbelievea€, a€oeexpecta€, a€oeanticipated€, a€oeplani€, a€medesired€, a€meprojectd€, a€mestimated€, a€wintenda€, 4€wewilla€, d€oeshoulda€, a€cecouldae,
d€cewoulda€, a€cemaya€, a€cestrategya€, a€oepotentiala€, a€ocopportunitya€, a€ceoutlooka€, a€oescenarioa€, a€ceguidanced€, and similar expressions are forward-looking statements.




Forward-looking statements involve, among other things, expectations, projections, and assumptions about future financial and operating results, objectives (including objectives related to
environmental and social matters), business outlook, priorities, sales growth, shareholder value, capital expenditures, cash flows, the housing market, the home improvement industry, demand
for products and services including customer acceptance of new offerings and initiatives, macroeconomic conditions and consumer spending, share repurchases, and Lowea€™s strategic
initiatives, including those relating to acquisitions and dispositions and the impact of such transactions on our strategic and operational plans and financial results. Such statements involve risks
and uncertainties and we can give no assurance that they will prove to be correct. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied in such statements.A wide variety of
potential risks, uncertainties, and other factors could materially affect our ability to achieve the results either expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements including, but not
limited to, changes in general economic conditions, such as volatility and/or lack of liquidity from time to time in U.S. and world financial markets and the consequent reduced availability and/or
higher cost of borrowing to Lowea€™s and its customers, slower rates of growth in real disposable personal income that could affect the rate of growth in consumer spending, inflation and its
impacts on discretionary spending and on our costs, shortages, and other disruptions in the labor supply, interest rate and currency fluctuations, home price appreciation or decreasing housing
turnover, age of housing stock, the availability of consumer credit and of mortgage financing, trade policy changes or additional tariffs, outbreaks of pandemics, fluctuations in fuel and energy
costs, inflation or deflation of commodity prices, natural disasters, geopolitical or armed conflicts, acts of both domestic and international terrorism, and other factors that can negatively affect
our customers.Investors and others should carefully consider the foregoing factors and other uncertainties, risks and potential events including, but not limited to, those described in a€celtem
1A - Risk Factorsa€ and a€celtem 7 - Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Critical Accounting Policies and Estimatesa€ in our most
recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and as may be updated from time to time in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q or other subsequent filings with the SEC. All such forward-looking
statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we do not undertake any obligation to update these statements other than as required by law. iiTable of ContentsPart I - FINANCIAL
INFORMATIONItem 1.A Financial StatementsLowea€™s Companies, Inc.Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Unaudited)In Millions, Except Per Share and Percentage DataA Three Months
EndedSix Months EndedA August 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Current EarningsAmount% SalesAmount% SalesAmount% SalesAmount% SalesNet

sales$23,586A 100.00A %$24,956A 100.00A %$44,950A 100.00A %$47,304A 100.00A %Cost of sales15,691A 66.53A 16,557A 66.34A 29,965A 66.66A 31,378A 66.33A Gross

margin7,895A 33.47A 8,399A 33.66A 14,985A 33.34A 15,926A 33.67A Expenses:Selling, general and administrative4,025A 17.07A 4,086A 16.38A 8,034A 17.88A 7,912A 16.73A Depreciation
and amortization423A 1.79A 427A 1.71A 851A 1.89A 841A 1.78A Operating income3,447A 14.61A 3,886A 15.57A 6,100A 13.57A 7,173A 15.16A Interest 4€“

net317A 1.34A 341A 1.36A 669A 1.49A 689A 1.45A Pre-tax earnings3,130A 13.27A 3,545A 14.21A 5,431A 12.08A 6,484A 13.71A Income tax provision

747A 3.17A 872A 3.50A 1,294A 2.88A 1,551A 3.28A Net earnings$2,383A 10.10A %$2,673A 10.71A %$4,137A 9.20A %$4,933A 10.43A %Weighted average common shares outstanding 4€“
basic568A 584A 570A 590A Basic earnings per common share$4.18A $4.56A $7.24A $8.34A Weighted average common shares outstanding 4€“ diluted570A 585A 571A 591A Diluted earnings
per common share$4.17A $4.56A $7.23A $8.32A See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements (unaudited).Lowea€™s Companies, Inc.Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Income (Unaudited)In Millions, Except Percentage DataA Three Months EndedSix Months EndedA August 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023A Amount%
SalesAmount% SalesAmount% SalesAmount% SalesNet earnings$2,383A 10.10A %$2,673A 10.71A %$4,137A 9.20A %$4,933A 10.43A %Foreign currency translation adjustments 4€“ net of
taxa€”A 4€”A 5A 0.01A a€”A 4€”A 5A 0.01A Cash flow hedges 4€“ net of tax(3)(0.01)(3)(0.01)(6)(0.01)(6)(0.02)Other2A 0.01A 4€”A a€”A 1A a€”A a€”A a€”A Other comprehensive
(loss)/income(1)a€”A 2A a€”A (5)(0.01)(1)(0.01)Comprehensive income$2,382A 10.10A %$2,675A 10.71A %$4,132A 9.19A %$4,932A 10.42A %See accompanying notes to the consolidated
financial statements (unaudited).1Table of ContentsLowe&€™s Companies, Inc.Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)In Millions, Except Par Value DataAugust 2,2024August 4,2023February
2,2024AssetsCurrent assets:Cash and cash equivalents$4, 360A $3,494A $921A Short-term investments 330A 374A 307A Merchandise inventory 4€“ net16,841A 17,422A 16,894A Other current
assets806A 946A 949A Total current assets22,337A 22,236A 19,071A Property, less accumulated depreciation17, 515A 17,373A 17,653A Operating lease right-of-use

assets3,819A 3,650A 3,733A Long-term investments 292A 182A 252A Deferred income taxes 4€“ net184A 230A 248A Other assets787A 850A 838A Total

assets$44,934A $44,521A $41,795A Liabilities and shareholders' deficitCurrent liabilities: Current maturities of long-term debt$1,290A $592A $537A Current operating lease

liabilities552A 534A 487A Accounts payable10,336A 10,333A 8,704A Accrued compensation and employee benefits 1,055A 1,026A 954A Deferred revenuel,417A 1,566A 1,408A Other current
liabilities3,596A 3,561A 3,478A Total current liabilities18,246A 17,612A 15,568A Long-term debt, excluding current maturities 34,659A 35,839A 35,384A Noncurrent operating lease
liabilities3,738A 3,611A 3,737A Deferred revenue 4€“ Lowe's protection plans1,256A 1,231A 1,225A Other liabilities 798A 960A 931A Total liabilities58,697A 59,253A 56,845A Shareholders'
deficit:Preferred stock, $5 par value: Authorized 4€“ 5.0A million shares; Issued and outstanding &€ nonea€” "A 4€”A a4€”A Common stock, $0.50 par value: Authorized 4€“ 5.6 billion shares;
Issued and outstanding 4€“ 568 million, 582 million, and 574 million shares, respectively284A 291A 287A Capital in excess of par valuead€”A 12A 4€”A Accumulated deficit(14,342)(15,341)
(15,637)Accumulated other comprehensive income295A 306A 300A Total shareholders' deficit(13,763)(14,732)(15,050)Total liabilities and shareholders'

deficit$44,934A $44,521A $41,795A See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements (unaudited).2Table of ContentsLowea€™s Companies, Inc.Consolidated Statements of
Shareholdersa€™ Deficit (Unaudited)In MillionsThree Months Ended August 2, 2024Common StockCapital in Excessof Par ValueAccumulated DeficitAccumulated OtherComprehensive
IncomeTotalSharesAmountBalance May 3, 2024572A $286A $a4€”A $(15,188)$296A $(14,606)Net earningsa€”A a€”A 4€”A 2,383A 4€”A 2,383A Other comprehensive

lossa€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A (1)(1)Cash dividends declared, $1.15 per sharea€”A a€”A a€”A (654)a€”A (654)Share-based payment expense 4€”A a€”A 60A a€”A a€”A 60A Repurchases of common
stock (4)(2)(129)(883)a€”A (1,014)Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plansa€”A 4€”A 69A 4€”A 4€”A 69A Balance August 2,

2024568A $284A $a€”A $(14,342)$295A $(13,763)Six Months Ended August 2, 2024Common StockCapital in Excessof Par ValueAccumulated DeficitAccumulated OtherComprehensive
IncomeTotalSharesAmountBalance February 2, 2024574A $287A $4€”A $(15,637)$300A $(15,050)Net earningsa€”A a€”A 4€”A 4,137A 4€”A 4,137A Other comprehensive

lossa€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A (5)(5)Cash dividends declared, $2.25 per sharea€”A a€”A a€”A (1,283)a€”A (1,283)Share-based payment expensea€”A 4€”A 110A 4€”A a€”A 110A Repurchases of
common stock(7)(4)(193)(1,559)a€”A (1,756)Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans1A 1A 83A 4€”A 4€”A 84A Balance August 2,

2024568A $284A $a€”A $(14,342)$295A $(13,763)3Table of ContentsThree Months Ended August 4, 2023Common StockCapital in Excessof Par ValueAccumulated DeficitAccumulated
OtherComprehensive IncomeTotalSharesAmountBalance May 5, 2023592A $296A $4€”A $(15,310)$304A $(14,710)Net earningsa€”A 4€”A 4€”A 2,673A a€”A 2,673A Other comprehensive
incomea€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 2A 2A Cash dividends declared, $1.10 per sharea€”A a€”A a€”A (641)a€”A (641)Share-based payment expensea€”A a€”A 58A a€”A a€”A 58A Repurchases of
common stock(10)(5)(117)(2,063)a€”A (2,185)Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plansa€”A a€”A 71A 4€”A a€”A 71A Balance August 4,

2023582A $291A $12A $(15,341)$306A $(14,732)Six Months Ended August 4, 2023Common StockCapital in Excessof Par ValueAccumulated DeficitAccumulated OtherComprehensive
IncomeTotalSharesAmountBalance February 3, 2023601A $301A $4€”A $(14,862)$307A $(14,254)Net earningsa€”A a€”A 4€”A 4,933A 4€”A 4,933A Other comprehensive

lossa€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A (1)(1)Cash dividends declared, $2.15 per sharea€”A a€”A a€”A (1,266)a€”A (1,266)Share-based payment expense a€”A a€”A 113A a€”A a€”A 113A Repurchases of
common stock (21)(11)(176)(4,146)a€”A (4,333)Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans2A 1A 75A 4€”A a€”A 76A Balance August 4,

2023582A $291A $12A $(15,341)$306A $(14,732)See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements (unaudited).4Table of ContentsLowe&€™s Companies, Inc.Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)In MillionsSix Months EndedAugust 2, 2024August 4, 2023Cash flows from operating activities:Net earnings $4,137A $4,933A Adjustments to reconcile
net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:Depreciation and amortization967A 941A Noncash lease expense260A 241A Deferred income taxes66A 23A (Gain)/loss on property and
other assets 4€“ net(4)23A Gain on sale of business(43)(67)Share-based payment expensellOA 113A Changes in operating assets and liabilities:Merchandise inventory 4€“ net53A 1,109A Other
operating assets129A 224A Accounts payable 1,679A (191)Other operating liabilities61A (1,381)Net cash provided by operating activities7,415A 5,968A Cash flows from investing
activities:Purchases of investments(628)(878)Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments571A 811A Capital expenditures(808)(765)Proceeds from sale of property and other long-term
assets22A 17A Proceeds from sale of business43A 123A Other 4€“ neta€”A (23)Net cash used in investing activities(800)(715)Cash flows from financing activities:Net change in commercial
papera€”A (499)Net proceeds from issuance of debta€”A 2,983A Repayment of debt(47)(45)Proceeds from issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans84A 76A Cash dividend
payments(1,262)(1,257)Repurchases of common stock(1,930)(4,356)Other a€“ net(21)(9)Net cash used in financing activities(3,176)(3,107)Net increase in cash and cash

equivalents3,439A 2,146A Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period921A 1,348A Cash and cash equivalents, end of period$4,360A $3,494A See accompanying notes to the consolidated
financial statements (unaudited).5Table of ContentsLowea€™s Companies, Inc.Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciesBasis
of Presentation The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) and notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) are presented in
accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and do not include all the disclosures normally required in annual consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited), in the opinion of
management, contain all normal recurring adjustments necessary to present fairly the consolidated balance sheets as of AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023, and the statements of earnings,
comprehensive income, and shareholdersa€™ deficit for the three and six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023, and cash flows for the six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and
AugustA 4, 2023. The FebruaryA 2, 2024, consolidated balance sheet was derived from the audited financial statements. These interim condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited)
should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Lowea€™s Companies, Inc. (the Company) Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended FebruaryA 2, 2024 (the Annual Report). The financial results for the interim periods may not be indicative of the financial results for the entire fiscal year.Accounting
Pronouncements Not Yet AdoptedThere have been no significant changes in the accounting pronouncements not yet adopted from those disclosed in the Annual Report. Accounting
pronouncements not disclosed in this Form 10-Q or in the Annual Report are either not applicable to the Company or are not expected to have a material impact to the Company.Note 2:
Revenue Net sales consists primarily of revenue, net of sales tax, associated with contracts with customers for the sale of goods and services in amounts that reflect consideration the Company
is entitled to in exchange for those goods and services. The following table presents the Companya€™s sources of revenue:(In millions)Three Months EndedSix Months EndedAugust 2,
2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Products $22,709A $24,035A $43,396A $45,605A Services548A 578A 1,080A 1,107A Other329A 343A 474A 592A Net

sales$23,586A $24,956A $44,950A $47,304A A provision for anticipated merchandise returns is provided through a reduction of sales and cost of sales in the period that the related sales are
recorded.A A The merchandise return reserve is presented on a gross basis, with a separate asset and liability included in the consolidated balance sheets. The balances and classification within
the consolidated balance sheets for anticipated sales returns and the associated right of return assets are as follows: (In millions)ClassificationAugust 2,2024August 4,2023February
2,2024Anticipated sales returnsOther current liabilities$207A $256A $191A Right of return assetsOther current assets119A 149A 111A Deferred revenue - retail and stored-value cardsRetail
deferred revenue consists of amounts received for which customers have not yet taken possession of the merchandise or for which installation has not yet been completed. The majority of
revenue for goods and services is recognized in the quarter following revenue deferral. Stored-value cards deferred revenue includes outstanding stored-value cards such as gift cards and
6Table of Contentsreturned merchandise credits that have not yet been redeemed. Deferred revenue for retail and stored-value cards are as follows:(In millions)August 2,2024August
4,2023February 2,2024Retail deferred revenue$922A $1,006A $796A Stored-value cards deferred revenue495A 560A 612A Deferred revenue$1,417A $1,566A $1,408A Deferred revenue -
Lowe&€™s protection plansThe Company defers revenues for its separately-priced long-term extended protection plan contracts (Lowea€™s protection plans) and recognizes revenue on a
straight-line basis over the respective contract term. Expenses for claims are recognized in cost of sales when incurred. (In millions)August 2,2024August 4,2023February 2,2024Deferred
revenue - Lowed€™ s protection plans$1,256A $1,231A $1,225A Three Months EndedSix Months Ended(In millions)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Lowea€™s
protection plans deferred revenue recognized into sales$140A $136A $279A $272A Lowea€™ s protection plans claim expenses50A 54A 104A 107A Disaggregation of RevenuesThe following
table presents the Companya€™s net sales disaggregated by merchandise division:Three Months EndedSix Months EndedAugust 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023(In
millions)Net Sales%Net Sales%Net Sales%Net Sales%Home

DA®©cor1$8,182A 34.7A %$8,688A 34.8A %$15,848A 35.3A %$16,903A 35.7A %Hardlines27,709A 32.7A 8,297A 33.2A 14,344A 31.9A 15,022A 31.8A Building

Products37,085A 30.0A 7,336A 29.4A 13,740A 30.6A 14,239A 30.1A Other610A 2.6A 635A 2.6A 1,018A 2.2A 1,140A 2.4A Total$23,586A 100.0A %$24,956A 100.0A %$44,950A 100.0A %$47,304.

Merchandise division net sales for the prior period have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation. 1A A A A Home DA®©cor includes the following product categories:
Appliances, DA®©cor, Flooring, Kitchens & Bath, and Paint. 2A A A A Hardlines includes the following product categories: Hardware, Lawn & Garden, Seasonal & Outdoor Living, and

Tools.3A A A A Building Products includes the following product categories: Building Materials, Electrical, Lumber, Millwork, and Rough Plumbing. Note 3: Restricted Investments Short-term
and long-term investments include restricted balances pledged as collateral primarily for the Lowea€™s protection plans program and are as follows: (In millions)August 2, 2024August 4,
2023February 2, 2024Short-term restricted investments$330A $374A $307A Long-term restricted investments292A 182A 252A Total restricted investments$622A $556A $559A 7Table of
Contents Note 4: Fair Value Measurements Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The authoritative guidance for fair value measurements establishes a three-level hierarchy, which encourages an entity to maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The three levels of the hierarchy are defined as follows:a€¢Level 1 - inputs to the valuation techniques that are
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilitiesa€¢Level 2 - inputs to the valuation techniques that are other than quoted prices but are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly or indirectlya€¢Level 3 - inputs to the valuation techniques that are unobservable for the assets or liabilitiesAssets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring
Basis The following table presents the Companya€™s financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of AugustA 2, 2024, AugustA 4, 2023, and FebruaryA 2, 2024:
Fair Value Measurements at (In millions)ClassificationMeasurement LevelAugust 2,2024August 4,2023February 2,2024Available-for-sale debt securities:U.S. Treasury securitiesShort-term
investmentsLevel 1$184A $138A $152A Money market fundsShort-term investmentsLevel 181A 85A 56A Commercial paperShort-term investmentsLevel 229A 17A 5A Corporate debt
securitiesShort-term investmentsLevel 221A 62A 50A Certificates of depositShort-term investmentsLevel 1 13A 72A 42A Municipal obligationsShort-term investmentsLevel 22A 4€”A 2A U.S.
Treasury securitiesLong-term investmentsLevel 1188A 166A 213A Corporate debt securitiesLong-term investmentsLevel 279A 14A 35A Foreign government debt securitiesLong-term
investmentsLevel 222A 4€”A 4A Municipal obligationsLong-term investmentsLevel 23A 2A 4€”A Derivative instruments:Fixed-to-floating interest rate swapsOther liabilitiesLevel

2$57A $92A $76A There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2, or 3 during any of the periods presented.When available, quoted prices were used to determine fair value.A A When quoted
prices in active markets were available, financial assets were classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.A A When quoted prices in active markets were not available, fair values for
financial assets and liabilities classified within Level 2 were determined using pricing models, and the inputs to those pricing models were based on observable market inputs.A A The inputs to
the pricing models were typically benchmark yields, reported trades, broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads and benchmark securities, among others. The Company has performance-based
contingent consideration related to the fiscal 2022 sale of the Canadian retail business which is classified as a Level 3 long-term investment and such contingent consideration had an estimated
fair value of zero as of AugustA 2, 2024, AugustA 4, 2023, and FebruaryA 2, 2024. The Companya€™s measurements of fair value of the contingent consideration are based on an income
approach, which requires certain assumptions considering operating performance of the business and a risk-adjusted discount rate. Changes in the estimated fair value of the contingent
consideration are recognized within selling, general and administrative expenses (SG&A) in the consolidated statements of earnings.8Table of ContentsThe rollforward of the fair value of



contingent consideration for the three and six months ended AugustA 2, 2024 and AugustA 4, 2023, is as follows:Three Months EndedSix Months Ended(In millions)August 2, 2024August 4,
2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Beginning balance$a€”A $a€”A $a€”A $21A Change in fair value43A 4€”A 43A 102A Proceeds received(43)a€”A (43)(123)Ending

balance$a€”A $a€”A $a€”A $a€”A Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring BasisDuring the three and six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023,
the Company had no material measurements of assets and liabilities at fair value on a nonrecurring basis subsequent to their initial recognition. Other Fair Value DisclosuresThe Companya€™s
financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value on a recurring basis include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, short-term borrowings, accounts payable, and long-term
debt and are reflected in the financial statements at cost. With the exception of long-term debt, cost approximates fair value for these items due to their short-term nature. As further described
in Note 7, certain long-term debt is associated with a fair value hedge and the changes in fair value of the hedged debt is included in the carrying value of long-term debt in the consolidated
balance sheets. The fair values of the Companya€™ s unsecured notes were estimated using quoted market prices. The fair values of the Companya€™ s mortgage notes were estimated using
discounted cash flow analyses, based on the future cash outflows associated with these arrangements and discounted using the applicable incremental borrowing rate.Carrying amounts and the
related estimated fair value of the Companya€™s long-term debt, excluding finance lease obligations, are as follows:August 2, 2024August 4, 2023February 2, 2024(In millions)Carrying
AmountFair ValueCarrying AmountFair ValueCarrying AmountFair ValueUnsecured notes (Level 1)$35,440A $32,748A $35,881A $31,898A $35,409A $32,757A Mortgage notes (Level

2)1A 1A 2A 2A 2A 2A Long-term debt (excluding finance lease obligations)$35,441A $32,749A $35,883A $31,900A $35,411A $32,759A Note 5: Accounts PayableThe Company has an agreement
with a third party to provide a supplier finance program which facilitates participating suppliersa€™ ability to finance payment obligations from the Company with designated third-party
financial institutions. Participating suppliers may, at their sole discretion, make offers to finance one or more payment obligations of the Company prior to their scheduled due dates at a
discounted price to participating financial institutions. The Companya€™s outstanding payment obligations that suppliers financed to participating financial institutions, which are included in
accounts payable on the consolidated balance sheets, are as follows:(In millions)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023February 2, 2024Financed payment ohligations$1,44713. $1,475A $1,356A Note 6:
DebtThe Companya€™s commercial paper program is supported by the $2.0A billion five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement entered into in September 2023 (2023 Credit Agreement),
which amended and restated the Companya€™s $2.0A billion five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement entered into in March 2020, and as amended (2020 Credit Agreement), and the
$2.0 billion five-year unsecured third amended and restated credit agreement entered into in December 2021, and as amended (Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement).A The amounts
available to be drawn under the 2023 Credit Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement are reduced by the amount of borrowings under the commercial paper program.
As 9Table of Contentsof AugustA 2, 2024, AugustA 4, 2023, and FebruaryA 2, 2024, there were no outstanding borrowings under the Companya€™s commercial paper program, the 2023 Credit
Agreement, or the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. Total combined availability under the 2023 Credit Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement was
$4.0 billion as of AugustA 2, 2024. Note 7: Derivative Instruments The Company utilizes fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements as fair value hedges on certain debt. The notional
amounts for the Companya€™s material derivative instruments are as follows:(In millions)August 2,2024August 4,2023February 2,2024Fair value hedges:Fixed-to-floating interest rate swap
agreements$850$850$850See Note 4 for the gross fair values of the Companya€™s outstanding derivative financial instruments and corresponding fair value classifications. The cash flows
related to settlement of the Companya€™s hedging derivative financial instruments are classified in the consolidated statements of cash flows based on the nature of the underlying hedged
items. The Company accounts for the fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements as fair value hedges using the shortcut method of accounting under which the hedges are assumed to be
perfectly effective. Thus, the change in fair value of the derivative instruments offsets the change in fair value on the hedged debt, and there is no net impact in the consolidated statements of
earnings from the fair value of the derivatives. Note 8: Shareholdersa€™ DeficitThe Company has a share repurchase program that is executed through purchases made from time to time either
in the open market, which may be made under pre-set trading plans meeting the requirements of RuleA 10b5-1(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or through private off-market
transactions. Shares purchased under the repurchase program are returned to authorized and unissued status. Any excess of cost over par value is charged to additional paid-in capital to the
extent that a balance is present. Once additional paid-in capital is fully depleted, remaining excess of cost over par value is charged to accumulated deficit. As of AugustA 2, 2024, the Company
had $12.9 billion remaining in its share repurchase program.During the six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, the Company entered into Accelerated Share Repurchase (ASR) agreements with
third-party financial institutions to repurchase a total of 3.0A million shares of the Companya€™s common stock for $700A million. The terms of the ASR agreements entered into during the six
months ended AugustA 2, 2024, are as follows (in millions): Agreement ExecutionDateAgreement SettlementDateASRAgreement AmountlInitial Shares Delivered at InceptionAdditional Shares
Delivered at SettlementTotal Shares DeliveredQ1 2024Q1 2024$325A 1.1A 0.2A 1.3Q2 2024Q2 2024375A 1.4A 0.3A 1.7In addition, the Company repurchased shares of its common stock
through the open market as follows:Three Months EndedSix Months EndedAugust 2, 2024August 2, 2024(In millions)SharesCostSharesCostOpen market share

repurchases2.7$637A 4.1A $964A The Company also withholds shares from employees to satisfy either the exercise price of stock options exercised or the statutory withholding tax liability
resulting from the vesting of share-based awards.10Table of ContentsTotal shares repurchased for the three and six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023, were as follows:Three
Months EndedAugust 2, 2024August 4, 2023(In millions)SharesCostSharesCostShare repurchase program14.4A $1,012A 10.1A $2,182A Shares withheld from employeesa€”A 2A a€”A 3A Total
share repurchases4.4A $1,014A 10.1A $2,185A Six Months EndedAugust 2, 2024August 4, 2023(In millions)SharesCostSharesCostShare repurchase

program17.1A $1,664A 20.0A $4,200A Shares withheld from employees0.4A 92A 0.7A 133A Total share repurchases7.5A $1,756A 20.7A $4,333A 1 Includes excise tax on share repurchases in
excess of issuances as part of the cost basis of the shares acquired.Note 9: Earnings Per Share The Company calculates basic and diluted earnings per common share using the two-class
method. The following table reconciles earnings per common share for the three and six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023:Three Months EndedSix Months Ended(In
millions, except per share data)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Basic earnings per common share:Net earnings$2, 383A $2,673A $4,137A $4,933A Less: Net
earnings allocable to participating securities(6)(7)(10)(13)Net earnings allocable to common shares, basic$2, 377A $2,666A $4,127A $4,920A Weighted-average common shares
0utstand1ng568A 584A 570A 590A Basic earnings per common share$4. 18A $4.56A $7.24A $8.34A Diluted earnings per common share:A A Net

earnings$2, 383A $2,673A $4,137A $4,933A Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities(6)(7)(10)(13)Net earnings allocable to common shares,

diluted$2,377A $2,666A $4,127A $4,920A Weighted-average common shares outstanding568A 584A 570A 590A Dilutive effect of non-participating share-based awards2A 1A 1A 1A Weighted-
average common shares, as adjusted570A 585A 571A 591A Diluted earnings per common share$4.17A $4.56A $7.23A $8.32A Anti-dilutive securities excluded from diluted weighted-average
common shares0.5A 0.5A 0.4A 0.5A 11Table of ContentsNote 10: Supplemental DisclosureNet interest expense is comprised of the following:Three Months EndedSix Months Ended(In
millions)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Long-term debt$364A $368A $729A $711A Short-term borrowingsa€”A 1A a€”A 15A Lease

obligations6A 6A 12A 12A Interest income(52)(35)(74)(51)Interest capitalized(1)(1)(2)(2)Interest on tax uncertaintiesa€”A a€”A 3A a€”A Othera€”A 2A 1A 4A Interest 4€“

net$317A $341A $669A $689A Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:Six Months Ended(In millions)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Cash paid for interest, net of amount
capitalized$735A $716A Cash paid for income taxes 4€“A net1,21,004A 2,565A Non-cash investing and financing activities:Leased assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease
liabilities$33A $22A Leased assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities3353A 379A Cash dividends declared but not paid654A 641A 1 Cash paid for income taxes - net for the
six months ended August 2, 2024 includes $541A million of cash paid for the purchase of federal transferable tax credits.2 Cash paid for income taxes - net for the six months ended August 4,
2023 includes $1.2A billion of estimated income tax payments for the third and fourth quarter of fiscal 2022 that were deferred under the Internal Revenue Serviced€™s income tax relief for
businesses located in states affected by Hurricane Ian.3 Excludes $20A million of leases signed but not yet commenced as of AugustA 2, 2024.12Table of ContentsREPORT OF INDEPENDENT
REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRMTo the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Lowed€™s Companies, Inc.Results of Review of Interim Financial InformationWe have reviewed the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries (the 4€ceCompanya€) as of AugustA 2, 2024 and AugustA 4, 2023, the related consolidated statements
of earnings, comprehensive income, and shareholdersa€™ deficit for the fiscal three-month and six-month periods ended AugustA 2, 2024 and AugustA 4, 2023, and cash flows for the fiscal six-
month periods ended AugustA 2, 2024 and AugustA 4, 2023, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the a€ceinterim financial informationa€). Based on our reviews, we are not aware of
any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying interim financial information for it to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the consolidated balance sheet of the
Company as of February 2, 2024, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income, shareholdersa€™ deficit, and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended (not
presented herein); and in our report dated March 25, 2024, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, the information set forth in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of February 2, 2024, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.Basis for
Review ResultsThis interim financial information is the responsibility of the Companya€™ s management. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be
independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.We conducted our review in accordance with standards of the PCAOB. A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making
inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB, the objective of
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion./s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLPCharlotte, North
CarolinaAugustA 29, 2024 13Table of ContentsItem 2. MANAGEMENTA&€™ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OFFINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONSA This discussion and
analysis summarizes the significant factors affecting our consolidated operating results, liquidity and capital resources during the three and six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4,
2023. This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes to the consolidated financial statements that are included in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended FebmaryA 2, 2024 (the Annual Report), as well as the consolidated financial statements (unaudited) and notes to the consolidated financial
statements (unaudited) contained in this report. Unless otherwise specified, all comparisons made are to the corresponding period of fiscal 2023. This discussion and analysis is presented in
four sections:a€¢Executive Overviewa€¢Operationsa€¢Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resourcesa€¢Critical Accounting Policies and EstimatesEXECUTIVE OVERVIEWThe following
table highlights our financial results:Three Months EndedSix Months Ended(in millions, except per share data)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Net

sales$23,586A $24,956A $44,950A $47,304A Net earnings2,383A 2,673A 4,137A 4,933A Diluted earnings per share4.17A 4.56A 7.23A 8.32A Net cash provided by operating

activities$7,415A $5,968A Capital expenditures808A 765A Repurchases of common stock11,756A 4,333A Cash dividend payments1,262A 1,257A 1A A A A Repurchases of common stock on a
trade-date basis.Net sales in the second quarter of fiscal 2024 declined 5.5% to $23.6 billion compared to net sales of $25.0 billion in the second quarter of fiscal 2023. Comparable sales for the
second quarter of fiscal 2024 decreased 5.1%, consisting of a 5.9% decrease in comparable customer transactions, partially offset by an increase of 0.8% in comparable average ticket. Net
earnings in the second quarter of fiscal 2024 were $2.4 billion, compared to net earnings of $2.7 billion in the second quarter of fiscal 2023. Diluted earnings per common share were $4.17 in
the second quarter of fiscal 2024 compared to $4.56 in the second quarter of fiscal 2023. Included in the second quarter of 2024 results was pre-tax income of $43 million consisting of a
realized gain on the contingent consideration associated with the fiscal 2022 sale of the Canadian retail business, which increased diluted earnings per common share by $0.07. Excluding the
impact of this item, adjusted diluted earnings per common share was $4.10 in the second quarter of 2024 (see the non-GAAP financial measures discussion).For the first six months of fiscal
2024, cash flows from operating activities were approximately $7.4 billion, with $808 million used for capital expenditures. Continuing to deliver on our commitment to return excess cash to
shareholders, during the three months ended AugustA 2, 2024, we repurchased $1.0 billion of common stock and paid $629 million in dividends. Second quarter fiscal 2024 comparable sales
declined 5.1% driven by continued softness in Do-It-Yourself (DIY) demand and unfavorable weather adversely impacting sales in seasonal and other outdoor categories. These pressures were
partially offset by positive comparable sales with our Pro customers and online, demonstrating the importance of our ongoing investments in our Total Home strategy and the success of our
expanded omnichannel fulfillment offerings. Despite prolonged sales pressure this quarter, we delivered strong operating performance and disciplined expense management across the
Company due to our continued progress of our Perpetual Productivity Improvement (PPI) initiatives. These PPI initiatives give us the agility to adapt and manage expenses in line with sales
trends.While the near-term macroeconomic environment remains uncertain, the core medium-to-long-term drivers of our business are strong: home price appreciation, disposable personal
income, and aging housing stock. We also expect that current generational 14Table of Contentstrends will be supportive of home improvement demand over the long-term. Wee believe we are
well-positioned for market share growth when the home improvement market recovers. In the meantime, we plan to invest in technology and innovation as part of our Total Home strategy,
while maintaining operational discipline. OPERATIONSThe following table sets forth the percentage relationship to net sales of each line item of the consolidated statements of earnings
(unaudited), as well as the percentage change in dollar amounts from the prior period. This table should be read in conjunction with the following discussion and analysis and the consolidated
financial statements (unaudited), including the related notes to the consolidated financial statements (unaudited).Three Months EndedBasis Point Increase/(Decrease) in Percentage of Net
SalesSix Months EndedBasis Point Increase/(Decrease) in Percentage of Net SalesAugust 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Net

sales100.00A %100.00A %N/A100.00A %100.00A %N/AGross margin33.47A 33.66A (19)33.34A 33.67A (33)Expenses:Selling, general and

administrative17.07A 16.38A 6917.88A 16.73A 115Depreciation and amortization1.79A 1.71A 81.89A 1.78A 110perating income14.61A 15.57A (96)13.57A 15.16A (159)Interest 4€“

net1.34A 1.36A (2)1.49A 1.45A 4Pre-tax earnings13.27A 14.21A (94)12.08A 13.71A (163)Income tax provision3.17A 3.50A (33)2.88A 3.28A (40)Net earnings10.10A %10.71A %

(61)9.20A %10.43A %(123)The following table sets forth key metrics utilized by management in assessing business performance. This table should be read in conjunction with the following
discussion and analysis and the consolidated financial statements (unaudited), including the related notes to the consolidated financial statements (unaudited).Three Months EndedSix Months
EndedOther MetricsAugust 2, 2024August 4, 2023August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Comparable sales decrease 1(5.1)%(1.6)%(4.6)%(2.9)%Total customer transactions (in

millions)230A 244A 437A 458A Average ticket 2$102 71A $102.35A $102.82A $103.33A At end of period:Number of stores1, 746A 1,742A Sales floor square feet (in mllhons)195A 195A Average
store size selling square feet (in thousands) 3112A 112A Net earnings to average debt and shareholdersa€™ deficit26.5A %23.7A %Return on invested capital 430.9A %27.8A %1AAAA A
comparable location is defined as a retail location that has been open longer than 13 months. A location that is identified for relocation is no longer considered comparable in the month of its
relocation. The relocated location must then remain open longer than 13 months to be considered comparable. A location we decide to close is no longer considered comparable as of the
beginning of the month in which we announce its closing. Operating locations which are sold are included in comparable sales until the date of sale. Comparable sales are presented on a
transacted basis when tender is accepted from a customer. Comparable sales include online sales, which positively impacted second quarter fiscal 2024 and fiscal 2023 comparable sales by
approximately 30 basis points and 70 basis points, respectively, and year-to-date fiscal 2024 and fiscal 2023 sales by approximately 20 basis points and 65 basis points, respectively. The
comparable store sales calculation included in the preceding table was calculated using comparable 13-week and 26-week periods. 2A A A A Average ticket is defined as net sales divided by the
total number of customer transactions.3A A A A Average store size selling square feet is defined as sales floor square feet divided by the number of stores open at the end of the period.

4A A A A Return on invested capital is calculated using a non-GAAP financial measure. See below for additional information and reconciliations of non-GAAP measures.15Table of ContentsNon-
GAAP Financial MeasuresAdjusted Diluted Earnings Per ShareAdjusted diluted earnings per share is considered a non-GAAP financial measure. The Company believes this non-GAAP financial
measure provides useful insight for analysts and investors in understanding the comparison of operational performance for fiscal 2024. Adjusted diluted earnings per share excludes the impact
of a certain item, further described below, not contemplated in the Companya€™ s business outlook for fiscal 2024. There were no non-GAAP adjustments to diluted earnings per share for the



three months ended August 4, 2023.Fiscal 2024 Impactsa€¢In the second quarter of fiscal 2024, the Company recognized pre-tax income of $43 million consisting of a realized gain on the
contingent consideration associated with the fiscal 2022 sale of the Canadian retail business (Canadian retail business transaction).Adjusted diluted earnings per share should not be considered
an alternative to, or more meaningful indicator of, the Companya€™s diluted earnings per common share as prepared in accordance with GAAP. The Companya€™s methods of determining non-
GAAP financial measures may differ from the method used by other companies and may not be comparable.Three Months EndedAugust 2, 2024Pre-Tax EarningsTax1Net EarningsDiluted
earnings per share, as reported$4.17A Non-GAAP adjustments 4€“ per share impactsCanadian retail business transaction(0.07)a€”A (0.07)Adjusted diluted earnings per share$4.10A 1
Represents the corresponding tax benefit or expense specifically related to the item excluded from adjusted diluted earnings per share.Return on Invested CapitalReturn on Invested Capital
(ROIC) is calculated using a non-GAAP financial measure. Management believes ROIC is a meaningful metric for analysts and investors as a measure of how effectively the Company is using
capital to generate financial returns. Although ROIC is a common financial metric, numerous methods exist for calculating ROIC.A A Accordingly, the method used by our management may
differ from the methods used by other companies.A A We encourage you to understand the methods used by another company to calculate ROIC before comparing its ROIC to ours.We define
ROIC as the rolling 12 monthsa€™ lease adjusted net operating profit after tax (Lease adjusted NOPAT) divided by the average of current year and prior year ending debt and shareholdersa€™
deficit. Lease adjusted NOPAT is a non-GAAP financial measure, and net earnings is considered to be the most comparable GAAP financial measure. The calculation of ROIC, together with a
reconciliation of net earnings to Lease adjusted NOPAT, is as follows:16Table of ContentsFor the Periods Ended(In millions, except percentage data)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Calculation of
Return on Invested CapitalNumerator Net Earnings$6,931A $6,044A Plus:Interest expense 4€“ net1,361A 1,305A Operating lease interest169A 158A Provision for income

taxes2,191A 2,452A Lease adjusted net operating profit10,652A 9,959A Less:Income tax adjustment12,559A 2,874A Lease adjusted net operating profit after

tax$8,093A $7,085A DenominatorAverage debt and shareholdersa€™ deficit2$26,160A $25,504A Net earnings to average debt and shareholdersa€™ deficit26.5A %23.7A %Return on invested
capital330.9A %27.8A %1A A A A Income tax adjustment is defined as lease adjusted net operating profit multiplied by the effective tax rate, which was 24.0% and 28.9% for the periods ended
AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023, respectively.2A A A A Average debt and shareholdersa€™ deficit is defined as average current year and prior year ending debt, including current
maturities, short-term borrowings, and operating lease liabilities, plus the average current year and prior year ending total shareholdersa€™ deficit.3 For the period ended August 4, 2023,
return on invested capital was negatively impacted 750 basis points as a result of the sale of the Canadian retail business. Results of OperationsNet Sales &€“ Net sales in the second quarter of
2024 decreased 5.5% to $23.6 billion. Comparable sales declined 5.1%, consisting of a 5.9% decline in comparable customer transactions, partially offset by a 0.8% increase in comparable
average ticket. During the second quarter of 2024, we experienced growth in Building Materials and performance above company average in Rough Plumbing, Electrical, and Millwork which
reflect continued strong demand with the Pro customer. Comparable sales in Appliances also exceeded the company average as we continue to be an industry leader in this category.Net sales
decreased 5.0% to $45.0 billion for the first six months of 2024 compared to 2023. Comparable sales also declined 4.6% over the same period, driven by a 4.6% decline in comparable customer
transactions, while comparable average ticket was flat. Gross Margin a€“ For the second quarter of 2024, gross margin as a percentage of sales decreased 19 basis points. The gross margin
contraction for the quarter is driven by higher costs associated with investments in our supply chain, partially offset by lower transportation costs and ongoing PPI initiatives.Gross margin as a
percentage of sales decreased 33 basis points in the first six months of 2024 compared to 2023, primarily due to the same factors that impacted gross margin for the second quarter, as well as a
decline in credit revenue.SG&A 4€“ For the second quarter of 2024, SG&A expense deleveraged 69 basis points as a percentage of sales compared to the second quarter of 2023, primarily due
to cycling the prior year favorable legal settlement and lower sales, partially offset by the current year gain on contingent consideration associated with the fiscal 2022 sale of the Canadian
retail business and our ongoing PPI initiatives to manage expenses in-line with sales trends.SG&A expense as a percentage of sales deleveraged 115 basis points as a percentage of sales for the
first six months of 2024 compared to 2023, primarily due to the same factors that impacted gross margin for the second quarter.17Table of ContentsDepreciation and Amortization a€“
Depreciation and amortization deleveraged eight basis points as a percentage of sales for the second quarter of 2024 compared to 2023.Depreciation and amortization deleveraged 11 basis
points as a percentage of sales for the first six months of 2024 compared to 2023.Interest 4€“ Net a€“ Net interest expense for the second quarter of 2024 leveraged two basis points as a
percentage of sales.Net interest expense for the first six months of 2024 deleveraged four basis points as a percentage of sales. Income Tax Provision 4€“ Our effective income tax rates were
23.9% and 24.6% for the three months ended AugustA 2, 2024 and AugustA 4, 2023, respectively, and 23.8% and 23.9% for the six months ended AugustA 2, 2024 and AugustA 4, 2023,
respectively. FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCESSources of LiquidityCash flows from operations, combined with our continued access to capital markets on both a
short-term and long-term basis, as needed, remain adequate to fund our operations, make strategic investments to support long-term growth, return excess cash to shareholders in the form of
dividends and share repurchases, and repay debt maturities as they become due. We believe these sources of liquidity will continue to support our business for the next twelve months. As of
AugustA 2, 2024, we held $4.4 billion of cash and cash equivalents, as well as $4.0 billion in undrawn capacity on our revolving credit facilities. Cash Flows Provided by Operating ActivitiesSix
Months Ended(In millions)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Net cash provided by operating activities$7,415A $5,968A Cash flows from operating activities continued to provide the primary source
of our liquidity.A A The increase in net cash provided by operating activities for the six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, compared to the six months ended AugustA 4, 2023, was primarily driven
by timing of prior year income tax payments and other changes in working capital, partially offset by lower net earnings. Cash flows relating to changes in other operating liabilities improved
$1.4 billion driven by the first quarter of fiscal 2023 payment of our third and fourth quarter fiscal 2022 estimated federal tax payments that were deferred under the income tax relief
announced by the Internal Revenue Service for businesses located in states impacted by Hurricane Ian. In addition, cash flows relating to changes in inventory and accounts payable increased
$819 million primarily due to timing of purchases as we managed inventory replenishment in line with sales trends.Cash Flows Used in Investing ActivitiesSix Months Ended(In millions)August
2, 2024August 4, 2023Net cash used in investing activities$(800)$(715)Net cash used in investing activities primarily consists of transactions related to capital expenditures. Our capital
expenditures generally consist of investments in our strategic initiatives to enhance our ability to serve customers, improve existing stores, and support expansion plans. Capital expenditures
were $808 million and $765 million for the six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023, respectively. For fiscal 2024, our guidance for capital expenditures is approximately $2.0
billion.Cash Flows Used in Financing ActivitiesSix Months Ended(In millions)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Net cash used in financing activities$(3,176)$(3,107)Net cash used in financing
activities primarily consists of transactions related to our debt, share repurchases, and cash dividend payments.18Table of ContentsDebtOur commercial paper program is supported by the
2023 Credit Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. The amounts available to be drawn under the 2023 Credit Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement are reduced by the amount of borrowings under our commercial paper program. There were no outstanding borrowings under our commercial paper program, 2023 Credit
Agreement, or the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement as of AugustA 2, 2024. Total combined availability under the 2023 Credit Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement as of AugustA 2, 2024, was $4.0 billion. The 2023 Credit Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement contain customary representations, warranties,
and covenants. We were in compliance with those covenants at AugustA 2, 2024. The following table includes additional information related to our debt for the six months ended AugustA 2,
2024, and AugustA 4, 2023:Six Months Ended(In millions)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Net proceeds from issuance of debt$a€”A $2,983A Repayment of debt(47)(45)Net change in commercial
papera€”A (499)Maximum commercial paper outstanding at any period250A 2,195A Share RepurchasesWe have an ongoing share repurchase program, authorized by the Companya€™s Board
of Directors, that is executed through purchases made from time to time either in the open market or through private off-market transactions. We also withhold shares from employees to satisfy
tax withholding liabilities. Shares repurchased are retired and returned to authorized and unissued status. The following table provides, on a settlement date basis, the total number of shares
repurchased, average price paid per share, and the total cash used to repurchase shares for the six months ended AugustA 2, 2024, and AugustA 4, 2023:Six Months Ended(In millions, except
per share data)August 2, 2024August 4, 2023Total amount paid for share repurchases1$1,930A $4,356A Total number of shares repurchased8.4A 21.0A Average price paid per

share$230.91A $207.60A 1 Excludes unsettled share repurchases and unpaid excise taxes.As of AugustA 2, 2024, we had $12.9 billion remaining available under our share repurchase program
with no expiration date. The Company determines the timing and amount of repurchases based on its assessment of various factors including prevailing market conditions, alternate uses of
capital, liquidity, and the economic environment, among others. The timing and amount of these share repurchases are subject to change at any time.DividendsDividends are paid in the quarter
immediately following the quarter in which they are declared. Dividends paid per share increased from $2.10 per share for the six months ended AugustA 4, 2023, to $2.20 per share for the six
months ended AugustA 2, 2024.Capital ResourcesWe expect to continue to have access to the capital markets on both a short-term and long-term basis when needed for liquidity purposes by
issuing commercial paper or new long-term debt. The availability and the borrowing costs of these funds could be adversely affected, however, by a downgrade of our debt ratings or a
deterioration of certain financial ratios.A A The table below reflects our debt ratings by Standard & Poora€™s (S&P) and Moodya€™s as of AugustA 29, 2024, which we are disclosing to
enhance understanding of our sources of liquidity and the effect of our ratings on our cost of funds.A A Our commercial paper and senior debt ratings may be subject to revision or withdrawal at
any time by the assigning rating organization, and each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating. 19Table of ContentsDebt RatingsS&PMoodya€ ™sCommercial PaperA-2P-
2Senior DebtBBB+BaalSenior Debt OutlookStableStableThere are no provisions in any agreements that would require early cash settlement of existing debt or leases as a result of a
downgrade in our debt rating or a decrease in our stock price. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATESOur significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements presented in the Annual Report. Our critical accounting policies and estimates are described in &€celtem 7 - Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operationsa€ in the Annual Report. Our significant and critical accounting policies and estimates have not changed significantly since the filing of the Annual
Report.Item 3. - Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market RiskThe Company is exposed to certain market risks, including changes in interest rates and commodity prices. The
Company4€™s market risks have not changed materially from those disclosed in the Annual Report for the fiscal year ended FebruaryA 2, 2024.Item 4. - Controls and ProceduresThe
Companya€™s management, with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Companya€™ s a€cedisclosure controls
and procedures,a€ (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act)). Based upon their evaluation, the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of AugustA 2, 2024, the Companya€™ s disclosure controls and procedures were effective for the purpose of ensuring that
the information required to be disclosed in the reports that the Company files or submits under the Exchange Act with the SEC (1)A is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the
time periods specified in the SECA€™s rules and forms, and (2)A is accumulated and communicated to the Companya€™s management, including its principal executive and principal financial
officers, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.The Company is undergoing a multi-year technology transformation which includes updating and modernizing our
merchandise selling system, as well as certain accounting and finance systems. These updates are expected to continue for the next few years, and management will continue to evaluate the
design and implementation of the Companya€™ s internal controls over financial reporting as the transformation continues. No change in the Companya€™s internal control over financial
reporting occurred during the quarter ended AugustA 2, 2024, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Companya€™s internal control over financial
reporting. 20Table of ContentsPart II 4€“ OTHER INFORMATIONItem 1. - Legal ProceedingsIn addition to the matter referenced in our annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
February 2, 2024, the Company is from time to time a party to various lawsuits, claims and other legal proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of business. With respect to such lawsuits,
claims and proceedings, the Company records reserves when it is probable a liability has been incurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. The Company applies a threshold of
$1,000,000 for purposes of disclosing environmental proceedings involving a governmental authority, if any, under this Item 1. The Company does not believe that any of these proceedings,
individually or in the aggregate, would be expected to have a material adverse effect on its results of operations, financial position or cash flows. The Company maintains liability insurance for
certain risks that are subject to certain self-insurance limits.Item 1A. - Risk FactorsThere have been no material changes in the Companya€™s risk factors from those disclosed in Part I,
a€celtem 1A. Risk Factorsa€ in our Annual Report filed with the SEC on March 25, 2024.Item 2. - Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of ProceedsA A A A Issuer Purchases of Equity
SecuritiesThe following table sets forth information with respect to purchases of the Companya€™s common stock on a trade date basis made during the three months ended AugustA 2, 2024:
Total Number of Shares Purchased1Average Price Paid per ShareTotal Number of Shares Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Plans or Programs2Approximate Dollar Value of Shares that
May Yet Be Purchased Under the Plans or Programs2, 3May 4, 2024 - May 31, 202442,028,121A $224.67A 2,028,067A $13,412,015,422A June 1, 2024 - July 5,

20241,079,207A 220.38A 1,070,999A 13,176,012,771A July 6, 2024 - August 2, 202441,340,272A 232.33A 1,340,132A 12,936,012,781A As of August 2,

20244,447,600A $225.94A 4,439,198A $12,936,012,781A 1The total number of shares repurchased includes shares withheld from employees to satisfy either the exercise price of stock options
or the statutory withholding tax liability upon the vesting of share-based awards.20n December 7, 2022, the Company announced that its Board of Directors authorized an additional $15.0
billion of share repurchases with no expiration.3Excludes excise tax on share repurchases in excess of issuances, which is recognized as part of the cost basis of the shares acquired in the
consolidated statements of shareholdersa€™ deficit.4In May 2024, the Company entered into an Accelerated Share Repurchase (ASR) agreement with a third-party financial institution to
repurchase the Companya€™s common stock. At inception, pursuant to the agreement, the Company paid $375 million to the financial institution and received an initial delivery of 1.4 million
shares. In August 2024, prior to the end of the second quarter, the Company finalized the transaction and received an additional 0.3 million shares. The average price paid per share in
settlement of the ASR agreement included in the table above was determined with reference to the volume-weighted average price of the Companya€™s common stock over the term of the ASR
agreement. See Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements included herein for additional information regarding share repurchases.Item 5. - Other InformationDuring the three months
ended AugustA 2, 2024, none of the Companya€™s directors or executive officers adopted or terminated any contract, instruction, or written plan for the purchase or sale of Company securities
that was intended to satisfy the affirmative defense conditions of Rule 10b5-1(c) or any a€cenon-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangementa€ (as those terms are defined in Regulation S-K, Item
408).21Table of Contentsltem 6. - ExhibitsExhibitNumberIncorporated by ReferenceExhibit DescriptionFormFile No.ExhibitFiling Date3.1Restated Charter of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc.10-
Q001-078983.1September 1, 20093.2Bylaws of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc., as amended and restated November 11, 2022.8-K001-078983.1November 16, 202215.1Deloitte & Touche LLP Letter
re Unaudited Interim Financial Information.4€;31.1Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to RuleA 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), as Adopted Pursuant to SectionA 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.4€;31.2Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to RuleA 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), as Adopted Pursuant to SectionA 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.4€i32.1Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to 18A U.S.C. SectionA 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to SectionA 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.4€ 32.2Certification of
Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18A U.S.C. SectionA 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to SectionA 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.4€ 99.1Lowea€™s 401(k) Plan, as amended and
restated, executed on July 15, 2024 (filed to include this amendment as an exhibit to the Registration Statement on Form S-8, Registration No. 033-29772).4€;101.INSInline XBRL Instance
Document a€“ the XBRL Instance Document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document.a€;101.SCHInline XBRL
Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.d€j101.CALInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.&€j101.DEFInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
Document.a€j101.LABInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.&€j101.PREInline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.a€j104Cover Page Interactive
Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL document and included in Exhibit 101).4€{*Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.&€Filed herewith.4€ Furnished
herewith.22Table of ContentsSIGNATUREPursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized. LOWE&€™S COMPANIES, INC.(Registrant)August 29, 2024By: /s/ Dan C. Griggs, Jr.DateDan C. Griggs, Jr.Senior Vice President, Tax and Chief
Accounting Officer23 EX-15.1 2 exhibit151 08022024.htm DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP LETTER RE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION DocumentExhibit 15.1AugustA 29, 2024
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc.Lowead€™s Companies, Inc.1000 Lowes BoulevardMooresville, North Carolina 28117We are aware that our report dated



AugustA 29, 2024, on our review of the interim financial information of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries appearing in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
AugustA 2, 2024, is incorporated by reference in the following Registration Statements:DescriptionRegistrationStatement NumberForm S-3 ASRLowea€™s Stock Advantage Direct Stock
Purchase Plan333-274288Debt Securities, Preferred Stock, Common Stock333-280893Form S-8Lowea€™s 401(k) Plan033-29772Lowea€™ s Companies Benefit Restoration Plan333-
97811Lowea€™s Companies Cash Deferral Plan333-114435Lowe&€™s Companies, Inc. 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan333-138031; 333-196513Lowe&€™ s Companies, Inc. 2020 Employee
Stock Purchase Plan333-249586 /s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLPCharlotte, North Carolina EX-31.1 3 exhibit311_08022024.htm SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION DocumentExhibit

31.1A CERTIFICATIONI, Marvin R. Ellison, certify that:(1)A A I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended AugustA 2, 2024 of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc. (the
Registrant);(2)A A Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;(3)A A Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and
other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;(4)A A The Registrant&a€™s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:(a)Designed such disclosure
controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;(b)Designed such internal control over
financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;(c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registranta€™s disclosure
controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based
on such evaluation; and(d)Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrantd€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registranta€™ s most recent fiscal quarter
(the Registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registranta€™s internal control over
financial reporting; and(5)A A The Registranta€™s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
Registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the Registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):(a)All significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and(b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrantd€™s internal control over
financial reporting.August 29, 2024A /s/ Marvin R. EllisonDateA Marvin R. EllisonChairman, President and Chief Executive Officer EX-31.2 4 exhibit312_08022024.htm SECTION 302
CERTIFICATION DocumentExhibit 31.2A CERTIFICATIONI, Brandon J. Sink, certify that:(1)A A I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended AugustA 2, 2024 of
Lowe&€™s Companies, Inc. (the Registrant);(Z)A A Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;(3)A A Based on my
knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;(4)A A The Registranta€™s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
Registrant and have:(a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;(b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
(c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and(d)Disclosed in this report any change in the Registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the Registranta€™ s most recent fiscal quarter (the Registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the Registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and(5)A A The Registrant&a€™s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the Registranta€™ s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):(a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
Registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and(b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the Registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting.August 29, 2024A /s/ Brandon J. SinkDateA Brandon J. SinkExecutive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer EX-
32.1 5 exhibit321_08022024.htm SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION DocumentExhibit 32.1A Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002A In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc. (the Company) for the period ended AugustA 2, 2024, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the Report), I, Marvin R. Ellison, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that:1.The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and2.The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company./s/A Marvin R. EllisonMarvin R. EllisonChairman, President and Chief Executive OfficerAugustA 29, 2024 EX-
32.26 exhibit322ﬂ08022024.htm SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION DocumentExhibit 32.2A Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002A In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Lowe&€™s Companies, Inc. (the Company) for the period ended AugustA 2, 2024, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the Report), I, Brandon J. Sink, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that:1.The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and2.The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company./s/ Brandon J. SinkBrandon J. SinkExecutive Vice President, Chief Financial OfficerAugustA 29, 2024 EX-99.1
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Execution54ivLOWE&€™S 401 (k) PLANAs Amended and Restated Effective as of January 1, 2024Section 1Nature of the PlanThe purpose of this Plan is to encourage participating Employees to
save funds on a tax- favored basis and to provide Participants with an opportunity to accumulate capital for their future economic security. The Plan (originally adopted effective as of
FebruaryA 1, 1984) is hereby amended and restated effective as of January 1, 2024. The Plan is a combination profit sharing plan that includes a 4€cecash or deferred arrangementa€ under
SectionA 401 (k) of the Code, stock bonus plan and, effective on and after SeptemberA 13, 2002, employee stock ownership plan, as described below.All Trust Assets accumulated under the Plan
will be administered, distributed and otherwise governed by the provisions of this Plan and the related Trust Agreement. The Plan is administered by a Committee for the exclusive benefit of
Participants (and their Beneficiaries).Effective as of JuneA 22,2002, Lowea€™s added a stock bonus feature to the Plan in the form of Performance Matching Contributions. Performance
Matching Contributions were eliminated for Plan Years beginning on and after February 3, 2007.Effective as of September 13, 2002, the Lowea€™s Companies Employees Stock Ownership Plan
(the 4€eESOP4a€) was merged into this Plan. In connection with such merger, the account of each participant in the ESOP on September 13, 2002 was transferred to a separate ESOP Account
in this Plan on his behalf. The Lowea€™s Stock fund under this Plan is designed to invest primarily in qualifying employer securities and continues to constitute an employee stock ownership
plan under Section 4975(e)(7) of the Code.1Section 2DefinitionsIn this Plan, whenever the context so indicates, the singular or plural number and the masculine, feminine or neuter gender shall
be deemed to include the other, the terms 4€mehe,a€ d€cchisa€ and 4€cehima€ shall refer to a Participant, and the capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:AccountThe separate
record maintained for each Participant to reflect all allocations and distributions with respect to the Participant under the Plan. Each Participant may have a Salary Deferral Account, a Roth
Account, a Matching Account, an ESOP Diversification Account, an ESOP Account, a Rollover Account, a Roth Rollover Account, or any other Account or sub-account established by the
Committee from time to time. See Section 6.Anniversary DateDecember 31st of each year (the last day of each Plan Year).BeneficiaryThe person (or persons) entitled to receive any benefit
under the Plan in the event of a Participanta€™s death. See SectionA 9(b).Board of DirectorsThe Board of Directors of Lowea€™s Companies, Inc., a North Carolina corporation.Capital
AccumulationThe total balances in a Participantd€™s Accounts under the Plan.Catch-Up ContributionsContributions made pursuant to the elections of Participants in accordance with Section
4(b).CodeThe Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.CommitteeThe Committee appointed by the Board of Directors to administer the Plan. See SectionA 12.Company Match
ContributionsContributions made under the Plan with respect to a Participanta€™s Salary Deferral Contributions as described in SectionA 4(c).2CompensationFrom January 1, 2020 through
December 31, 2022, the total remuneration paid to an Employee by Lowe&€™s in each Plan Year, as reportable on IRS Form W 2, including the amount (if any) of (i) Salary Deferral
Contributions made on the Employeea€™s behalf for the Plan Year, (ii) salary reductions under the Lowea€™s Companies Flexible Benefit Plan (pursuant to Section 125 of the Code), and (iii)
elective amounts that are not includible in the gross income of the Employee under Section 132(f), 402(e)(3), 402(h) or 403(b) of the Code, but excluding reimbursements or other expense
allowances, fringe benefits (cash and noncash), moving expenses, deferred compensation and welfare benefits and any amount in excess of $255,000 (as adjusted after 2013 for increases in the
cost of living pursuant to Section 401(a)(17) of the Code); provided, however, notwithstanding the foregoing with respect to any Participant employed by Maintenance Supply Headquarters, LP
during the 2020 plan year, Compensation shall mean the total remuneration paid to any Employee, as reported on IRS Form W-2, without exclusions. Effective as of January 1, 2023, the total
remuneration paid to an Employee by Lowea€™s in each Plan Year, as reportable on IRS Form W 2, including the amount (if any) of (i) Salary Deferral Contributions made on the Employeea€™s
behalf for the Plan Year, (ii) salary reductions under the Lowea€™s Companies Flexible Benefit Plan (pursuant to Section 125 of the Code), and (iii) elective amounts that are not includible in
the gross income of the Employee under Section 132(f), 402(e)(3), 402(h) or 403(b) of the Code, but excluding reimbursements or other expense allowances, fringe benefits (cash and noncash),
moving expenses, deferred compensation and welfare benefits and any amount in excess of $330,000 (as adjusted after 2023 for increases in the cost of living pursuant to Section 401(a)(17) of
the Code).ContributionsSalary Deferral Contributions and Company Match Contributions paid to the Trust by Lowea€™s. See SectionA 4.Deferral CompensationEffective from January 1, 2013
through April 30, 2022, the salary or wages, overtime premium pay, incentive bonuses and commissions paid to a Participant during a payroll period but excluding any amount in excess of
$280,000 (as adjusted after 2019 for increases in the cost of living pursuant to Code Section 401(a)(17)). Effective May 1, 2022, the salary or wages, overtime premium pay, 3incentive bonuses
(other than any sign-on bonuses, recognition awards or other cash awards not connected with a formal incentive plan) and commissions paid to a Participant during a payroll period but
excluding any amount in excess of $280,000 (as adjusted after 2019 for increases in the cost of living pursuant to Code Section 401(a)(17)). Deferral Compensation shall include compensation
paid after a Participant separates from service but only to the extent such compensation would have been Deferral Compensation if paid prior to such separation from service and only if paid
prior to the first pay period that begins 30 days after such separation from service.Effective as of January 1, 2023, the total remuneration paid to an Employee by Lowea€™s in each Plan Year,
as reportable on IRS Form W 2, including the amount (if any) of (i) Salary Deferral Contributions made on the Employeed€™s behalf for the Plan Year, (ii) salary reductions under the Lowea€™s
Companies Flexible Benefit Plan (pursuant to Section 125 of the Code), and (iii) elective amounts that are not includible in the gross income of the Employee under Section 132(f), 402(e)(3),
402(h) or 403(b) of the Code, but excluding reimbursements or other expense allowances, fringe benefits (cash and noncash), moving expenses, deferred compensation and welfare benefits and
any amount in excess of $330,000 (as adjusted after 2023 for increases in the cost of living pursuant to Section 401(a)(17) of the Code). EmployeeAny individual who is treated as a common-law
employee by Lowea€™s; provided, however, that an independent contractor (or other individual) who is reclassified as a common-law employee on a retroactive basis shall not be treated as
having been an Employee for purposes of the Plan for any period prior to the date that he is so reclassified. A leased employee, as described in SectionA 414(n)(2) of the Code, is not an
Employee for purposes of this Plan.ERISAThe Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.ESOPThe Lowea€™s Companies Employee Stock Ownership Plan, which was an
a€ceemployee stock ownership plana€ within the meaning of SectionA 4975(e)(7) of the Code and which was merged into the Plan effective as of SeptemberA 13, 2002.4ESOP AccountThe
Account which reflects a Participanta€™s interest in the ESOP which was transferred to the Plan from the ESOP in connection with the merger of the ESOP into the Plan effective as of
SeptemberA 13, 2002.ESOP Diversification AccountThe Account which reflects a Participantad€™s interest attributable to amounts transferred to the Plan from the ESOP prior to

SeptemberA 13, 2002 pursuant to SectionA 14(b) of the ESOP.Highly Compensated EmployeeAn Employee who (i) had Statutory Compensation in excess of $150,000 in the preceding Plan Year
or (ii) is a 4€®5% ownera€ (as defined in SectionA 416(i)(1)(B)(i) of the Code) at any time during the Plan Year or the preceding Plan Year. The $150,000 amount shall be adjusted after 2023 for
increases in the cost of living pursuant to SectionA 414(q)(1) of the Code. The top paid group election set forth in Section 414(q)(3) of the Code is not being applied until otherwise elected by
Lowe&€™s by means of a Plan amendment.Lowea€ ™sLowea€™s Companies, Inc., a North Carolina corporation, and each direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiary (including a limited



liability company) which adopts the Plan for the benefit of its Employees.Lowea€™s StockShares of common stock issued by Lowea€™s Companies, Inc., which shares are traded on the New
York Stock Exchange.Matching AccountThe Account that reflects each Participanta€™s interest attributable to Matching Contributions. The portion of the Participantsa€™ Matching Accounts
that consists of the Performance Matching Contributions made for Plan Years ending on or after JanuaryA 31, 2003 shall be considered a stock bonus plan so long as such contributions consist
of Lowed€™s Stock.Matching ContributionsCompany Match Contributions and, for Plan Years prior to February 3, 2007, Performance Matching Contributions.ParticipantAny Employee who is
participating in this Plan. See SectionA 3.5Performance Matching ContributionsAdditional contributions made under the Plan prior to February 3, 2007 with respect to a Participanta€™s Salary
Deferral Contributions. As described in SectionA 4(d), effective for Plan Years beginning on and after February 3, 2007, no Performance Matching Contributions are made to the Plan.PlanThe
Lowea€™s 401(k) Plan, which includes the Plan and the Trust Agreement.Plan YearThe calendar year. Prior to February 3, 2007, the Plan Year was the 52-53-week period ending on each
Anniversary Date (and coinciding with the fiscal year of Lowe&€™s). The Plan Year shall also be the &€celimitation yeara€ for purposes of SectionA 415 of the Code.Rollover AccountThe Account
which reflects any interest attributable to a direct rollover made on behalf of an Employee pursuant to Section 4(i), other than a Roth rollover described in Section 4(i)(i)(A).Roth AccountThe
Account which reflects any interest attributable to Roth Contributions, other than Roth rollover contributions (which are reflected in the Roth Rollover Account). See Section 4(j).Roth
ContributionsSalary Deferral Contributions made pursuant to the elections of Participants in accordance with Section 4(j).Roth Rollover AccountThe Account which reflects any interest
attributable to a direct rollover of an Employee's Roth contributions made on behalf of an Employee pursuant to Section 4(i)(i)(A) of the Plan.Salary Deferral AccountThe Account which reflects
each Participanta€™s interest attributable to pre-tax Salary Deferral Contributions.Salary Deferral ContributionsContributions made pursuant to the elections of Participants. See

SectionA 4(a).ServiceEmployment with Lowea€™s.Statutory CompensationThe total remuneration paid to an Employee by Lowea€™s during the Plan Year for personal services rendered to
Lowe&€™s, including (i) any Salary Deferral Contributions contributed on his behalf for the Plan Year, (ii) any salary 6reductions under the Lowe&€™s Companies Flexible Benefit Plan
(pursuant to SectionA 125 of the Code) and (iii) any salary reductions that are not includible in the gross income of the Employee by reason of SectionA 132(f)(4) of the Code, but excluding
employer contributions to a plan of deferred compensation, amounts realized in connection with stock options, amounts which receive special tax benefits, and except as provided in the
immediately succeeding sentence, amounts paid after the Employeea€™s severance from employment with Lowea€™ s (as defined in Section 1.415(a)-1(f)(5) of the regulations). The following
payments made after severance from employment shall be included in Statutory Compensation, but only to the extent such amounts are paid by the later of 2A% months after severance from
employment with Lowea€™ s or the end of the Plan Year that includes the date of the severance from employment with Lowea€™s:(i)A A A A compensation paid after severance from
employment, if the compensation is for services during the Employeea€™ s regular working hours or compensation for services outside the Employeea€™ s regular working hours (such as
overtime or shift differential), commissions, bonuses or other similar payments and such compensation that would have been paid to the Employee prior to a severance from employment if the
Participant had continued in employment with Lowea€™s; and(ii)A A A A payments for unused accrued vacation or holiday pay, but only if the Employee would have been entitled to use the
leave if employment had continued.TPAThe third party administrator designed by the Committee.TrustThe Lowea€™s Companies 401 (k) Plan Trust, maintained under the Trust Agreement
entered into between Lowea€™s Companies, Inc. and the Trustee.Trust AgreementThe Agreement between Lowea€™s Companies, Inc. and the Trustee specifying the duties of the
Trustee.Trust AssetsThe assets held in the Trust for the benefit of Participants.TrusteeThe Trustee (and any successor Trustee) appointed by the Board of Directors to hold and invest the Trust
Assets.A A A A 7Section 3Eligibility and Participation(a)A A A A Eligibility to Make Salary Deferral Contributions.(1)A A A A Participants on December 31, 2012. Each Employee who was eligible
to participate in the Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions as of December 31, 2012, shall continue to be eligible to participate in the Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions from
and after January 1, 2013.(2)A A A A On and After January 1, 2013 and prior to May 1, 2019. Each Employee who commences Service on or after January 1, 2013 shall be eligible to participate
in the Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions as of the first day of the payroll period coinciding with or next following the date which is six months after such Employeea€™s initial date of
Service (the date he is first credited with an Hour of Service as defined in Section 3(e)), if he is an Employee on such date.(3)A A A A On and After May 1, 2019. Subject to Section 3(a)(4) below,
each Employee as of May 1, 2019 who is not eligible to participate in the Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions, and each Employee who commences Service on or after May 1, 2019,
shall be eligible to participate in the Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions as of the first day of the payroll period coinciding with or next following the later of (i) May 1, 2019 or (ii) the
first of the month following the date which is 30 days after such Employee&€™s initial date of Service (the date he is first credited with an Hour of Service as defined in Section 3(e)), if he is an
Employee on such date. 8(4)A A A A Minimum Age Requirement. Notwithstanding anything in this Plan to the contrary, effective as of May 1, 2019, no Employee shall participate in the Plan and
make Salary Deferral Contributions prior to the first day of the payroll period coinciding with or next following the first of the month following the date the Participant attains age eighteen
(18).An Employee who is not in Service on the date such Employee would otherwise be eligible to participate in the Plan in accordance with this Section 3(a) shall be eligible to participate in the
Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions as of the date (if any) he resumes Service as an Employee.(b)A A A A Eligibility to Receive Company Match Contributions(1)A A A A Participants on
December 31, 2012 &€“ Each Employee who was eligible to participate in the Plan and receive Company Match Contributions as of December 31, 2012, shall continue to be eligible to
participate in the Plan and receive Company Match Contributions from and after January 1, 2013.(2)A A A A On and After January 1, 2013 and prior to May 1, 2019 4€“ Each Employee who is
not eligible to receive Company Match Contributions under Section 3(b)(1) shall be eligible to receive Company Match Contributions with respect to Salary Deferral Contributions made for each
payroll period that begins on or after the date which is six months after such Employeea€™s initial date of Service (the date he is first credited with an Hour of Service as defined in Section
3(e)).9(3)A A A A On and After May 1, 2019. Each Employee on and after May 1, 2019 shall be eligible to receive Company Match Contributions with respect to Salary Deferral Contributions
made on or after May 1, 2019 in accordance with the eligibility requirements of Section 3(a)(3) and 3(a)(4). (c)A A A A Eligibility Following Reemployment. A former Employee who is
reemployed by Lowea€™ s and has previously satisfied the eligibility requirements of Section 3(a) and Section 3(b) shall be eligible to participate as of the date of his reemployment. In the event
such former Employee was a participant in the ESOP prior to the merger of the ESOP into the Plan effective as of September 13, 2002 and terminated employment at a time when the Employee
had a non-vested interest in the ESOP, any such non-vested interest that was forfeited under the terms of the ESOP shall be reinstated and credited to such Employeed€™s ESOP Account upon
such former Employeea€™s reemployment.(d)A A A A L G Sourcing, Inc. and Lowe&€™s Home Improvement, LLC. An Employee of LG Sourcing, Inc. or Lowea€™s Home Improvement, LLC is
eligible to participate in the Plan only if he is employed in the United States or is a United States citizen employed abroad.(e)A A A A Hours of Service. For purposes of determining the Hours of
Service to be credited to an Employee under SectionA 3(a) and Section 3(b), the following rules shall be applied:(l)A A A A Hours of Service shall generally include each hour of Service for
which an Employee is paid (or entitled to payment) for the performance of duties; each hour of Service for which an employee is paid (or entitled to payment) for a period during which an
Employee is paid (or entitled to payment) for a period during which no duties are performed due to vacation, holiday, illness, incapacity (including disability), lay-off, jury duty, military duty or
paid leave of absence; and each additional hour of Service for which back pay is either awarded or agreed to (irrespective of mitigation of damages); provided, however, that no more than 501
Hours 10of Service need be credited for one continuous period during which an Employee does not perform duties.(2)A A A A The crediting of Hours of Service shall be determined by the
Committee in accordance with the rules set forth in SectionA 2530.200b-2 of the regulations prescribed by the Department of Labor, which rules shall be consistently applied with respect to all
Employees within the same job classification.(3)A A A A Hours of Service shall not be credited to an Employee for a period during which no duties are performed if payment is made or due
under a plan maintained solely for the purpose of complying with applicable workera€™s compensation, unemployment compensation or disability insurance laws, and Hours of Service shall not
be credited on account of any payment made or due an Employee solely in reimbursement of medical or medically-related expenses.(f)A A A A Election to Make Salary Deferral Contributions. In
order to become a Participant, an eligible Employee shall elect to have Salary Deferral Contributions made by Lowea€™s to the Trust on his behalf, as provided in Section 4(a). Salary Deferral
Contributions shall be made, at the eligible Employeea€™s election, on a pre-tax basis, or pursuant to Section 4(j), as Roth Contributions. An eligible Employee must make such an election to be
eligible to receive Company Match Contributions under Section 4(c). An eligible Employee may elect to have Salary Deferral Contributions made on his behalf (and become a Participant) at any
time after he has satisfied the requirements of Section 3(a).(g)A A A A ESOP Eligibility. An eligible Employee who had amounts transferred to the Plan on his behalf from the ESOP is a
Participant in the Plan for the purpose of maintaining his transferred ESOP Account under this Plan.(h)A A A A Collective Bargaining Agreements. An Employee whose terms and conditions of
employment are covered by a collective bargaining agreement (a &€0eCBA4&€) shall not be eligible to participate in the Plan unless, and only to the extent that, the terms of such CBA specifically
provide for participation in this Plan. A Participant who subsequently becomes covered under a 11CBA shall not be entitled to have Salary Deferral Contributions (or Company Match
Contributions) made on his behalf after the date of his coverage under the CBA, except as may otherwise be provided in such CBA. An Employee who ceases to be covered by the terms and
conditions of a CBA shall not be entitled to have Salary Deferral Contributions (or Company Match Contributions) made on his behalf with respect to Compensation paid for his period of
employment covered by the CBA&G€™ s terms and conditions, except to the extent that the terms and conditions of such CBA or operation of law specifically provide otherwise.An Employee
whose terms and conditions of employment are subject to representation by an authorized collective bargaining representative shall not be eligible to participate in the Plan if coverage is
eliminated with the unilateral implementation of a collective bargaining offer made by Lowea€™ s after reaching an impasse in negotiations. A Participant who becomes subject to representation
by an authorized collective bargaining representative shall not be entitled to have Salary Deferral Contributions (or Company Match Contributions) made on his behalf for any period of loss of
eligibility due to such unilateral implementation of a collective bargaining offer made after impasse. An Employee whose loss of eligibility in this Plan was the result of such unilaterally
implemented collective bargaining offer shall not be entitled to have Salary Deferral Contributions (or Company Match Contributions) made on his behalf with respect to Compensation paid for
such period of loss of Plan eligibility, except to the extent that the unilaterally implemented collective bargaining offer or operation of law specifically provide otherwise.(i)A A A A Military
Service. Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary, contributions, benefits and service credit with respect to qualified military service will be provided in accordance with
SectionA 414(u) of the Code.12Section 4Contributions(a)A A A A Salary Deferral Contributions. Subject to the limitations described in this SectionA 4(a) and in SectionsA 4(e) and 4(g), an
Employee who is eligible to participate in the Plan may elect to have from 1% to 75% (or such other percentages as may be determined by the Committee) of his Deferral Compensation withheld
by Lowea€™s and contributed to the Trust on his behalf in lieu of his receiving such amount as Compensation; provided, however, that except as otherwise provided in Section 4(b) regarding
Catch-Up Contributions, the amount elected to be withheld may not exceed $22,500 for any calendar year (as adjusted periodically after 2023 for increases in the cost of living pursuant to
SectionA 402(g)(5) of the Code). The Committee may permit Participants to make such elections (and changes thereof) through any electronic medium designated by the Committee. Salary
Deferral Contributions shall be paid by Lowea€™s to the Trustee in cash as soon as practicable, but in no event later than the 15th business day of the month following the month in which such
amounts are withheld from the Participantsd€™ Deferral Compensation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee may limit or alter a Highly Compensated Employeed€™s Salary Deferral
Contributions election to facilitate the Plana€™s compliance with applicable Code limitations on contributions in coordination with other employee benefit plans and programs. Salary Deferral
Contributions shall be made, at the eligible Employeea€™s election, on a pre-tax basis, or pursuant to Section 4(j), as Roth Contributions.(b)A A A A Catch-Up Contributions. Participants who
have attained age fifty (50) before the close of a calendar year (for this purpose, a Participant who will attain age 50 before the end of a calendar year shall be deemed to be age 50 as of January
1 of such year) may elect to have the Deferral Compensation payable to the Participant reduced for the purpose of making Catch-13Up Contributions during such Plan Year in accordance with,
and subject to the limitations of, Code Section 414(v) and any additional limitations, rules and procedures established by the Committee for such purpose. A Participant who makes an election,
or is deemed to have made an election, to reduce his Deferral Compensation under Section 4(a) or 4(j), and who is eligible to make Catch-Up Contributions in accordance with this Section 4(b),
shall be deemed to have elected to make Catch-Up Contributions to the extent the Participantd€™s Salary Deferral Contributions (including, if elected, Roth Contributions) made in accordance
with the Participanta€™s compensation reduction election, or deemed election, under Section 4(a) or 4(j) would exceed the limitation of Code Section 402(g) or 415. Such Catch-Up
Contributions shall not be taken into account for purposes of the provisions of the Plan implementing the required limitations of Sections 402(g) and 415 of the Code. The Plan shall not be
treated as failing to satisfy the provisions of the Plan implementing the requirements of Section 401(k)(3), 410(b) or 416 of the Code, as applicable, by reason of the making of such Catch-Up
Contributions. Lowea€™s shall make a Catch-Up Contribution to the Trust for each Participant whose Deferral Compensation for a payroll period is reduced pursuant to this Section which
contribution shall be credited to an existing Account or a separate Account as determined by the Committee. The Committee shall establish rules and procedures in accordance with Code
Section 414(v) for the administration of Catch-Up Contributions including when Deferral Compensation reductions pursuant to Section 4(a) will or may be characterized as Catch-Up
Contributions. The Committee also may limit the amount of Catch-Up Contributions a Participant may make in a period, below the limitations of Code Section 414(v), to further the orderly
administration of the Plan.14(c)A A A A Company Match Contributions. Subject to the limitations described in this SectionA 4(c) and in SectionsA 4(f) and 4(g), Lowea€™ s will make Company
Match Contributions to the Trust for each payroll period on behalf of each Participant who meets the eligibility requirements of Section 3(b) and who elects to have Salary Deferral
Contributions made to the Plan on his behalf during such payroll period. Such Company Match Contributions for each payroll period shall be in an amount equal to (i) 100% of the first 3% of
Deferral Compensation each Participant elects to have contributed to the Plan on his behalf as Salary Deferral Contributions during the payroll period, plus (ii) 50% of the next 2% of Deferral
Compensation he elects to have contributed to the Plan on his behalf as Salary Deferral Contributions during the payroll period, plus (iii) 25% of the next 1% of Deferral Compensation he elects
to have contributed to the Plan on his behalf as Salary Deferral Contributions during the payroll period. A Participanta€™s Salary Deferral Contributions in excess of 6% of his Deferral
Compensation during a payroll period will not be matched under this SectionA 4(c). Lowea€™s will make Company Match Contributions based on Participant Catch-Up Contributions to the
same extent Company Match Contributions are made based on Salary Deferral Contributions as described in this Section.(d)A A A A Performance Matching Contributions. No Performance
Matching Contributions will be made to the Plan for any Plan Participant for Plan Years beginning on and after FebruaryA 3, 2007.(e)A A A A Nondiscrimination Rules Applicable to Salary
Deferral Contributions. The provisions of this Section 4(e) shall not apply, and the actual deferral percentage testing requirements of Code Sections 401 (k)(3) shall not apply, with respect to any
Plan Year in which Lowed€™s makes safe harbor matching contributions or safe harbor nonelective contributions to the 15Plan on behalf of eligible Plan Participants and otherwise satisfies the
requirements of Code Section 401(k)(12). For any Plan Year in which the Plan does not satisfy the safe harbor plan requirements of Code Section 401(k)(12), the Committee shall limit the Salary
Deferral Contributions for Highly Compensated Employees to the extent necessary so that the actual deferral percentage for Highly Compensated Employees bears a relationship to the actual
deferral percentage for all other Employees who are eligible to participate in the Plan which meets either of the following tests:(1)A A A A The actual deferral percentage for the Highly
Compensated Employees is not more than 1.25 times the actual deferral percentage for all other Employees.(2)A A A A The excess of the actual deferral percentage for the Highly Compensated
Employees over that of all other Employees is not more than two percentage points, and the actual deferral percentage for the Highly Compensated Employees is not more than two times the
actual deferral percentage for all other Employees.Such deferral percentages for Employees other than Highly Compensated Employees shall be determined based upon the a€cecurrent Plan
Year testing method&€ as provided under Treasury Regulation 1.401(k)-2(a)(2). A Participanta€™ s actual deferral percentage shall be calculated by dividing his Salary Deferral Contributions for
the Plan Year by his Compensation for such Plan Year. A bonus shall be considered to be Compensation in the Plan Year in which the bonus is paid to the Participant.For purposes of satisfying
the above test, the Committee may direct the Trustee to distribute a portion of the Salary Deferral Contributions made on behalf of a Highly Compensated Employee (and any earnings thereon)
that are determined to be 4&€ceexcess contributionsa€ within the meaning of Section 1.40(k)-2(b)(2) of the regulations. If possible, such distributions shall be made within two and one-half (2A%)
months after the close of the Plan Year in which the excess contribution occurred (to avoid excise taxes), but, in any event, such 16distributions shall be made by no later than the close of the
Plan Year following the Plan Year in which the excess contribution occurred. Such d€ceexcess contributionsa€ shall be determined by reducing Salary Deferral Contributions made on behalf of
Highly Compensated Employees in order of actual contribution amounts beginning with the highest of such actual contribution amounts. The actual deferral percentage of the Highly



Compensated Employee with the highest such contribution amount shall be reduced until it equals that of the Highly Compensated Employee with the next highest contribution amount. This
process shall be repeated until one of the above tests is passed. The amount of excess contributions to be distributed under this paragraph shall be reduced by any excess deferrals previously
distributed under the following paragraph for the calendar year ending in the Plan Year.If during a calendar year a Participant participates in more than one qualified cash or deferred
arrangement described in SectionA 401 (k) of the Code and he notifies the Committee no later than the MarchA 1st following that calendar year that all or a specified portion of the Salary
Deferral Contributions made on his behalf for that calendar year should be paid to him (together with any income attributable thereto) because such Salary Deferral Contributions constitute
a€mexcess deferrals,a€ as described in SectionA 402(g)(2)(A) of the Code, distribution of such amounts to him shall occur no later than the AprilA 15th following that calendar year. Excess
deferrals to be distributed under this paragraph shall be reduced by the excess contributions previously distributed under the preceding paragraph for the Plan Year beginning in such calendar
year.Earnings attributable to 4€ceexcessa€ Salary Deferral Contributions or &€ceexcess deferralsa€ that are required to be distributed in accordance with this Section 4(e) shall include earnings
for the 17period between the end of the Plan Year and the date of distribution only to the extent required by Sections 401(k) and 401(g) of the Code and the regulations thereunder.

(HA A A A Nondiscrimination Rules Applicable to Matching Contributions. The provisions of this Section 4(f) shall not apply, and the actual contribution percentage testing requirements of Code
Section 401(m)(2) shall not apply, with respect to any Plan Year in which Lowea€™ s makes safe harbor matching contributions or safe harbor nonelective contributions to the Plan on behalf of
eligible Plan Participants and otherwise satisfies the requirements of Code Section 401(m)(11). For any Plan Year in which the Plan does not satisfy the safe harbor plan requirements of Code
Section 401(m)(11), Company Match Contributions for Highly Compensated Employees shall be limited by the Committee for any Plan Year to the extent necessary to satisfy one of the
contribution percentage requirements described in SectionA 401(m)(2) of the Code and SectionA 1.401(m)-1(b) of the regulations thereunder.Such contribution percentages for Employees other
than Highly Compensated Employees shall be determined based upon the d€cecurrent Plan Year testing methoda€ as provided under Treasury Regulation 1.401(m)-2(a)(2). A Participanta€™s
actual contribution percentage shall be calculated by dividing his Company Match Contributions for the Plan Year by his Compensation for such Plan Year. A bonus shall be considered to be
compensation in the Plan Year in which the bonus is paid to the Participant.The Committee may direct the Trustee to distribute a portion of the Company Match Contributions made on behalf of
a Highly Compensated Employee (and any earnings thereon) to the Highly Compensated Employee that are determined to be &€ceexcess aggregate contributionsa€ within the meaning of
SectionA 1.401(m)-2(b)(2) of the regulations. If possible, such distributions shall be made within two and one-half (2-AY%:) months after the close of the Plan Year in which the 18excess
contribution occurred (to avoid excise taxes), but, in any event, such distributions shall be made by no later than the close of the Plan Year following the Plan Year in which the excess
contribution occurred. Such &€mexcess aggregate contributionsa€ shall be determined in order of actual contribution amounts beginning with the highest of such contribution amounts. The
actual contribution amount of the Highly Compensated Employee with the highest such amount shall be reduced until it equals that of the Highly Compensated Employee with the next highest
amount. This process shall be repeated until one of the tests described in SectionA 401(m)(2) of the Code is passed.Earnings attributable to &€ceexcessa€ Company Match Contributions that are
required to be distributed in accordance with this Section 4(f) shall include earnings for the period between the end of the Plan Year and the date of distribution to the extent required by
Section 401(m) of the Code and the regulations thereunder.(g)A A A A Limitations on Contributions. Contributions will not be made for a Plan Year in amounts which cannot be allocated to a
Participanta€™s Accounts by reason of the allocation limitation described in Section 6(b) (and, for this purpose, the Committee may adjust the amount that a Participant elects to have withheld
from time to time in order to ensure that such limit is not exceeded) or in amounts which are not deductible under Section 404(a) of the Code. A Participant who receives a hardship withdrawal
under Section 10(a) prior to January 1, 2019 will not have any Salary Deferral Contributions, Catch-Up Contributions or Company Match Contributions made on his behalf for a period of six
months following the withdrawal, as provided in Section 10(a), and during such period, any amount that the Participant previously elected to have withheld pursuant to Section 4(a) shall be paid
to him as Compensation. A Participanta€™s eligibility for having Salary Deferral Contributions, Catch-Up Contributions and 19Company Match Contributions made on his behalf shall not be
suspended on account of the Participantad€™s receipt of a hardship distribution under Section 10(a) on or after January 1, 2019.(h)A A A A Return of Contributions. Any Contributions, or Catch-
Up Contributions, which are not deductible under Section 404(a) of the Code shall be returned to Lowea€™s by the Trustee (upon the direction of the Committee) within one year after the
deduction is disallowed or after it is determined that the deduction is not available. In the event that Contributions, or Catch-Up Contributions, are paid to the Trust by reason of a mistake of
fact, such contributions shall be returned to Lowea€™s by the Trustee (upon the direction of the Committee) within one year after the payment to the Trust.(i)A A A A Rollover Contributions.
Subject to such administrative terms and conditions as may be established from time to time by the Committee, the Trustee shall accept a rollover contribution (as described below) to the Plan
by or on behalf of an Employee who is in the class of Employees eligible to participate in the Plan, even if such Employee has not yet satisfied the eligibility requirement of Section 3(a) of the
Plan, provided that such contribution constitutes an &€ceeligible rollover distributiona€ under Section 401(a)(31) of the Code. In this regard: (i)A A A A The Plan will accept a direct rollover of a
distribution made to the Plan on behalf of such an Employee from (A) a qualified plan described in Section 401(a) or 403(a) of the Code, including after-tax employee contributions and Roth
Contributions, (B) an annuity contract described in Section 403(b) of the Code, excluding after-tax employee contributions, or (C) an eligible plan under Section 457(b) of the Code that is
maintained by a state, political subdivision of a state, or an agency or instrumentality of a state or political subdivision of a state. The Plan will only accept a rollover contribution to a Roth
Rollover Account if it is directly from another Roth elective deferral account under an applicable retirement plan described in Code Section 402A(e)(1) and only to the extent the rollover is
permitted under the rules of Code Section 402(c).(ii)A A A A The Plan will accept a contribution from such an Employee of an eligible rollover distribution from (A) a qualified plan described in
Section 401(a) or 403(a) of the Code, (B) an annuity contract described in Section 403(b) of the Code, or (C) an ehglble plan under Section 457(b) of the Code that 20is maintained by a state,
political subdivision of a state, or any agency or instrumentality of a state or political subdivision of a state.(iii)A A A A The Plan will accept a rollover contribution from such an Employee of the
portion of a distribution from an individual retirement account or annuity described in Section 408(a) or 408(b) of the Code that is eligible to be rolled over and would otherwise be includible in
gross income.Any rollover contributions to the Plan by or on behalf of such an Employee, other than a direct rollover of an Employee's Roth contributions pursuant to Section 4(i)(i)(A), shall be
credited to a separate Rollover Account for the Employee and shall be invested and administered as directed by the Employee. A direct rollover on behalf of such an Employee of Roth
contributions pursuant to Section 4(i)(i)(A) shall be credited to a separate Roth Rollover Account for the Employee and shall in invested and administered as directed by the Employee. Rollover
contributions made to the Plan by or on behalf of an Employee will not constitute Annual Additions under Section 6(b) of the Plan. An Employee will at all times have a 100% vested
(nonforfeitable) interest in the balance in his Rollover Account and Roth Rollover Account.(j)A A A A Roth Contributions. Effective for the pay period beginning April 3, 2021 and thereafter, the
Plan will accept Roth Contributions made on behalf of Participants. A Roth Contribution is a Salary Deferral Contribution that is (i) an elective deferral designated irrevocably by the Participant
at the time of the cash or deferred election as a Roth Contribution that is being made in lieu of all or a portion of the pre-tax Salary Deferral Contributions the Participant is otherwise eligible to
make under the Plan, subject to the same limitations in combination with such pre-tax Salary Deferral Contributions, and (ii) treated by Lowea€™ s as includible in the Participantd€™s income
at the time the Participant would have received that amount in cash if the Participant had not made a cash or deferred election. Contributions and withdrawals of Roth Contributions will be
credited and debited to the Roth Account maintained for each Participant. The Plan will maintain a record of the amount of Roth Contributions in each 21Participanta€™s Roth Account. Gains,
losses, and other credits or charges shall be separately allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to each Participantd€™s Roth Account and the Participanta€™ s other Accounts under the
Plan. No contributions other than Roth Contributions and properly attributable earnings will be credited to each Participanta€™s Roth Account.A Participant may elect to receive a withdrawal
from the Participanta€™s Roth Account subject to the same conditions and restrictions applicable to in-service withdrawals from the Participanta€™s Salary Deferral Account under Section 10.
The Committee shall establish rules and procedures applicable to the making and distribution of Roth Contributions that are not inconsistent with the provisions of this Section
4(j).Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Participant may not elect Roth Contributions under the Plan after January 1 of a Plan Year if the Participant has made the irrevocable election to
participate in the Lowea€™s Companies Benefit Restoration Plan (the &€0eBRP&€) for that Plan Year. Participants of the BRP may elect to make Roth Contributions under this Plan, but such
election must be made prior to or contemporaneous with the Participanta€™s irrevocable election to participate in the BRP for a specific Plan Year, and the election to make Roth Contributions
is irrevocable during the Plan Year in which the Participant is also participating in the BRP. Regardless of BRP participation, a Participant is eligible to roll over Roth deferrals to the Roth
Rollover Account in accordance with Section 4(i)(i).Section 5Investment of Trust AssetsTrust Assets under the Plan attributable to Salary Deferral Accounts, Roth Accounts, Rollover Accounts,
Roth Rollover Accounts, Matching Accounts, ESOP Diversification Accounts and ESOP Accounts shall be invested by the Trustee as directed by Participants in the investment funds (and
options) available under the Plan as set forth below. If a Participant elects 22to diversify his ESOP Account from Lowea€™s Stock to another investment available under the Plan, such
investment shall continue to be part of the Participanta€™s ESOP Account.Trust Assets under the Plan attributable to a Participanta€™s Accounts will be invested by the Trustee as directed by
Participants in a fund consisting of Lowed€™s Stock (the a€eLowea€™ s Stock Funda€) and in such other investment funds (and options) as the Committee shall from time to time make
available, such as a mutual fund or any other type of fund that is managed by a professional fund manager. The Committee shall make available from time to time no less than three investment
options, or such other number of investment options required to comply with Code Section 401(a)(35), in addition to Loweda€™s Stock which investment options will be diversified and have
materially different risk and return characteristics. The Committee shall not make available any investment fund with respect to which the Committee has investment responsibility. In the event
an offer is received by the Trustee (including but not limited to a tender offer or exchange within the meaning of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), the Trustee shall act
pursuant to the terms of the Trust Agreement.Each Participant shall bear the sole responsibility for the investment of his Accounts, and neither the Committee nor the Trustee shall have any
responsibility or liability for any losses that may occur in connection with such investment.From among the investment funds made available by the Committee, each Participant shall select the
fund or funds in which his Accounts will be invested in increments (such as 1%) that the Committee may permit. All investment elections may be changed on a daily basis. Participants shall also
be permitted to change their investment elections on a daily basis with respect to the previously accumulated balances of their Accounts in increments (such as 1%) as the Committee shall from
time to time permit. Investment elections by Participants under this 23SectionA 5 shall be made in accordance with rules and procedures established by the Committee and shall be subject to
such reasonable guidelines and limitations as the Committee shall deem to be appropriate for the efficient administration of the Plan. The Committee may provide that investment elections by
Participants under this SectionA 5 may be made through any electronic medium designated by the Committee.Effective on and after May 1, 2019, each Participant may elect to invest up to a
maximum of twenty-five percent (25%) of Contributions made by him or on his behalf (such limitation to apply to all Contributions without regard to any distinction between Company Match
Contributions and Salary Deferral Contributions) in the Lowea€™s Stock Fund in accordance with this SectionA 5. Such a Participant may also elect to transfer amounts, from his Accounts held
in investment alternatives other than the Lowea€™s Stock Fund, to the Lowea€™s Stock Fund in accordance with this SectionA 5; provided, however, that no such transfer shall be
implemented to the extent that the transfer would cause the value of the Participantd€™s interest in the Lowea€™s Stock Fund held under the Plan to exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the
value of his interest in all investment alternatives held under the Plan. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, neither Lowea€™s nor the Committee, nor any representative of Lowea€™s, the
Committee or of the Plan shall have any obligation to monitor the value of a Participanta€™s interest in the Lowea€™ s Stock Fund, or to manage said fund, and no person shall or shall have any
authority to dispose of any Participanta€™s interest in the Lowea€™s Stock Fund except in accordance with a Participanta€™s valid election or otherwise in accordance with express provisions
of this Plan.All Lowea€™s Stock in the Trust shall be voted by the Trustee in accordance with the provisions of this SectionA 5. Each Participant (and Beneficiary) will be entitled to instruct the
Trustee as to the manner in which shares of Lowea€™s Stock then allocated to his Lowea€™s Stock 24Fund will be voted. Each Participant (and Beneficiary) who is so entitled shall be provided
with the proxy statement and other materials provided to Lowe&€™s shareholders in connection with each shareholder meeting, together with a form upon which voting instructions may be
given to the Trustee. Any shares of Lowea€™s Stock with respect to which voting instructions are not received from Participants shall be voted in the manner determined by the Committee. The
Committee shall apply similar procedures with respect to a tender offer for Lowe&€™s Stock.Section 6Allocations to Participantsa€™ Accounts(a)A A A A Allocations to Accounts. The Salary
Deferral Account, Roth Account, Matching Account and Catch-Up Account maintained for each Participant will be credited throughout each Plan Year with Salary Deferral Contributions, Roth
Contributions, Company Match Contributions, and Catch-Up Contributions respectively made on a Participanta€™s behalf pursuant to Sections 4(a), (b), (c) and (j) of the Plan. Each
Participanta€™s Account will also be credited throughout each Plan Year with the net income (or loss) attributable to the investment of the Account. The net income (or loss) includes the
increase (or decrease) in the fair market value of the assets in which an Account is invested, interest income, dividends and other income and gains (or loss), reduced by any expenses charged
to the Account. Each Participant shall at all times have a 100% vested (nonforfeitable) interest in the balances of his Accounts. The net income (or loss) of the Trust for each Plan Year will be
determined and allocated on a daily basis separately for each Participanta€™s Account based upon his investments.(b)A A A A Allocation Limitation. Except to the extent permitted under
Section 4(b) and 4(i) of the Plan and Section 414(v) of the Code, for each Plan Year, the 4€ceAnnual Additionsa€ with respect to any Participant may not exceed the lesser of:(1)A A A A 100% of
his Statutory Compensation; or25(2)A A A A $66,000 as adjusted for increases after 2023 in the cost of living pursuant to SectionA 415(d)(1)(C) of the Code.For purposes of this SectionA 6(b),
&€ceAnnual Additionsa€ shall be the total amount of all Contributions allocated to the Accounts of a Participant for the Plan Year. Annual Additions shall include any Salary Deferral
Contributions distributed to the Participant as &€ceexcess contributionsa€ under SectionA 4(e) but shall not include any Salary Deferral Contributions distributed to the Participants as
a€ceexcess deferralsa€ under SectionA 4(e) or paid to the Participant pursuant to the following paragraph.If the amount that would be allocated to the Accounts of a Participant in the absence
of this limitation would exceed the amount set forth in this limitation, this limitation will be applied to reduce the Participanta€™ s share of Salary Deferral Contributions and Company Match
Contributions proportionately. The Committee will direct the Trustee to return the Salary Deferral Contributions (including earnings thereon) to the Participant as Compensation. Any reduction
in Company Match Contributions pursuant to this Section will be credited against the amount of Company Match Contributions to be made by Lowe&€™s for the payroll period following the
reduction.(c)A A A A ESOP Diversification. In order to satisfy the diversification requirement of SectionA 401(a)(28)(B) of the Code, prior to SeptemberA 13, 2002, SectionA 14(b) of the ESOP
permitted certain members of the ESOP to elect to have a portion of their 4€eLowea€™s Stock Accountsa€ under the ESOP transferred to the Plan. Any amounts that were so transferred on
behalf of an Employee were credited to an ESOP Diversification Account established for him and did not constitute an Annual Addition under SectionA 6(b). ESOP Diversification Accounts that
were established prior to SeptemberA 13, 2002 shall continue to be maintained after such date. The net income (or loss) attributable to the investment of the ESOP Diversification Account will
26be credited as provided in SectionA 6(a). Each Participant shall at all times have a 100% vested (nonforfeitable) interest in the balance of his ESOP Diversification Account.Section 7Expenses
of the Plan and TrustAll expenses of administering the Plan and Trust, including all reasonable expenses of the Committee, shall be paid by Lowea€™ s to the extent not charged to Participant
(or former Employee) Accounts or otherwise paid by the Plan; provided, however, that any expenses applicable to, or charged by, an investment fund shall be charged to, and paid from, that
investment fund or the Accounts invested in that investment fund and shall not be charged to, or paid by, Lowea€™s. The payment of expenses by Lowea€ ™ s shall not be deemed to be
Contributions. Active and former Employee Accounts may be assessed fees to the extent permitted by ERISA and the Code.Section 8Disclosure to Participants(a)A A A A Summary Plan
Description. Each Participant shall be furnished with the summary plan description of the Plan, as required by SectionsA 102(a)(1) and 104(b)(1) of ERISA, which may include electronic
publication. Such summary plan description shall be updated from time to time as required under ERISA and U.S. Department of Labor regulations thereunder.(b)A A A A Summary Annual
Report. Within two months after the due date for filing the annual return/report (FormA 5500) for the Plan, each Participant shall be furnished with the summary annual report of the Plan
required by SectionA 104(b)(3) of ERISA, in the form prescribed in regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor, which may include electronic puhlication.27(c)A A A A Statement of Account. At
least once per calendar quarter, each Participant shall be furnished with a statement reflecting the following information which may be provided electronically:(1)A A A A The balances (if any)
in his Accounts and in each investment as of the beginning of the period for which the statement has been prepared.(2)A A A A The amounts of Contributions (or amounts described in Section



4(i) regarding rollover contributions (including Roth rollover contributions)) and net income (or loss) allocated to his Accounts for the period for which the statement has been prepared.

(3)A A A A The new balances in his Accounts and in each investment as of the last day of the period for which the statement has been prepared. (4)A A A A Information regarding the Department
of Labor internet website providing information on investing and diversification. (5)A A A A An explanation of any limitations or restrictions on the Participanta€™s right to direct the investment
of his Accounts.(6)A A A A A statement regarding the importance of a well-balanced and diversified investment portfolio and the risk of holding more than 20% of a portfolio in a single entity.
(d)A A A A Additional Disclosure. The Committee shall make available for examination by any Participant copies of the Plan, the Trust Agreement and the latest annual report of the Plan filed
(on FormA 5500) for the Plan. Upon written request of any Participant, the Committee shall furnish copies of such documents, and may make a reasonable charge to cover the cost of furnishing
such copies, as provided in regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor. The Committee shall also deliver to each Participant copies of prospectuses and other documents that may be required
by Federal or state securities laws to be provided in connection with his selection of the investment fund or funds in which his Accounts will be invested.28Section 9Distribution of Capital
Accumulation(a)A A A A General. A Participanta€™s Capital Accumulation will be computed following the termination of his Service by reason of his retirement, disability, death, resignation or
discharge. His Capital Accumulation shall be distributed in a single distribution as soon as practicable following his termination of Service, subject to the Participanta€™s consent to distribution
as described in Section 9(f) below. The portion of a Participanta€™s Accounts that is not invested in Lowea€™s Stock shall be distributed in cash. The portion of a Participanta€™s Accounts
that is invested in Lowea€™s Stock shall be distributed in cash or in whole shares of such stock (with the value of any fractional shares distributed in cash), as determined by the Participant
(unless the Participant fails to provide the Trustee with directions regarding such shares, in which case such portion of a Participanta€™s Accounts shall be distributed in cash). For purposes of
determining the amount of any cash distribution, the value of Lowea€™s Stock or any other security for which there is a generally recognized market shall be the closing price of such security
on the trading day coinciding with the date that the distribution is processed. Distributions from the Trust shall be made by the Trustee only as directed by the Committee or by a TPA.
Distribution shall be made to the Participant if living, and if not, to his Beneficiary.(b)A A A A Beneficiaries. Effective from January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2022 in the event of a
Participanta€™s death, his Beneficiary shall be his surviving spouse, or if none, his estate. Effective as of January 1, 2023 in the event of a Participanta€™s death, his Beneficiary shall be
Participanta€™ s surviving spouse, or if none, Participanta€™s descendent, in equal shares, or if none, Participanta€™s ascendents, in equal shares, or if none, Participants estate. A Participant
(with the notarized written consent of his spouse, if any) may designate a different Beneficiary or Beneficiaries from time to time, and may change such designation at any time, by filing a
written 29designation with the Committee. A deceased Participanta€™s entire Capital Accumulation shall be distributed to his Beneficiary on or before the DecemberA 31st of the calendar year
that includes the fifth anniversary of his death. (c)A A A A Latest Distribution Date. Effective January 1, 2023 with respect to any Participant who attained age 70A%: after December 31, 2019,
the distribution of the Capital Accumulation of any Participant who attains age 72 in a calendar year and either (1) has terminated Service or (2) is a 4€e5% ownera€ of Lowea€™s Stock (as
defined in Section 416(i)(1)(B)(i) of the Code) must occur not later than April 1st of the next calendar year and must be made in accordance with the regulations under SectionA 401(a)(9) of the
Code, including SectionA 1.401(a)(9)-2. (d)A A A A Automatic Cashout and Mandatory Rollover. If a terminated Participanta€™ s vested Capital Accumulation (excluding any amount in a Rollover
Account, but including any amount in a Roth Rollover Account) does not exceed $7,000, the Participanta€™s vested Capital Accumulation shall be distributed in accordance with this paragraph
(d). Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan to the contrary, the automatic cashout and mandatory rollover rules of this paragraph (d) shall also apply to any spouse or former spouse
who is the Participanta€™s alternate payee under a a€cequalified domestic relations ordera€, as defined in Section 414(p) of the Code.If a terminated Participanta€™s vested Capital
Accumulation (including any amount in any Rollover Account) does not exceed $1,000, unless the Participant elects to have such distribution paid directly to an a€oeeligible retirement plana€ in
a direct rollover as provided in Section 9(g), the Participanta€™ s vested Capital Accumulation shall be distributed to the Participant or the Participanta€™s Beneficiary as soon as
administratively practicable following the Participanta€™s 30separation from Service. If the distribution of a terminated Participanta€™s vested Capital Accumulation is subject to this
paragraph and, including any amount in any Rollover Account, exceeds $1,000, unless the Participant elects to receive the distribution directly, the Participanta€™s vested Capital Accumulation
shall be distributed in a direct rollover to an individual retirement plan designated by the Participant, or if the Participant fails to make such designation, by the Committee. For purposes of
determining whether a direct rollover to an individual retirement plan is required, amounts within Roth and Roth Rollover Accounts are considered separately from the Participanta€™s other
non-Roth Accounts in determining whether the total amount of the Participanta€™s Capital Accumulation exceeds $1,000 (should a Participanta€™s non-Roth Accounts exceed $1,000 while a
Participanta€™s Roth and Roth Rollover Accounts total less than $1,000, only the Participantd€™s non-Roth Account balances are subject to a direct rollover to an individual retirement plan in
the absence of an affirmative election by the Participant to receive a cash distribution or elect a rollover).(e)A A A A Special Tax Notice and Withholding. Lowea€™s or the TPA shall furnish the
recipient of a distribution with the tax consequences explanation required by SectionA 402(f) of the Code and shall comply with the withholding requirements of SectionA 3405 of the Code with
respect to all distributions from the Trust. Such explanation may be provided through any electronic medium designated by the Committee so long as such explanation is no less comprehensible
to a Participant than a written document and is reasonably accessible to the Participant.(f)A A A A Participant Consent to Distribution. If a Participanta€™s Capital Accumulation (excluding any
amount in any Rollover Account, but including any amount in a Roth Rollover Account) exceeds $7,000, his Capital Accumulation shall not be distributed to him without his 31consent. For this
purpose, a Participantd€™s consent may be provided by him through any electronic medium designated by the Committee. (g)A A A A Eligibility for Rollover. If a distribution of a
Participanta€™s Capital Accumulation is an &€ceeligible rollover distributiona€, the Committee or the TPA shall notify the Participant (or any spouse or former spouse who is his alternate payee
under a &€cequalified domestic relations ordera€ (as defined in SectionA 414(p) of the Code) of his right to elect to have the a€ceeligible rollover distributiona€ paid directly to an a€ceeligible
retirement plan.a€ An a€ceeligible rollover distributiona€ is a distribution that is neither (1) one of a series of annual installments over a period of ten years or more, nor (2) the minimum
amount required to be distributed pursuant to Section 401(a)(9) of the Code, nor (3) any amount that is distributed on account of financial hardship. An a€ceeligible retirement plana€ is one of
the following plans that accepts a€ceeligible rollover distributionsa€ and agrees to separately account for amounts transferred into such plan from this Plan: (1) an individual retirement account
described in SectionA 408(a) of the Code, (2) an individual retirement annuity described in SectionA 408(b) of the Code, (3) a qualified trust described in SectionA 401(a) of the Code, (4) a
qualified annuity plan described in SectionA 403(a) of the Code, (5) an annuity contract described in SectionA 403(b) of the Code, (6) an eligible plan under SectionA 457(b) of the Code which is
maintained by a state, political subdivision of a state, or any agency or instrumentality of a state or political subdivision of a state, or (7) a Roth IRA described in Code Section 408A(b), the terms
of which permit the acceptance of a direct rollover from a qualified plan. If such an &€ceeligible rollover distributiona€ is to be made to the Participanta€™s surviving spouse or alternate payee
under a qualified domestic relations order, the Committee or the TPA shall notify the surviving spouse or alternate payee of his right to elect to have the distribution paid directly to an
a€ceeligible retirement plan.a€ Any election under this SectionA 9(g) 32shall be made and effected in accordance with such rules and procedures as may be established from time to time by the
Committee in order to comply with SectionA 401(a)(31) of the Code. A non-spouse beneficiary who is a &€cedesignated beneficiarya€ under Code Section 401(a)(9)(E) and the regulations
thereunder may elect a direct rollover, of all or any portion of an eligible rollover distribution within the meaning of Code Section 402(c)(4) to such non-spouse beneficiary, to an individual
retirement account established for this purpose. A non-spouse beneficiary who receives a distribution from the Plan is not eligible for a 60-day rollover. The portion of a Participant's Capital
Accumulation distribution consisting of after-tax contributions which are not includible in income shall be eligible for a direct rollover to an individual retirement account or annuity described in
Section 408(a) or (b) of the Code, to a qualified defined contribution plan described in Section 401(a) or 403(a) of the Code, to a defined benefit plan described in Section 401(a) or 403(a) of the
Code or to an annuity contract described in Code Section 403(b); provided that the account or plan agrees to account separately for amounts so transferred, including separately accounting for
the portion of such distribution which is includible in gross income and the portion of such distribution which is not so includible in gross income. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a direct
rollover of a distribution from a Roth Account or Roth Rollover Account under the Plan will be made only to another Roth elective deferral account under an applicable retirement plan described
in Code Section 402A(e)(1) or to a Roth IRA described in Code Section 402(c).(h)A A A A Forfeiture of Account. If a Participant has terminated Service and the Committee is unable after a
reasonable period of time, as determined by the Committee, to locate the Participant or Beneficiary to whom an Account is distributable after making reasonable efforts to do so, then the
Committee may declare the Account to be a forfeiture. All forfeitures 33shall be applied to reduce Company Match Contributions. If the Committee at any time is able to locate such Participant,
then his forfeited Accounts shall be restored as if there had been no forfeiture. Such restoration shall be made out of forfeitures occurring in the Plan Year the Participant is located. To the
extent such forfeitures are not sufficient, special Employer contributions shall be made in order to restore the Participanta€™s Accounts. Any amount so restored to a Participant shall not
constitute an Annual Addition under SectionA 6(b).(i)A A A A Distribution to Alternate Payee. Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, a qualified domestic relations order, as
defined in Section 414(p) of the Code, may provide that any amount to be distributed to an alternate payee may be distributed immediately in a single lump sum payment even though the
Participant is not yet entitled to a distribution under the Plan. The intent of this Section 9(i) is to provide for the distribution of benefits to an alternate payee as permitted under Treasury
Regulations Section 1.401(3)—13(g)(3).(j)A A A A Coronavirus Related Distributions. Notwithstanding any provision in the Plan to the contrary and subject to the provisions of this Section, a
Participant who is a Qualified Individual (defined below) may request, by following such procedures as shall be specified by the Committee, a Coronavirus-Related Distribution from the
individuala€™s nonforfeitable amount of such Participantd€™s Vested Accounts other than amounts that are pledged as security for a loan, for distribution during the period from January 1,

2020 through December 31, 2020 (the 4€ceCRD Distribution Perioda€).(1)A A A A For the purposes of this Section, the following definitions shall apply: (i)A A A A The term Qualified Individual
means a Participant who satisfies at least one of the following criteria: (i) the individual is diagnosed with the virus AA A A A A A A SARS-CoV-2 or with coronavirus disease 2019 (4€0eCOVID-
194€) by a test approved by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (4€0eCDCa€); (ii) the individuala€™s spouse or dependent (as defined in Code Section 152) is diagnosed with the
virus SARS-CoV-2 or with COVID-19 by a test 34approved by the CDC; (iii) the individual experiences adverse financial consequences as a result of being quarantined, being furloughed or laid
off or having work hours reduced due to the virus SARS-CoV-2 or COVID-19, being unable to work due to lack of child care due to the virus SARS-CoV-2 or COVID-19, closing or reducing hours
of a business owned or operated by the individual due to the virus SARS-CoV-2 or COVID-19; (iv) the individual has a reduction in pay (or self-employment income), a job offer rescinded, or a
start date for a job delayed, in each case, due to COVID-19; (v) the individuala€™ s spouse or a member of the individuala€™s household is quarantined, furloughed, or laid off, has work hours
reduced, is unable to work due to lack of childcare, has a reduction in pay (or self-employment income), has a job offer rescinded, or has a start date for a job delayed, in each case, due to
COVID-19; (vi) the individuala€™ s spouse or a member of the individuala€™s household owns or operates a business that closes or has reduced hours due to COVID-19; or (vii) other factors as
determined by the Secretary of Treasury (or the Secretarya€™s delegate). The Corporate Benefits Committee may rely on the individuala€™s certification that the individual has satisfied the
conditions for being treated as a Qualified Individual. (ii)A A A A A Coronavirus-Related Distribution means any distribution from the Plan to the Qualified Individual made during the CRD
Distribution Period. In no event shall the aggregate amount of such distributions from the Plan and all other plans maintained by the Company or an affiliated company (within the meaning of
Code Section 414(b), (c), (m), or (0)) to the Qualified Individual exceed $100,000.(2)A A A A Repayment. A Qualified Individual who receives a Coronavirus-RelatedA A A A Distribution may, at
any time during the three-year period beginning on the day after the date on which the Coronavirus-Related Distribution was received by the Qualified Individual, repay all or a portion of such
Coronavirus-Related Distribution by making one or more contributions to the Plan in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of the Coronavirus-Related Distribution. The Plana€™s
receipt of any amount of a Coronavirus-Related Distribution that is so repaid within the three-year period shall be treated as the receipt of an eligible rollover distribution (as defined in Code
Section 402(c)(4) of the Code) having transferred in a direct trustee-to-trustee transfer within sixty (60) days of distribution. The 35Committee may apply the provisions of this clause (b) to the
repayment of a Plan distribution that was made to a Qualified Individual during the CRD Distribution Period but was not treated as a Coronavirus-Related Distribution by the Plan at the time of
the distribution despite being eligible for such treatment as a Coronavirus-Related Distribution.(3)A A A A Interpretation and Administration. This Section shall be interpreted and administered
in accordance with the requirements of Section 2202(a) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act and any guidance issued thereunder, including I.R.S. Notice 2020-50. The
Corporate Benefits Committee may establish such rules or procedures necessary to implement the provisions of this Section in accordance with such Act and such guidance.Section 10In-Service
Distributions(a)A A A A Hardship Withdrawals. A Participant who is still employed by Lowe&€™s shall be entitled to request a hardship withdrawal of all or a portion of his Salary Deferral
Account, Rollover Account, Roth Rollover Account, ESOP Diversification Account, Catch-Up Contribution Account, or Roth Account; provided, however, that any earnings attributable to his
Salary Deferral Account, Roth Account or Catch-Up Contribution Account may not be withdrawn, and the minimum hardship withdrawal permissible shall be $1,000. An application for a
withdrawal by a Participant may be made through any electronic medium designated by the Committee. The Committee or TPA shall approve a request for a withdrawal and its actions thereon
shall be final. A Participant's hardship withdrawal will be made from his Accounts in the following order: (1) the balance of any Rollover Account (or Roth Rollover Account, if 36applicable); (2)
the balance of his ESOP Diversification Account; and (3) the balance of the Salary Deferral Account (which includes Catch-Up Contributions, if any). A withdrawal made under this Section 10(a)
shall not be considered an "eligible rollover distribution" (as described in Section 9(g) of the Plan and defined in Section 402(c)(4) of the Code).Such a withdrawal shall be available only if
necessary on account of:(1)A A A A expenses for medical care described in SectionA 213(d) of the Code previously incurred by the Participant, his spouse or his dependents (as defined in
SectionA 152 of the Code) or necessary for these persons to obtain such medical care;(2)AAAA payment of tuition, related educational fees and room and board expenses for the next 12
months of post-secondary education for the Participant, his spouse, his children or his dependents;(3)A A A A cost directly related to the purchase of a principal residence for the Participant
(excluding mortgage payments); (4)A A A A for prevention of eviction of the Participant from his principal residence or foreclosure on the mortgage of his principal residence;

(5)A A A A payments for burial or funeral expenses for the Participanta€™s deceased parent, spouse, children or ‘dependents; (6)A A A A expenses for the repair of damage to the
Participanta€™ s principal residence that would qualify for the casualty deduction under Code Section 165; or(7)A A A A any other a€cesafe harbora€ situations of financial hardship provided in
Internal Revenue Service regulations or rulings under Section 401(k) of the Code.In determining the amount which is necessary to meet such financial needs of the Participant, the Committee

shall make the following findings:(1)A A A A the distribution requested by the Participant is not in excess of the amount of the immediate and heavy financial need of the Participant, which
amount may include any amounts necessary to pay any Federal, state or local income taxes or penalties reasonably anticipated to result from the distribution;37(2)A A A A the Participant has
obtained all distributions (other than hardship distributions) and the Participant must withdraw the entire balance of his ESOP Account (as permitted under SectionA 10(c)) prior to withdrawing
any Salary Deferral Contributions; and(3)A A A A prior to January 1, 2019, the Participant has agreed that during the six-month period commencing upon the approval of the hardship
withdrawal, no Salary Deferral Contributions, Catch-Up Contributions and Company Match Contributions will be made on his behalf under Sections 4(a), (b) and (c) of the Plan, no employee
contributions will be made on his behalf under the Lowea€™s Stock Purchase Plan, and the Participanta€™s elective and employee contributions to any other qualified and non-qualified plans
(other than health or welfare plans) maintained by Lowea€™s shall be suspended for such period. Effective as of January 1, 2019, no such suspension of any contributions to this or any other
plan maintained by Lowea€™s shall be required, or continued if already suspended prior to January 1, 2019, due to any hardship distribution.(b)A A A A Age 59A% and Disability Withdrawals.
Effective as of JanuaryA 1, 2020, an Employee who is a Participant may request a full or partial distribution from the Participanta€™s Capital Accumulation once per Plan Year after he attains
age 59A%. An Employee who is a Participant may request a one-time withdrawal of his entire Capital Accumulation after he incurs a disability. For purposes of this Section 10(b), 4€"disabilitya€
shall mean a disability for which the Employee has been determined by the Social Security Administration to be entitled to Social Security disability income benefits. An application for a
withdrawal by an eligible Participant under this SectionA 10(b) may be made through any electronic medium designated by the Committee. A Participant who receives a withdrawal under this
SectionA 10(b) shall continue to participate in the Plan(c)A A A A One-Time Withdrawals from ESOP Accounts. A Participant in active Service who has attained the twentieth anniversary of the
Participanta€™s initial date of Service (even if not continuously in Service during such twenty years) shall be entitled to withdraw up to 50% of his ESOP Account. An eligible Participant shall



be permitted to make only one such withdrawal. 38An application for a withdrawal by an eligible Participant under this SectionA 10(c) may be made through any electronic medium designated
by the Committee.(d)A A A A Cash Dividends. If so determined by the Board of Directors, any cash dividends received by the Trustee on Lowea€™ s Stock in the Lowe&€™s Stock Fund may be
paid currently (or within 90 days after the Anniversary Date of the Plan Year in which the dividends are paid to the Trust) in cash by the Trustee to the Participants (or their Beneficiaries) whose
Accounts are invested in the Lowe&€™s Stock Fund on a nondiscriminatory basis. Lowe4a€™ s may pay such dividends directly to such Participants (or Beneficiaries), or such dividends may be
reinvested in the Participantsa€™ Accounts. If Participants are given the option to elect a distribution of cash dividends, then the Participants shall also be given a reasonable period of time
(approximately 30 days) to notify the Committee whether they wish to take such distribution, and if a Participant so notifies the Committee within the prescribed period of time, then such
dividends shall be distributed to such Participant. Such distribution (if any) of cash dividends and the option to elect either a distribution of cash dividends or reinvestment of dividends may be
limited to Participants who are still Employees or may be applicable to dividends paid on all shares allocated to all Participantsa€™ Accounts, as determined by the Board of Directors, or its
delegate.(e)A A A A Availability of In-Service Distributions to Alternate Payees. Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Plan to the contrary, the in-service distribution provisions contained
in Sections 10(a), (b) and (c) of the Plan shall not be available to alternate payees under qualified domestic relations orders.(f)A A A A Distributions to Qualified Reservists. Pursuant to Code
Section 401(k)(2)(B)(1)(V), an individual who is a member of a reserve component who is called to active duty either for a period in excess of 179 days or for an indefinite period of time may
elect 39to receive a &€cequalified reservist distributiona€ as defined in Code Section 72(t)(2)(G)(iii) which distribution shall not be subject to the otherwise applicable 10-percent excise tax of
Code Section 72(t)(1) on early distributions.Section 11No Assignment of BenefitsA Participanta€™s Account balances under the Plan may not be anticipated, assigned (either at law or in
equity), alienated or subject to attachment, garnishment, levy, execution or other legal or equitable process, except in accordance with (i)A a &€cequalified domestic relations ordera€ (as
defined in SectionA 414(p) of the Code); (ii)A a federal tax levy or collection by IRS on a judgment resulting from an unpaid tax assessment; or (iii)A a judgment or settlement described in
SectionA 401(a)(13)(C) of the Code. Any attempt by a Participant (or Beneficiary) to a531gn or alienate his interest under the Plan, or any attempt to subject his interest to attachment, execution,
garnishment or other legal or equitable process, shall be void.Section 12Administration(a)A A A A Administrative Committee. The Plan will be administered by a Committee (the
a€ceCommitteea€) composed of one or more individuals appointed by the Board of Directors to serve at its pleasure and without compensation. The members of the Committee shall be the
named fiduciaries with authority to control and manage the operation and administration of the Plan. Members of the Committee need not be Employees or Participants. Any member of the

Committee may resign by giving notice, in writing, to the Board of Directors.(b)A A A A Committee Action. Committee action will be by vote of a majority of the members of the Committee at a
meeting or by unanimous written consent without a meeting. Minutes of each Committee meeting shall be kept.40(c)A A A A Powers and Duties of the Committee. The Committee shall have the
full and exclusive discretion to interpret and administer the Plan, to make such rules, regulations, computations, interpretations and decisions, and shall maintain such records and accounts as
may be necessary to administer the Plan in a nondiscriminatory manner for the exclusive benefit of the Participants (and their Beneficiaries), pursuant to the applicable requirements of the

Code and ERISA, including without limitation the following:(1)A A A A resolving all questions relating to the eligibility of Employees to become Participants; (2)A A A A determining the

appropriate allocations to Participantsa€™ Accounts pursuant to Section 6; (3)A A A A determining the amount of benefits payable to a Participant (or Beneficiary), and the time and manner in

which such benefits are to be paid;(4)A A A A authorizing and directing all disbursements of Trust Assets by the Trustee;(5)A A A A establishing procedures in accordance with Section 414(p) of
the Code to determine the qualified status of domestic relations orders and to administer distributions under such qualified orders;(6)A A A A employing investment advisers, accountants, legal
counsel and other agents to assist in the performance of its duties under the Plan;(7)A A A A selecting and engaging a third party administrator to assist in the administration of the Plan;

(8)A A A A construing and interpreting the Plan and the Trust Agreement and adopting rules for administration of the Plan that are consistent with the terms of the Plan documents and of
ERISA and the Code;(9)A A A A compiling and maintaining all records it determines to be necessary, appropriate or convenient in connection with the administration of the Plan;

(10)A A A A establishing a funding policy and method for investing the Trust Assets in a manner that is consistent with the objectives of the Plan and the requirements of ERISA;

and(11)A A A A directing the Trustee with regard to all matters which require such directions under the Plan and Trust Agreement and viewing the 41performance of the Trustee with respect to
the Trustee&€™s administrative duties, responsibilities and obligations under the Plan and the Trust Agreement.(d)A A A A Performance of Duties. The Committee shall perform its duties under
the Plan and the Trust Agreement solely in the interests of the Participants (and their Beneficiaries). Any discretion granted to the Committee under any of the provisions of the Plan or the Trust
Agreement shall be exercised only in accordance with rules and policies established by the Committee which shall be applicable on a nondiscriminatory basis. The Committee shall have sole and
exclusive authority to construe, interpret and apply the terms of the Plan and Trust Agreement. All actions, interpretations and decisions of the Committee under this Section 12 shall be
conclusive and binding on all persons, and shall be given the maximum possible deference permitted by law.(e)A A A A Delegation of Fiduciary Responsibility. The Committee may allocate its
fiduciary responsibilities among its members and may delegate to any other persons or organizations (including the Trustee or a TPA) any of its rights, powers, duties and responsibilities with
respect to the operation and administration of the Plan that are permitted to be so delegated under ERISA.(f)A A A A Bonding, Insurance and Indemnity. Lowe&€™s shall secure fidelity bonding,
as required under Section 412 of ERISA. Lowea€™s hereby agrees to indemnify each member of the Committee (to the extent permitted by law) against any personal liability or expense
resulting from his service on the Committee, except such liability or expense as may result from his own willful misconduct.(g)A A A A Notices, Statements and Reports. Lowe&€™s shall be the
Plan Administrator under Section 414(g) of the Code and under Section 3(16)(A) of ERISA for purposes of the reporting and disclosure requirements of ERISA and the Code. The Committee
shall assist the Company, 42as requested, in complying with such reporting and disclosure requirements. The Committee shall be the designated agent of the Plan for the service of legal
process.Section 13Claims ProcedureDistribution of Capital Accumulations under the Plan will normally be made without Participantsa€™ (or Beneficiariesa€™) having to file claims for benefits
(except as provided in SectionA 10). However, a Participant (or Beneficiary) who does not receive a distribution to which he believes he is entitled may present a claim to the Committee for any
unpaid benefits. All questions and claims regarding benefits under the Plan shall be acted upon by the Committee.Each Participant (or Beneficiary) who wishes to file a claim for benefits with
the Committee shall do so in writing, addressed to the Committee or to Lowea€™s. If the claim for benefits is wholly or partially denied, the Committee shall notify the Participant (or
Beneficiary) in writing of such denial of benefits within 90 days (or 180 days if special circumstances require an extension of time and the Participant is so notified) after the Committee initially
received the benefit claim.Any notice of a denial of benefits shall advise the Participant (or Beneficiary) of:(a)A A A A the specific reasons for the denial;(b)A A A A the specific provisions of the

Plan on which the denial is based; (c)A A A A any additional material or information necessary for the Participant (or Beneficiary) to perfect his claim and an explanation of why such material or
information is necessary;(d)A A A A the steps which the Participant (or Beneficiary) must take to have his claim for benefits reviewed; and(e)A A A A a statement of the Participanta€™s right to
bring a civil action under Section 502(a) of ERISA following an adverse decision upon review.43Each Participant (or Beneficiary) whose claim for benefits has been denied shall have the
opportunity to file a written request for a full and fair review of his claim by the Committee, to review all documents pertinent to his claim and to submit a written statement regarding issues
relative to his claim. Such written request for review of his claim must be filed by the Participant (or Beneficiary) within 60 days after receipt of written notification of the denial of his claim.The
decision of the Committee will be made within 60 days after receipt of the request for review and shall be communicated in writing to the claimant. Such written notice shall set forth the
specific reasons and specific Plan provisions on which the Committee based its decision. If there are special circumstances (such as the need to hold a hearing) which require an extension of
time for completing the review, the Committeed€™s decision shall be rendered not later than 120 days after receipt of the request for review.All notices by the Committee denying a claim for
benefits, and all decisions on requests for a review of the denial of a claim for benefits, shall be written in a manner calculated to be understood by the Participants (or Beneficiary) filing the
claim or requesting the review.Section 14GuarantiesAll Capital Accumulations will be paid only from the Trust Assets. Lowea€™s, the Trustee or the Committee shall not have any duty or
liability to furnish the Trust with any funds, securities or other assets, except as expressly provided in the Plan.The adoption and maintenance of the Plan shall not be deemed to constitute a
contract of employment or otherwise between Lowea€™ s and any Employee, or to be a consideration for, or an inducement or condition of, any employment. Nothing contained in this Plan shall
be deemed to 44give an Employee the right to be retained in the Service of Lowe&€™s or to interfere with the right of Lowea€™s to discharge, with or without cause, any Employee at any
time.Section 15Future of the PlanAs future conditions cannot be foreseen, Lowea€™s reserves the right to amend or terminate this Plan (in whole or in part) and the Trust Agreement at any
time, by action of the Board of Directors or by the Committee to the extent provided in this Section. Neither amendment nor termination of the Plan shall retroactively reduce the vested rights
of Participants nor permit any part of the Trust Assets to be diverted or used for any purpose other than for the exclusive benefit of the Participants (and their Beneficiaries).Lowea€™s
specifically reserves the right to amend the Plan and the Trust Agreement retroactively, by action of the Board of Directors or the Committee, in order to satisfy the requirements of ERISA and
SectionsA 401(a), 401(k) and 401(m) of the Code.If the Plan is terminated (or partially terminated), participation of all Participants affected by the termination will end. A complete
discontinuance of Contributions shall be deemed to be a termination of the Plan for this purpose. After termination of the Plan, the Trust will be maintained until the Capital Accumulations of all
Participants have been distributed. Capital Accumulations may be distributed following termination of the Plan or distributions may be deferred as provided in SectionA 9, as the Committee
shall determine.In the event of the merger or consolidation of this Plan with another plan, or the transfer of Trust Assets (or liabilities) to another plan, the Account balances of each Participant
immediately after such merger, consolidation or transfer must be at least as great as immediately before such merger, consolidation or transfer (as if the Plan had then
terminated).45Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee may amend the Plan without approval of the Board of Directors, provided that the Committee determines in good faith that such
amendment (i) will not result in a significant cost increase to Lowea€™s; (ii) will not result in the issuance of Lowea€™s Stock; and (iii) is not limited in impact to only officers of
Loweéa€™s.Section 16a€ceTop-Heavya€ Contingency Provisions(a)A A A A General. The provisions of this SectionA 16 are included in the Plan pursuant to SectionA 401(a)(10)(B)(ii) of the Code
and shall become applicable only if the Plan becomes a 4€cetop-heavy plana€ under SectionA 416(g) of the Code for any Plan Year.(b)A A A A Top-Heavy Plan. The determination as to whether
the Plan becomes a€cetop-heavya€ for any such Plan Year shall be made as of the Anniversary Date of the immediately preceding Plan Year. The Plan shall be &€cetop-heavya€ only if the total
Account balances for 4€cekey employeesa€ as of such determination date exceed 60% of the total Account balances for all Participants. For such purpose, Account balances shall be computed
and adjusted pursuant to SectionA 416(g) of the Code. a€ceKey employeea€ means any Participant or former Participant (including deceased Participants) who at any time during the Plan Year
that includes the determination date was an officer of the Company having annual compensation greater than $215,000 (as adjusted after 2023 under Section 416(i)(1) of the Code), a five-
percent owner of the Company, or a one-percent owner of the Company having annual compensation of more than $150,000. For this purpose, &€ceannual compensationa€ means compensation
within the meaning of Section 415(c)(3) of the Code. The determination of who is a key employee will be made in accordance with Section 416(i) of the Code and applicable regulations and
other guidance of general applicability issued thereunder.46(c)A A A A Minimum Top-Heavy Contributions. For any Plan Year in which the Plan is 4€cetop-heavy,a€ each Participant who is an
employee on the Anniversary Date (and who is not a 4&€cekey employee&€) shall receive a minimum aggregate allocation of contributions and forfeitures under the Plan which is at least equal to
the lesser of:(1)A A A A 3% of his Statutory Compensation; or(2)A A A A the same percentage of his Statutory Compensation as the allocation to the &€cekey employee&€ for whom the
percentage is the highest for that Plan Year.(d)A A A A Matching Contributions. Matching contributions shall be taken into account for purposes of satisfying the minimum contribution
requirements of the Plan and Section 416(c)(2) of the Code. Matching contributions that are used to satisfy the minimum contribution requirements shall be treated as matching contributions
for purposes of the actual contribution percentage test and other requirements of Section 401(m) of the Code.(e)A A A A Determination of Account Balances. For purposes of determining the
Account balances of Participants as of the Anniversary Date, Account balances of a Participant shall be increased by distributions made with respect to the Participant under the Plan and any
other plan aggregated with the Plan under SectionA 416(g)(2) of the Code during the one-year period ending on the Anniversary Date. The preceding sentence shall also apply to distributions
under a terminated plan, had it not been terminated, if it would have been aggregated with the Plan under SectionA 416(g)(2)(A)(i) of the Code. In the case of distribution made for a reason
other than severance from employment, death or disability, this provision shall be applied by substituting 4€cefive-year perioda€ for &€ceone-year period.4€ The Accounts of any individual who
has not performed services for the Company during the one-year period ending on the Anniversary Date shall not be taken into account.47Section 17Minimum Required

Distributions(a)A A A A General Rules. (1)A A A A Precedence. The requirements of this Section 17 will take precedence over any inconsistent provisions of the Plan. ) AAAA Requirements of
Treasury Regulations Incorporated. All distributions required under this Section 17 will be determined and made in accordance with the Treasury regulations under Section 401(a)(9) of the
Code.(b)A A A A Time and Manner of Distributions. (1)A A A A Required Beginning Date. The Participanta€™s entire Capital Accumulation will be distributed to the Participant by no later than
his Required Beginning Date. (2)A A A A Form of Distribution. All distributions will be made in the form of lump sum payments.(c)A A A A Required Minimum Distribution During the
Participanta€™s Lifetime. (1)A A A A Amount of Required Minimum Distribution for Each Distribution Calendar Year. During the Participanta€™s lifetime, the minimum amount that will be
distributed for each Distribution Calendar Year is the total amount of the Participanta€™s Capital Accumulation.(2)A A A A Lifetime Required Minimum Distributions Continue Through Year of
Participanta€™s Death. Required minimum distributions will be determined under this Section 17(c) beginning with the first Distribution Calendar Year and up to and including the Distribution
Calendar Year that includes the Participanta€™s date of death.48(d)A A A A Required Minimum Distributions After the Participanta€™s Death. (1)A A A A Death On or After the Date
Distributions Begin. The minimum amount that will be distributed for each Distribution Calendar Year after the year of the Participanta€™ s death is the total amount of the Participanta€™s
Capital Accumulation.(2)A A A A Death Before the Date Distributions Begin. The distribution of the Participanta€™s entire Capital Accumulation will be completed by DecemberA 31 of the
calendar year containing the fifth anniversary of the Participanta€™s death. (e) A A A A Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act. Effective January 1, 2023, Notwithstanding the
foregoing provisions of Section 17 of the Plan, whether a participant or beneficiary who would have been required to receive required minimum distributions in 2020 (or paid in 2021 for the
2020 calendar year for a participant with a required beginning date of April 1, 2021) but for the enactment of section 401(a)(9)(I) of the Code (4€e2020 RMDséa€), and who would have satisfied
that requirement by receiving distributions that are equal to the 2020 RMDs, will have the opportunity to elect whether or not to receive the 2020 RMD. All 2020 RMDs will be distributed as
elected by the applicable participant or beneficiary. In the absence of a participant or beneficiary election as described in the preceding sentence, a participant or beneficiarya€™s 2020 RMD
was distributed in accordance with the provisions of Section 17(a) 4€“ (c) ).49(f)A A A A Definitions. (1)A A A A Distribution Calendar Year. A calendar year for which a minimum distribution is
required. For distributions beginning before the Participanta€™s death, the first Distribution Calendar Year is the calendar year immediately preceding the calendar year that contains the
Participanta€™ s Required Beginning Date. For distributions beginning after the Participanta€™s death, the first Distribution Calendar Year is the calendar year in which distributions are
required to begin pursuant to Section 17(d). The required minimum distribution for the Participanta€™s first Distribution Calendar Year will be made on or before the Participanta€™s Required
Beginning Date. The required minimum distribution for other Distribution Calendar Years, including the required minimum distribution for the Distribution Calendar Year in which the
Participanta€™s Required Beginning Date occurs, will be made on or before December 31 of that Distribution Calendar Year.(2)A A A A Participanta€™s Account Balance. The balance in the
Participanta€™s Accounts as of the last Valuation Date in the calendar year immediately preceding the Distribution Calendar Year (the &€ceValuation Calendar Yeara€) increased by the amount
of any contributions made and allocated or forfeitures allocated to the Accounts as of dates in the Valuation Calendar Year after the Valuation Date and decreased by distributions made in the
Valuation Calendar Year after the Valuation Date.50(3)A A A A Required Beginning Date. The latest distribution date specified in Section 9(c) of the Plan.(g) Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act.Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of Section 17 of the Plan, whether a participant or beneficiary who would have been required to receive required minimum
distributions in 2020 (or paid in 20021 for the 2020 calendar year for a participant with a required beginning date of April 1, 2021) but for the enactment of section 401(a)(9)(I) of the Code
(&€0e2020 RMDsa€), and who would have satisfied that requirement by receiving distributions that are equal to the 2020 RMDs, will have the opportunity to elect whether or not to receive the
2020 RMD. All 2020 RMDs will be distributed as elected by the applicable participant or beneficiary. In the absence of a participant or beneficiary election as described in the preceding



sentence, a participant or beneficiarya€™s 2020 RMD was distributed in accordance with the provisions of Section 17(a) 4€“ (c).Section 18Governing LawThe provisions of this Plan shall be
construed, administered and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina, to the extent such laws are not preempted by ERISA.Section 19Merger of PlansIn the event a
plan (the &€ceMerged Plana€) is merged into the Plan, each participant or beneficiary in the Merged Plan as of the date immediately before the merger shall be entitled to receive a benefit
under the Plan immediately after the merger (if the Plan then terminated) that is equal to or greater than the benefit he would have been entitled to receive under the Merged Plan as of the
date immediately before the merger (had that plan then terminated). Each Participant or 51Beneficiary in the Plan as of the date immediately before the merger shall be entitled to receive a
benefit under the Plan immediately after the merger (if the Plan then terminated) that is equal to or greater than the benefit he would have been entitled to receive immediately before the
merger (had the Plan then terminated).The participantsa€™ accounts payable under the Merged Plan shall, to the extent required by law, be provided under the Plan from and after the date of
merger under the same terms and conditions, in the same amount, form and manner, and at the same time and frequency as under the Merged Plan, as in effect on the day prior to the date of
merger. All forms of benefit payments available to participants and beneficiaries under the Merged Plan, as in effect on the date of merger shall continue to be available, to the extent required
by law, under the Plan for such participants and beneficiaries from and after the merger with respect to their accounts under the Merged Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the forms of
distribution available under the Merged Plan that are not otherwise available under the Plan shall be eliminated, to the extent permitted by law. Such forms of distribution shall be eliminated in
accordance with the requirements of (and only to the extent permitted under) Section 411(d)(6) of the Code and any regulations thereunder.This Section 19 shall not create any benefit or
entitlement for any person where none existed under the terms of the Plan or the Merged Plan in effect prior to the merger.(a)A A A A Merger of the Alacrity Renovation Services, LLC 401(k)
Plan.(1)A A A A Effective February 1, 2018 (or such other date established by Lowea€™s), the Alacrity Renovation Services, LLC 401(k) (the &€ceAlacrity Plana€) is merged with and made a part
of the Plan. The Alacrity Plan shall thereafter cease to exist as a separate plan but shall continue as part of the Plan from and 52after the date of merger. The assets of the Alacrity Plan shall
become assets of, and the liabilities of the such plan shall be assumed by (and combined with the liabilities of), the Plan as of the date of merger.(Z)A AAAAn Employeea€™ s prior service with
Alacrity Renovation Services, LLC shall be counted, to the extent required by law, for purposes of participation under the Plan, and such Employeea€™s Service under the Plan shall not be less
than his years of service under the Alacrity Plan as of the date of merger. Any Employee who was eligible to participate in the Alacrity Plan on or before January 31, 2018 shall be immediately
eligible to participate in the Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions and receive Company Matching Contributions as of the date of merger, regardless of the eligibility requirements under
Sections 3(a)(2) and 3(b)(2) of the Plan.(3)A A A A All nonvested participant accounts under the Alacrity Plan shall automatically become 100% vested as of the date of merger. (4)A A AA AN
applicable beneficiary designations, spousal consents, and other elections (other than investment elections) and designations made by participants or others under the Alacrity Plan shall
continue in full force and effect from and after the date of merger unless and until subsequently changed in accordance with the terms of the Plan. Investment elections shall remain in effect
until changed in accordance with the terms of the Alacrity Plan or the Plan, or as otherwise directed by the Lowe&€™s.53(5)A A A A Any life insurance contracts held under the Alacrity Plan
shall be distributed or terminated prior to the date of merger and not carried over to the Plan.(b)A A A A Merger of the Maintenance Supply Headquarters, LP 401(k) Plan.(1)A A A A Effective as
of December 31, 2019 (or such other date established by Lowea€™s, the &€eMerger Datea€), the Maintenance Supply Headquarters, LP 401(k) Plan (the 4€0eMSH Plana€) is merged with and
made a part of the Plan. In such regard, and as a part of the merger, on the Plan Merger Date the trust maintained for the MSH Plan shall become a part of the trust maintained for the Plan,
and the transferred assets of the MSH Plan shall thereupon become assets of the Plan. Upon consummation of the merger on the Merger Date and thereafter (a) the Plan shall be the successor
in interest to, and shall have and assume all liabilities of, the MSH Plan, (b) no further contributions shall be made to, and no further benefits shall accrue under, the MSH Plan for any period
after the Merger Date and (c) all substantive provisions of the Plan (as amended from time to time) shall apply to the former MSH Plan participants. From and after the Merger Date, the named
fiduciaries under the Plan shall have the authority to control and manage the operation of the merged plans and the trust maintained thereunder within their designated areas of responsibility,
all as provided in the Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the physical transfer of the custody of the assets of the MSH Plan transferred pursuant 54to this paragraph will be made as soon as
administratively practicable on or following the Merger Date.(2)A A A A An Employeea€™s prior service with (A) Maintenance Supply Headquarters, LP, (B) MSH, LLC, (C) Central Wholesalers,
Inc., or (D) Central Wholesalers, LLC shall be counted, to the extent required by law, for purposes of participation under the Plan, and such Employeea€™ s Service under the Plan shall not be
less than his years of service under the MSH Plan as of the Merger Date. Any Employee who was eligible to participate in the MSH Plan on or before December 31, 2019 shall be immediately
eligible to participate in the Plan and make Salary Deferral Contributions and receive Company Matching Contributions as of January 1, 2020, regardless of the eligibility requirements under
Sections 3(a)(3) and 3(b)(3) of the Plan. (3)A A A A All nonvested participant accounts under the MSH Plan, including accounts of terminated employees, shall automatically become 100% vested
as of the Merger Date.(4)A A A A Following the Merger Date, (A) a Participant may withdraw all or any amount from the Participanta€™s Rollover Account in the MSH Plan that is transferred to
a Rollover Account in the Plan, and earnings on such amount after the Merger Date, at any time, and (B) a Participant may withdraw all or any amount from the Participanta€™s vested accounts
under the MSH Plan that are transferred to accounts in the Plan, and earnings on such amounts after the Merger Date, upon becoming Disabled. Any 55withdrawals pursuant to this paragraph
must be made in accordance with procedures established by the Committee.(5)A A A A All applicable beneficiary designations, spousal consents, and other elections (other than investment
elections) and designations made by participants or others under the MSH Plan shall continue in full force and effect from and after the Merger Date unless and until subsequently changed in
accordance with the terms of the Plan. Investment elections shall remain in effect until changed in accordance with the terms of the MSH Plan or the Plan, or as otherwise directed by
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XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION LABEL LINKBASE DOCUMENT Pre-tax earnings Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes, Extraordinary Items, Noncontrolling Interest
Percent Pre tax earnings as a percentage of net sales. Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities: Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Remaining share repurchases authorization, value Share Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized, Amount Financed payment
obligations Supplier Finance Program, Obligation, Current Cover [Abstract] Cover [Abstract] Operating income Operating Income (Loss) Percent Operating income as a percentage of net sales.
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect Other current
liabilities Other Liabilities, Current Schedule of Anticipated Sales and Right of Return Assets Estimated Sales Returns And Right Of Return Assets [Table Text Block] Estimated Sales Returns
And Right Of Return Assets Proceeds received Business Combination, Contingent Consideration, Liability, Proceeds Received Business Combination, Contingent Consideration, Liability,
Proceeds Received Trading Symbol Trading Symbol Fair value hedging Fair Value Hedging [Member] All Trading Arrangements All Trading Arrangements [Member] Long-term debt, excluding
current maturities Long-Term Debt and Lease Obligation Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income Compensation Actually Paid vs. Net Income [Text Block] Non-NEOs Non-NEOs [Member]
Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] Summary of Accelerated Share Repurchases Accelerated Share
Repurchases [Table Text Block] Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Cash dividends per share (in dollars per share) Common Stock, Dividends, Per
Share, Declared Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table] Cash paid for income taxes - net Income Taxes Paid, Net Pay vs Performance
Disclosure [Line Items] Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Amount Interest 4€“ net Interest Expense Percent Interest - net as a percentage of
net sales. Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Hedging Relationship [Domain] Hedging Relationship [Domain] Other Other Sales [Member]
Disclosures related to total revenue from sale of goods and services rendered during the reporting period, included in the Other product category. Schedule of Share Repurchases Schedule of
Share Repurchases [Table Text Block] Tabular disclosure of the number of shares repurchased during the period, including the corresponding cost. Fair Value Measurements Fair Value
Disclosures [Text Block] Award Timing Disclosures [Line Items] Other Performance Measure, Amount Other Performance Measure, Amount Portion at fair value measurement Portion at Fair
Value Measurement [Member] Common stock, shares outstanding (in shares) Beginning balance (in shares) Ending balance (in shares) Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Noncurrent
operating lease liabilities Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent Other Product and Service, Other [Member] Lease obligations Finance Lease, Interest Expense Revenue from Contract with
Customer [Abstract] Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract] Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps Fixed-To-Floating Interest Rate Swaps [Member] Fixed-To-Floating Interest Rate
Swaps Deferred revenue Deferred revenue Contract with Customer, Liability, Current Dilutive effect of non-participating share-based awards (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares
Outstanding, Diluted, Adjustment Other assets Other Assets, Noncurrent Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Tax Identification Number Money market funds Money Market Funds
[Member] Net cash provided by operating activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Cash flows from operating activities: Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating
Activities [Abstract] Mortgage notes Secured Debt [Member] Equity Components [Axis] Equity Components [Axis] Other current assets Other Assets, Current Award Timing Method Award
Timing Method [Text Block] Trading Arrangements, by Individual Trading Arrangements, by Individual [Table] Measurement Frequency [Axis] Measurement Frequency [Axis] Entity Common
Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Insider Trading Policies and Procedures [Line Items] Proceeds from sale of business Proceeds from Divestiture of
Businesses Comprehensive Income (Percentages) Comprehensive Income, Percentages [Abstract] Comprehensive Income, Percentages Adjustment to Compensation, Amount Adjustment to
Compensation Amount Capital in excess of par value Additional Paid in Capital, Common Stock Payables and Accruals [Abstract] Compensation Amount Outstanding Recovery Compensation
Amount Diluted earnings per common share: Earnings Per Share, Diluted [Abstract] Non-cash investing and financing activities: Cash Flow, Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
Disclosure [Abstract] Cost of sales Cost Of Goods And Services Sold Percent Cost of sales as a percentage of net sales. Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All
Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table Aggregate Change in Present Value of Accumulated Benefit for All Pension Plans Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member]
Anticipated sales returns Contract with Customer, Refund Liability, Current Entity small business Entity Small Business Company Selected Measure Amount Company Selected Measure
Amount Tabular List, Table Tabular List [Table Text Block] Interest income Investment Income, Interest and Dividend Fair value (Level 3) Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] Gain on sale of
business Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Business Repurchases of common stock Stock Repurchased During Period, Value Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in
Summary Compensation Table Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table [Member] Anti-dilutive securities excluded from diluted
weighted-average common shares (in shares) Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount Credit Facility [Domain] Credit Facility [Domain] Cash and cash
equivalents, beginning of period Cash and cash equivalents, end of period Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents Other comprehensive (loss)/income Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net Of Tax Percent Other comprehensive income as a percentage of net sales. Current assets: Assets, Current [Abstract] ASR Agreement Amount Share
Repurchase Program, Authorized, Amount Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement Third Amended And Restated Credit Agreement [Member] Third Amended And Restated Credit
Agreement Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount Home Decor Home Decor [Member] Disclosures
related to total revenue from sale of goods and services rendered during the reporting period, included in the Home Decor product category. Product and Service [Domain] Product and Service
[Domain] Employee Stock Option Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] Other 4€“ net Proceeds from
(Payments for) Other Financing Activities Comprehensive income Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent Preferred stock, shares outstanding (in shares) Preferred
Stock, Shares Outstanding Retail deferred revenue Up Front Payment Arrangement Amount of deferred revenue associated with amounts received for which customers have not yet taken
possession of merchandise or for which installation is not complete. Municipal obligations Municipal Bonds [Member] Security Exchange Name Security Exchange Name Award Type Award
Type [Axis] Corporate debt securities Corporate Debt Securities [Member] Basic earnings per common share: Earnings Per Share, Basic [Abstract] Shares withheld from employees Shares



repurchased from employees [Member] Information regarding shares repurchased from employees to satisfy the exercise price of stock options exercised or the statutory withholding tax
liability resulting from the vesting of restricted stock awards. Property, less accumulated depreciation Property, Plant and Equipment, Net Repayment of debt Repayments of Debt Total
liabilities Liabilities Current Earnings Current Earnings [Abstract] Current Earnings [Abstract] Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Comprehensive
Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Common stock, par value (in dollars per share) Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Forgone Recovery, Explanation of
Impracticability Forgone Recovery, Explanation of Impracticability [Text Block] Revolving Credit Facility Revolving Credit Facility [Member] Expiration Date Trading Arrangement Expiration
Date Leased assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Finance Lease Liability Cash flows from investing activities: Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [Abstract] Current operating lease liabilities Operating Lease, Liability, Current Total Shareholder Return Amount Total Shareholder Return Amount
Common stock, shares issued (in shares) Common Stock, Shares, Issued Comprehensive Income Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Equity Awards
Adjustments, Footnote Equity Awards Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block] Maximum borrowing capacity Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity Insider Trading Policies and
Procedures Adopted Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Adopted [Flag] Named Executive Officers, Footnote Named Executive Officers, Footnote [Text Block] Derivative instruments:
Financial Liabilities Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract] Common stock, shares authorized (in shares) Common Stock, Shares Authorized Basis of Presentation Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy
Text Block] Weighted-average common shares outstanding - diluted (in shares) Weighted-average common shares, as adjusted (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding,
Diluted MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value MNPI Disclosure Timed for Compensation Value [Flag] Long-term Debt, Type [Axis] Long-Term Debt, Type [Axis] Total shareholders'
deficit Beginning balance Ending balance Equity, Attributable to Parent Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information Schedule of Cash Flow, Supplemental Disclosures [Table Text Block]
Net proceeds from issuance of debt Proceeds from Issuance of Debt Hedging Designation [Domain] Hedging Designation [Domain] Selling, general and administrative Selling, General and
Administrative Expense Other comprehensive (loss)/income Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent Recurring Fair Value, Recurring [Member] Products
Product [Member] Building Products Building Products [Member] Building Products [Member] Other operating liabilities Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Liabilities Pension Adjustments
Prior Service Cost Pension Adjustments Prior Service Cost [Member] Document Fiscal Period Focus Document Fiscal Period Focus All Executive Categories All Executive Categories [Member]
Changed Peer Group, Footnote Changed Peer Group, Footnote [Text Block] Assets Assets [Abstract] Fair Value, by Balance Sheet Grouping [Table] Fair Value, by Balance Sheet Grouping
[Table] Other comprehensive income (loss) Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Document Type Document Type Derivative Contract [Domain] Derivative Contract [Domain]
Commercial paper Commercial Paper [Member] Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote Pension Benefits Adjustments, Footnote [Text Block] Net change in commercial paper Proceeds from
(Repayments of) Commercial Paper Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group Total Shareholder Return Vs Peer Group [Text Block] Accelerated share repurchase Accelerated Share Repurchase
[Member] Accelerated Share Repurchase [Member] Beginning balance Ending balance Business Combination, Contingent Consideration, Liability, Noncurrent Long-term debt Interest Expense,
Long-Term Debt Lowea€ ™s protection plans claim expenses Claims Expense Incurred Claims Expense Incurred Schedule of Deferred Revenue Contract with Customer, Contract Asset, Contract
Liability, and Receivable [Table Text Block] Preferred stock, $5 par value: Authorized &€ 5.0A million shares; Issued and outstanding &€“ none Preferred Stock, Value, Outstanding Equity
Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote Equity Valuation Assumption Difference, Footnote [Text Block] Schedule of Contingent Consideration at Fair Value Rollforward Schedule of Business
Acquisitions by Acquisition, Contingent Consideration [Table Text Block] Accounts payable Accounts Payable, Current Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Accounting Policies [Abstract]
Income tax provision Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Percent Income tax provision as a percentage of net sales. Current Fiscal Year End Date Current Fiscal Year End Date Short-term
investments Short-Term Investments PEO Name PEO Name Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] Current Earnings (Percentages)
Current Earnings, Percentages [Abstract] Current Earnings, Percentages Pre-tax earnings Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest All Award
Types Award Type [Domain] Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount Non-PEO NEO Average Total Compensation Amount Name Outstanding Recovery, Individual Name
Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items] Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items] Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans (in shares) Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based
Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure Compensation Actually Paid vs. Company Selected Measure [Text Block] Deferred income
taxes a€“ net Deferred Income Tax Assets, Net Non-PEO NEO Non-PEO NEO [Member] Total share repurchases Shares Repurchase Program And Shares Repurchased From Employees
[Member] Shares Repurchase Program And Shares Repurchased From Employees [Member] Capital in Excess of Par Value Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Hedging Relationship [Axis]
Hedging Relationship [Axis] Award Timing Predetermined Award Timing Predetermined [Flag] Cash dividend payments Payments of Ordinary Dividends, Common Stock Long-term debt
carrying value (excluding finance lease obligations) Notes Payable Short-term Debt [Line Items] Short-Term Debt [Line Items] Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted New Accounting
Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share) Earnings Per Share, Diluted Other Other Comprehensive Income, Other, Net of Tax
Noncash lease expense Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset, Periodic Reduction Name Measure Name Entity Interactive Data Current Entity Interactive Data Current Restatement does not
require Recovery Restatement Does Not Require Recovery [Text Block] Available-for-sale debt securities: Investments, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract] Gross margin Gross Profit Percent Gross
margin as a percentage of net sales. Right of return assets Contract with Customer, Right to Recover Product, Current Preferred stock, shares issued (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Issued
Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities Participating Securities, Distributed and Undistributed Earnings (Loss), Basic Schedule of Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
Schedule of Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring Basis [Table Text Block] Disaggregation of Revenue [Table] Disaggregation of Revenue [Table] Statement of Financial
Position [Abstract] Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Share-based payment expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense Income tax provision Income Tax Expense
(Benefit) Notional amount of derivatives Derivative, Notional Amount Available-for-sale debt securities, current Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Current Net earnings allocable to common
shares, diluted Net Income (Loss) Available to Common Stockholders, Diluted Deferred federal income taxes payable Deferred Income Taxes And Other Tax Liabilities, Current Deferred Income
Taxes And Other Tax Liabilities, Current Net sales Revenue from Contract with Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax Services Service [Member] Net cash used in investing activities Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities Operating income Operating Income (Loss) Total liabilities and shareholders' deficit Liabilities and Equity Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated Rule
10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] All Adjustments to Compensation All Adjustments to Compensation [Member] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis]
Accrued compensation and employee benefits Employee-related Liabilities, Current Short-term Debt, Type [Domain] Short-Term Debt, Type [Domain] Hedging Designation [Axis] Hedging
Designation [Axis] Derivative Instruments Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Text Block] Current maturities of long-term debt Long-Term Debt and Lease Obligation,
Current Leased assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Operating Lease Liability Underlying Security Market Price Change
Underlying Security Market Price Change, Percent Individual: Individual [Axis] Common stock, $0.50 par value: Authorized - 5.6 billion shares; Issued and outstanding - 568 million, 574 million,
and 582 million shares Common Stock, Value, Outstanding Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income AOCI Attributable to Parent [Member] Merchandise inventory 4€“ net Inventory, Net
Long-term Debt, Type [Domain] Long-Term Debt, Type [Domain] Product and Service [Axis] Product and Service [Axis] Entity Address, State or Province Entity Address, State or Province
Statement [Line Items] Statement [Line Items] Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract] Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract]
Erroneous Compensation Analysis Erroneous Compensation Analysis [Text Block] Expenses: Operating Expenses [Abstract] Share Repurchases Equity, Class of Treasury Stock [Line Items]
Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return [Text Block] Financial Instruments [Domain] Financial Instruments [Domain]
Liabilities and shareholders' deficit Liabilities and Equity [Abstract] Selling, general and administrative Selling General And Administrative Expense Percent Selling, general and administrative
expense as a percentage of net sales. Interest on tax uncertainties Unrecognized Tax Benefits, Interest On Income Taxes Expense, Net Unrecognized Tax Benefits, Interest On Income Taxes
Expense, Net Restatement Determination Date Restatement Determination Date Estimate of fair value Estimate of Fair Value Measurement [Member] Available-for-sale debt securities,
noncurrent Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Noncurrent Adoption Date Trading Arrangement Adoption Date Pay vs Performance Disclosure Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Table] 2020
Credit Agreement 2020 Credit Agreement [Member] 2020 Credit Agreement [Member] Deferred revenue a€“ Lowe's protection plans Contract with Customer, Liability, Noncurrent Operating
lease right-of-use assets Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery Erroneously Awarded Compensation Recovery [Table] Short-term Debt, Type [Axis]
Short-Term Debt, Type [Axis] Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards Vested in Covered Year Change in Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Prior Year Equity Awards
Vested in Covered Year [Member] Derivative Instrument [Axis] Derivative Instrument [Axis] Exercise Price Award Exercise Price Cash dividends declared but not paid Dividends Payable,
Current Other Interest Expense, Other Supplemental Disclosure Additional Financial Information Disclosure [Text Block] Earnings Per Share Earnings Per Share [Text Block] Arrangement
Duration Trading Arrangement Duration Shareholders' deficit: Equity, Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Long-term investments Long-Term Investments Peer Group Issuers, Footnote Peer Group
Issuers, Footnote [Text Block] Material Terms of Trading Arrangement Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] Debt instrument term Debt Instrument, Term Accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable, Trade Schedule of Repurchase of Common Stock Schedule of Repurchase Agreements [Table Text Block] Initial Shares Delivered at Inception (in
shares) Accelerated Share Repurchases, Initial Shares Delivered Accelerated Share Repurchases, Initial Shares Delivered All Individuals All Individuals [Member] PEO PEO [Member] Name
Trading Arrangement, Individual Name Expenses (Percentages): Operating Expenses, Percentages [Abstract] Operating Expenses, Percentages (Gain)/loss on property and other assets 4€“ net
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets and Asset Impairment Charges Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Proceeds from issuance of common stock
under share-based payment plans Proceeds, Issuance of Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Including Option Exercised Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Table Awards Close
in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table Text Block] Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year Prior
Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year [Member] Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount
Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount Local Phone Number Local Phone Number Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet Determined Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Not Yet
Determined [Text Block] Repurchases of common stock (in shares) Share repurchases (in shares) Stock Repurchased During Period, Shares 2023 Credit Agreement 2023 Credit Agreement
[Member] 2023 Credit Agreement Other operating assets Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets Changes in operating assets and liabilities: Increase (Decrease) in Operating Capital
[Abstract] PEO Total Compensation Amount PEO Total Compensation Amount Interest capitalized Interest Costs Capitalized Adjustment Comprehensive income Comprehensive Income, Net Of
Tax Percent Comprehensive income as a percentage of net sales. Share Repurchase Program [Domain] Share Repurchase Program [Domain] Cash paid for the purchase of federal transferable
tax credits Income Taxes Paid, Federal Tax Credits Income Taxes Paid, Federal Tax Credits Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Stored-value cards deferred revenue Accrued
Liabilities For Unredeemed Stored Value Cards Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the liability for outstanding stored value cards, which include purchased gift cards as well as cards
given for returned merchandise credit. Retail customers purchase gift cards or gift certificates or are given merchandise credit that can be redeemed at a later date for merchandise or services;
those unredeemed represent a liability of the entity because the revenue is being deferred. Common Stock Common Stock [Member] Measure: Measure [Axis] Issuance of common stock under
share-based payment plans Shares Issued, Value, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture Preferred stock, shares authorized (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized
Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Expense of Enforcement, Amount Entity emerging growth company Entity Emerging Growth Company
Short-term restricted investments Restricted Cash and Investments, Current Entity Central Index Key Entity Central Index Key Non-GAAP Measure Description Non-GAAP Measure Description
[Text Block] Business Combination, Contingent Consideration [Roll Forward] Business Combination, Contingent Consideration [Roll Forward] Business Combination, Contingent Consideration
Total Shares Delivered (in shares) Accelerated Share Repurchases, Total Shares Delivered Accelerated Share Repurchases, Total Shares Delivered Other Other Comprehensive Income (Loss),
Other Income (Loss), Net Of Tax, Percent Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Other Income (Loss), Net Of Tax, Percent Non-PEO NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount Non-PEO
NEO Average Compensation Actually Paid Amount Shareholders' Deficit Equity [Text Block] Award Timing, How MNPI Considered Award Timing, How MNPI Considered [Text Block] Equity
Component [Domain] Equity Component [Domain] Preferred stock, par value (in dollars per share) Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Financial Instrument [Axis] Financial
Instrument [Axis] Net earnings Net earnings Net Income (Loss) Attributable To Parent Percent Net earnings as a percentage of net sales. Class of Treasury Stock [Table] Class of Treasury Stock
[Table] Additional 402(v) Disclosure Additional 402(v) Disclosure [Text Block] Change in fair value Business Combination, Contingent Consideration Arrangements, Change in Amount of
Contingent Consideration, Liability Share-based payment expense APIC, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Increase for Cost Recognition Entity Shell Company Entity Shell Company
Measurement Basis [Axis] Measurement Basis [Axis] Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Foreign currency translation adjustments a€“ net
of tax Other Comprehensive Income Foreign Currency Transaction And Translation Gain Loss Arising During Period Net Of Tax Percent Foreign currency translation adjustments as a
percentage of net sales. Title Trading Arrangement, Individual Title Open market share repurchases Open market purchases [Member] Share repurchases executed through open market
transactions. Unsecured notes Unsecured Debt [Member] Statement [Table] Statement [Table] Depreciation and amortization Depreciation And Amortization Percent Depreciation and
amortization as a percentage of net sales. Measurement Frequency [Domain] Measurement Frequency [Domain] Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Significant Accounting Policies
[Text Block] City Area Code City Area Code Current liabilities: Liabilities, Current [Abstract] Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized Interest Paid, Excluding Capitalized Interest,
Operating Activities Interest 4€“ net Interest a€“ net Interest Income (Expense), Operating and Nonoperating Insider Trading Policies and Procedures Not Adopted Insider Trading Policies and
Procedures Not Adopted [Text Block] Fair value (Level 1) Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member] Stockholders' Equity Note [Abstract] Stockholders' Equity Note [Abstract] Total current assets
Assets, Current Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Remaining borrowing capacity Line of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity Repurchases of
common stock Payments for Repurchase of Common Stock Amount outstanding under the credit facility Other Short-Term Borrowings Share repurchase program Share Repurchase Program
[Member] Information regarding shares repurchased under a share repurchase program. Operating leases signed but not commenced Unrecorded Unconditional Purchase Obligation Share
repurchases, cost Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period, Value Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Schedule of Disaggregated Revenue Revenue from External
Customers by Products and Services [Table Text Block] Accumulated deficit Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Share repurchases (in shares) Stock Repurchased and Retired During
Period, Shares Merchandise inventory a4€“ net Increase (Decrease) in Inventories Schedule of Outstanding Financed Payment Obligations Supplier Finance Program [Table Text Block] Deferred
income taxes Deferred Income Taxes and Tax Credits Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial
Statements [Abstract] Aggregate Available Trading Arrangement, Securities Aggregate Available Amount Equity Awards Adjustments Equity Awards Adjustments [Member] Net cash used in
financing activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities Underlying Securities Award Underlying Securities Amount Restricted Investments Investments in Debt and Marketable
Equity Securities (and Certain Trading Assets) Disclosure [Text Block] Credit Facility [Axis] Credit Facility [Axis] Cash dividends declared Dividends, Common Stock, Cash Amendment Flag
Amendment Flag Long-term debt fair value (excluding finance lease obligations) Long-Term Debt, Fair Value Cash flow hedges &€ net of tax Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow
Hedge, Gain (Loss), After Reclassification And Tax, Parent, Percent Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), After Reclassification And Tax, Parent, Percent Entity
Registrant Name Entity Registrant Name Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) [Member] Adjustment to Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote Adjustment to
Non-PEO NEO Compensation Footnote [Text Block] Depreciation and amortization Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization Gross margin Gross Profit Additional Shares Delivered At
Settlement (in shares) Accelerated Share Repurchases, Additional Shares Delivered At Settlement Accelerated Share Repurchases, Additional Shares Delivered At Settlement Foreign currency
translation adjustments &€“ net of tax Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation Adjustment, Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent Fair Value as of



Grant Date Award Grant Date Fair Value Fair value (Level 2) Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] Debt Debt Disclosure [Text Block] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Fair Value
Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Compensation Disclosure [Line Items] Schedule of Revenue Sources Disaggregation of Revenue [Table Text Block] Derivative
instrument, noncurrent Derivative Liability, Noncurrent Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Restatement Determination Date: Restatement Determination Date
[Axis] Title of each class Title of 12(b) Security Long-term restricted investments Restricted Cash and Investments, Noncurrent Total restricted investments Restricted Cash and Investments
Cash and cash equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value Other a€“ net Payments for (Proceeds from) Other Investing Activities Certificates of deposit Certificates of Deposit
[Member] Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested Year-over-Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in
Prior Years That are Outstanding and Unvested [Member] U.S. Treasury securities US Treasury Notes Securities [Member] Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line
Items] Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line Items] Cash flows from financing activities: Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [Abstract] Year-end Fair
Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are Outstanding and Unvested Year-end Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Covered Year that are Outstanding and Unvested
[Member] Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments Proceeds from Sale, Maturity and Collection of Investments Depreciation and amortization Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization,
Nonproduction Fair Value Measurement [Domain] Fair Value Measurement [Domain] Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share) Earnings Per Share, Basic Schedule of Short-term
Debt [Table] Short-Term Debt [Table] Schedule of Restricted Investments Schedule Of Restricted Cash And Investments [Table Text Block] Schedule Of Restricted Cash And Investments Award
Timing MNPI Disclosure Award Timing MNPI Disclosure [Text Block] Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote Adjustment To PEO Compensation, Footnote [Text Block] Schedule of Net
Interest Expense Net Interest Expense [Table Text Block] Net Interest Expense [Table Text Block] Hardlines Hardlines [Member] Hardlines [Member] Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service
Cost Aggregate Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member] Designated as hedging instrument Designated as Hedging Instrument [Member] Net earnings allocable to common shares, basic
Net Income (Loss) Available to Common Stockholders, Basic Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure [Text Block] Total current liabilities
Liabilities, Current Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year Vesting Date Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in Covered Year [Member]
Short-term borrowings Interest Expense, Short-Term Borrowings Share Repurchase Program [Axis] Share Repurchase Program [Axis] Total assets Assets Cost of sales Cost of Goods and
Services Sold Accounts Payable Supplier Finance Program [Text Block] Capital expenditures Payments to Acquire Property, Plant, and Equipment Other liabilities Other Liabilities, Noncurrent
Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount Forgone Recovery due to Violation of Home Country Law, Amount Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures
[Table] Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Table] Foreign government debt securities Foreign Government Debt [Member] Termination Date Trading Arrangement
Termination Date Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring Basis [Line Items] Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and Nonrecurring Basis [Line Items]
Entity Address, City or Town Entity Address, City or Town Debt Instrument [Axis] Debt Instrument [Axis] Net earnings Net earnings Net earnings Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent
Trading Arrangement: Trading Arrangement [Axis] Schedule of Carrying and Fair Value Amount of Long-Term Debt Fair Value, by Balance Sheet Grouping [Table Text Block] Investments, Debt
and Equity Securities [Abstract] Pay vs Performance Disclosure, Table Pay vs Performance [Table Text Block] Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in Compensation Table
Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in the Compensation Table [Member] Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation
for Covered Year Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year [Member] Entity File Number Entity File Number
Contingent consideration, fair value Business Combination, Contingent Consideration, Asset, Noncurrent Revenue Revenue from Contract with Customer [Text Block] Document Fiscal Year
Focus Document Fiscal Year Focus Income Statement [Abstract] Income Statement [Abstract] Entity Address, Address Line One Entity Address, Address Line One Debt Instrument, Name
[Domain] Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Name Forgone Recovery, Individual Name Document Period End Date Document Period End Date Schedule of Derivative Instruments Schedule of
Interest Rate Derivatives [Table Text Block] Award Timing MNPI Considered Award Timing MNPI Considered [Flag] Insider Trading Arrangements [Line Items] Outstanding Aggregate
Erroneous Compensation Amount Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount Fair Value, Balance Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items] Fair Value, Balance
Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items] PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount PEO Actually Paid Compensation Amount Lowea€™ s protection plans deferred revenue
recognized into sales Contract with Customer, Liability, Revenue Recognized Adjustment to Compensation: Adjustment to Compensation [Axis] Document Transition Report Document Transition
Report Document Quarterly Report Document Quarterly Report Fair Value, Recurring and Nonrecurring [Table] Fair Value, Recurring and Nonrecurring [Table] Accumulated other
comprehensive income Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Entity Current Reporting Status Entity Current Reporting Status Accumulated Deficit Retained Earnings
[Member] Pension Adjustments Service Cost Pension Adjustments Service Cost [Member] Weighted-average common shares outstanding - basic (in shares) Weighted-average common shares
outstanding (in shares) Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method Stock Price or TSR Estimation Method [Text Block] Proceeds from sale of
property and other long-term assets Proceeds from Sale of Productive Assets Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward] Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll
Forward] Executive Category: Executive Category [Axis] Net sales Net sales (in percent) Revenue From Contract With Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax, Percentage Revenue From Contract
With Customer, Excluding Assessed Tax, Percentage Purchases of investments Payments to Acquire Investments Name Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Individual Name Less: Net
earnings allocable to participating securities Participating Securities, Distributed and Undistributed Earnings (Loss), Diluted Entity Filer Category Entity Filer Category Cash flow hedges a€“
net of tax Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), after Reclassification and Tax, Parent Company Selected Measure Name Company Selected Measure Name EX-
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6 Months Ended
Cover Page - shares ontas Ende
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Cover [Abstract]
Document Type 10-Q
Document Quarterly Report true
Document Period End Date Aug. 02, 2024
Document Transition Report false
Entity File Number 1-7898
Entity Registrant Name LOWE’S COMPANIES, INC.
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code NC
Entity Tax Identification Number 56-0578072
Entity Address, Address Line One 1000 Lowes Blvd.
Entity Address, City or Town Mooresville
Entity Address, State or Province NC
Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 28117
City Area Code 704
Local Phone Number 758-1000
Title of each class Common Stock, par value $0.50 per share
Trading Symbol LOW
Security Exchange Name NYSE
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes
Entity Interactive Data Current Yes
Entity Filer Category Large Accelerated Filer
Entity small business false
Entity emerging growth company false
Entity Shell Company false
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 567,294,169
Entity Central Index Key 0000060667
Amendment Flag false
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2024
Document Fiscal Period Focus Q2
Current Fiscal Year End Date -01-31
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Statements of
Earnings (Unaudited)
- USD ($) Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023
shares in Millions, $
in Millions
Current Earnings

Net sales $ 23,586 $ 24,956 $ 44,950 $ 47,304
Cost of sales 15,691 16,557 29,965 31,378
Gross margin 7,895 8,399 14,985 15,926
Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative 4,025 4,086 8,034 7,912
Depreciation and amortization 423 427 851 841
Operating income 3,447 3,886 6,100 7,173
Interest - net 317 341 669 689
Pre-tax earnings 3,130 3,545 5,431 6,484
Income tax provision 747 872 1,294 1,551
Net earnings $ 2,383 $ 2,673 $4,137 $ 4,933
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - basic (in shares) 568 584 570 590
Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share $4.18 $ 4.56 $7.24 $ 8.34
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - diluted (in shares) 570 585 571 591
Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share) $4.17 $ 4.56 $7.23 $ 8.32
Current Earnings (Percentages)
Net sales 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Cost of sales 66.53% 66.34% 66.66% 66.33%
Gross margin 33.47% 33.66% 33.34% 33.67%
Expenses (Percentages):
Selling, general and administrative 17.07% 16.38% 17.88% 16.73%
Depreciation and amortization 1.79% 1.71% 1.89% 1.78%
Operating income 14.61% 15.57% 13.57% 15.16%
Interest - net 1.34% 1.36% 1.49% 1.45%
Pre-tax earnings 13.27% 14.21% 12.08% 13.71%
Income tax provision 3.17% 3.50% 2.88% 3.28%
Net earnings 10.10% 10.71% 9.20% 10.43%
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Statements of
Comprehensive
Income (Unaudited) - Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023
USD ($)

$ in Millions
Comprehensive Income

Net earnings $ 2,383 $2,673 $4,137 $4,933
Foreign currency translation adjustments - net of tax 0 5 0 5

Cash flow hedges - net of tax 3) (3) (6) (6)
Other 2 0 1 0
Other comprehensive (loss)/income (1) 2 (5) (1)
Comprehensive income $ 2,382 $ 2,675 $4,132 $ 4,932
Comprehensive Income (Percentages)

Net earnings 10.10% 10.71% 9.20% 10.43%
Foreign currency translation adjustments - net of tax 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% 0.01%
Cash flow hedges - net of tax (0.01%) (0.01%) (0.01%) (0.02%)
Other 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Other comprehensive (loss)/income 0.00% 0.00% (0.01%) (0.01%)
Comprehensive income 10.10% 10.71% 9.19% 10.42%
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Consolidated Balance
Sheets (Unaudited) -
USD ($)
$ in Millions
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,360
Short-term investments 330
Merchandise inventory - net 16,841
Other current assets 806
Total current assets 22,337
Property, less accumulated depreciation 17,515
Operating lease right-of-use assets 3,819
Long-term investments 292
Deferred income taxes - net 184
Other assets 787
Total assets 44,934
Current liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term debt 1,290
Current operating lease liabilities 552
Accounts payable 10,336
Accrued compensation and employee benefits 1,055
Deferred revenue 1,417
Other current liabilities 3,596
Total current liabilities 18,246
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities 34,659
Noncurrent operating lease liabilities 3,738
Deferred revenue - Lowe's protection plans 1,256
Other liabilities 798
Total liabilities 58,697
Shareholders' deficit:

Preferred stock, $5 par value: Authorized - 5.0 million shares; Issued and outstanding - none 0
Common stock, $0.50 par value: Authorized - 5.6 billion shares; Issued and outstanding - 568 million, 574 million, and 582 million shares 284
Capital in excess of par value 0
Accumulated deficit (14,342)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 295
Total shareholders' deficit (13,763)
Total liabilities and shareholders' deficit $ 44,934
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Consolidated Balance

Sheets (Unaudited)

(Parenthetical) - $ /

shares

Statement of Financial Position [Abstract]
Preferred stock, par value (in dollars per share) $ 5 $5 $5
Preferred stock, shares authorized (in shares) 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000

Preferred stock, shares issued (in shares) 0 0 0

Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$ 921
307
16,894
949
19,071
17,653
3,733
252
248
838
41,795

537
487
8,704
954
1,408
3,478
15,568
35,384
3,737
1,225
931
56,845

0

287

0
(15,637)
300
(15,050)
$ 41,795

Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$ 3,494
374
17,422
946
22,236
17,373
3,650
182
230
850
44,521

592
534
10,333
1,026
1,566
3,561
17,612
35,839
3,611
1,231
960
59,253

0

291

12
(15,341)
306
(14,732)
$ 44,521
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Preferred stock, shares outstanding (in shares) 0 0
Common stock, par value (in dollars per share) $ 0.50 $ 0.50
Common stock, shares authorized (in shares
Common stock, shares issued (in shares 568,000,000
Common stock, shares outstanding (in shares) 568,000,000
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Consolidated
Statements of
Shareholders' Deficit
(Unaudited) - USD ($)
shares in Millions, $
in Millions
Beginning balance (in shares) at Feb. 03, 2023
Beginning balance at Feb. 03, 2023

574,000,000
574,000,000

Total

$
(14,254)
Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward

Net earnings 4,933
Other comprehensive income (loss) (1)
Cash dividends declared (1,266)
Share-based payment expense 113
Repurchases of common stock (in shares

Repurchases of common stock

Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans (in
shares

Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans $ 76
Ending balance (in shares) at Aug. 04, 2023 582
Ending balance at Aug. 04, 2023

(4,333)

$
(14,732)
Beginning balance (in shares) at May. 05, 2023

Beginning balance at May. 05, 2023

Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]
Net earnings 2,673
Other comprehensive income (loss) 2

Cash dividends declared (641)
Share-based payment expense 58
Repurchases of common stock (in shares

Repurchases of common stock (2,185)
Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans $71
Ending balance (in shares) at Aug. 04, 2023 582

Ending balance at Aug. 04, 2023

(14,710)

$
(14,732)
Beginning balance (in shares) at Feb. 02, 2024 574

Beginning balance at Feb. 02, 2024 $
(15,050)
Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward

Net earnings 4,137
Other comprehensive income (loss) (5)
Cash dividends declared (1,283)
Share-based payment expense 110
Repurchases of common stock (in shares)

Repurchases of common stock

Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans (in
shares

Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans $ 84
Ending balance (in shares) at Aug. 02, 2024 568
Ending balance at Aug. 02, 2024

Beginning balance (in shares) at May. 03, 2024

Beginning balance at May. 03, 2024

Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]
Net earnings 2,383
Other comprehensive income (loss) 1)
Cash dividends declared (654)
Share-based payment expense 60
Repurchases of common stock (in shares

Repurchases of common stock (1,014)
Issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans $ 69
Ending balance (in shares) at Aug. 02, 2024 568

Ending balance at Aug. 02, 2024

(1,756)

$
(13,763)

(14,606)

$
(13,763)
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Consolidated
Statements of
Shareholders' Deficit
(Unaudited)
(Parenthetical) - $ /
shares
Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract
Cash dividends per share (in dollars per share)
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Consolidated
Statements of Cash
Flows (Unaudited) -
USD ($)
$ in Millions
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings

3 Months Ended

$1.15 $1.10

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Noncash lease expense
Deferred income taxes

Gain)/loss on property and other assets - net
Gain on sale of business

Share-based payment expense
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Merchandise inventory - net
Other operating assets
Accounts payable
Other operating liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments

0

$ 0.50
5,600,000,000 5,600,000,000 5,600,000,000

582,000,000
582,000,000

Common
Stock

601
$ 301

(21)
$(11)

2

$1
582

$291

592
$ 296

(10)
$(5)
582
$ 291
574
$ 287

7)
$(4)

1

$1
568

$ 284

572
$ 286

(4)
$(2)

568
$ 284

$2.25

Capital in Excess of Par

$0

113

(176)

75

12

58

(117)

71

110

(193)

83

60

(129)

69

$0

6 Months Ended

Value

Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

6 Months Ended

Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$4,137

967
260
66
(4)
(43)
110

53
129
1,679
61
7,415

(628)

$ 4,933

941
241
23
23
(67)
113

1,109
224
(191)
(1,381)
5,968

(878)

Accumulated
Deficit

$(14,862)

4,933

(1,266)

(4,146)

(15,341)

(15,310)

2,673

(641)

(2,063)

(15,341)

(15,637)

4,137

(1,283)

(1,559)

(14,342)

(15,188)

2,383

(654)

(883)

$(14,342)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income

$ 307

(1)

306

300

(5)

295

296

(1)

$ 295
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Proceeds from sale/maturity of investments 571 811

Capital expenditures (808) (765)
Proceeds from sale of property and other long-term assets 22 17
Proceeds from sale of business 43 123
Other - net 0 (23)
Net cash used in investing activities (800) (715)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Net change in commercial paper 0 (499)
Net proceeds from issuance of debt 0 2,983
Repayment of debt 47) (45)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock under share-based payment plans 84 76
Cash dividend payments (1,262) (1,257)
Repurchases of common stock (1,930) (4,356)
Other - net (21) 9)

Net cash used in financing activities (3,176) (3,107)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,439 2,146
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 921 1,348
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 4,360 $ 3,494
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Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies
Accounting Policies
[Abstract]
Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) and notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) are presented in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and do not include all the disclosures normally required in annual consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited), in the opinion of management, contain all normal recurring adjustments necessary to
present fairly the consolidated balance sheets as of August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023, and the statements of earnings, comprehensive income, and shareholders’ deficit for the three and six months ended
August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023, and cash flows for the six months ended August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023. The February 2, 2024, consolidated balance sheet was derived from the audited financial
statements.

These interim condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Lowe’s Companies,
Inc. (the Company) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2024 (the Annual Report). The financial results for the interim periods may not be indicative of the financial results for the
entire fiscal year.

Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

There have been no significant changes in the accounting pronouncements not yet adopted from those disclosed in the Annual Report. Accounting pronouncements not disclosed in this Form 10-Q or in the
Annual Report are either not applicable to the Company or are not expected to have a material impact to the Company.
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Revenue

Revenue from
Contract with
Customer [Abstract]

Revenue

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Revenue
Net sales consists primarily of revenue, net of sales tax, associated with contracts with customers for the sale of goods and services in amounts that reflect consideration the Company is entitled to in
exchange for those goods and services.

The following table presents the Company’s sources of revenue:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Products $ 22,709 $ 24,035 $ 43,396 $ 45,605
Services 548 578 1,080 1,107
Other 329 343 474 592
Net sales $ 23,586 $ 24,956 $ 44,950 $ 47,304

A provision for anticipated merchandise returns is provided through a reduction of sales and cost of sales in the period that the related sales are recorded. The merchandise return reserve is presented on a
gross basis, with a separate asset and liability included in the consolidated balance sheets. The balances and classification within the consolidated balance sheets for anticipated sales returns and the
associated right of return assets are as follows:

August 2, August 4, February 2,

(In millions) Classification 024 023 2024
Anticipated sales returns Other current liabilities $ 207 $ 256 $ 191
Right of return assets Other current assets 119 149 111

Deferred revenue - retail and stored-value cards

Retail deferred revenue consists of amounts received for which customers have not yet taken possession of the merchandise or for which installation has not yet been completed. The majority of revenue for
goods and services is recognized in the quarter following revenue deferral. Stored-value cards deferred revenue includes outstanding stored-value cards such as gift cards and
returned merchandise credits that have not yet been redeemed. Deferred revenue for retail and stored-value cards are as follows:

August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024
Retail deferred revenue $ 922 $ 1,006 $ 796
Stored-value cards deferred revenue 495 560 612
Deferred revenue $ 1,417 $ 1,566 $ 1,408

Deferred revenue - Lowe’s protection plans

The Company defers revenues for its separately-priced long-term extended protection plan contracts (Lowe’s protection plans) and recognizes revenue on a straight-line basis over the respective contract
term. Expenses for claims are recognized in cost of sales when incurred.

August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024
Deferred revenue - Lowe’s protection plans $ 1,256 $ 1,231 $ 1,225
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Lowe’s protection plans deferred revenue recognized into sales $ 140 $ 136 $ 279 $ 272
Lowe's protection plans claim expenses 50 54 104 107
Disaggregation of Revenues
The following table presents the Company’s net sales disaggregated by merchandise division:
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
(In millions) Net Sales % Net Sales % Net Sales % Net Sales %
Home Décort $ 8,182 347 % $ 8,688 348% $ 15,848 353% $ 16,903 35.7 %
Hardlines? 7,709 32.7 8,297 33.2 14,344 31.9 15,022 31.8
Building Products® 7,085 30.0 7,336 29.4 13,740 30.6 14,239 30.1
Other 610 2.6 635 2.6 1,018 2.2 1,140 2.4
Total $ 23,586 100.0% $ 24,956 100.0% $ 44,950 100.0% $ 47,304 100.0 %

Note: Merchandise division net sales for the prior period have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.
1 Home Décor includes the following product categories: Appliances, Décor, Flooring, Kitchens & Bath, and Paint.
2 Hardlines includes the following product categories: Hardware, Lawn & Garden, Seasonal & Outdoor Living, and Tools.

3 Building Products includes the following product categories: Building Materials, Electrical, Lumber, Millwork, and Rough Plumbing.
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Restricted
Investments

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Investments, Debt and Equity Securities [Abstract]

Restricted Investments

Restricted Investments
Short-term and long-term investments include restricted balances pledged as collateral primarily for the Lowe’s protection plans program and are as follows:

(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 February 2, 2024

Short-term restricted investments $ 330 $ 374 s 307
Long-term restricted investments 292 182 252
Total restricted investments $ 622 $ 556 $ 559
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Fair Value 6 Months Ended
Measurements Aug. 02, 2024
Fair Value
Disclosures
[Abstract]
Fair Value Fair Value Measurements
Measurements Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The authoritative guidance

for fair value measurements establishes a three-level hierarchy, which encourages an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.
The three levels of the hierarchy are defined as follows:

* Level 1 - inputs to the valuation techniques that are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
* Level 2 - inputs to the valuation techniques that are other than quoted prices but are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly or indirectly
* Level 3 - inputs to the valuation techniques that are unobservable for the assets or liabilities

Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following table presents the Company’s financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of August 2, 2024, August 4, 2023, and February 2, 2024:

Fair Value at
August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) Classification Measurement Level 2024 2023 2024
Available-for-sale debt securities:
U.S. Treasury securities Short-term investments Level 1 $ 184 $ 138 % 152
Money market funds Short-term investments Level 1 81 85 56
Commercial paper Short-term investments Level 2 29 17 5
Corporate debt securities Short-term investments Level 2 21 62 50
Certificates of deposit Short-term investments Level 1 13 72 42
Municipal obligations Short-term investments Level 2 2 — 2
U.S. Treasury securities Long-term investments Level 1 188 166 213
Corporate debt securities Long-term investments Level 2 79 14 35
Foreign government debt securities Long-term investments Level 2 22 — 4
Municipal obligations Long-term investments Level 2 3 2 —
Derivative instruments:
Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps Other liabilities Level 2 $ 57 % 92 $ 76

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2, or 3 during any of the periods presented.

When available, quoted prices were used to determine fair value. When quoted prices in active markets were available, financial assets were classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. When quoted
prices in active markets were not available, fair values for financial assets and liabilities classified within Level 2 were determined using pricing models, and the inputs to those pricing models were based on
observable market inputs. The inputs to the pricing models were typically benchmark yields, reported trades, broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads and benchmark securities, among others.

The Company has performance-based contingent consideration related to the fiscal 2022 sale of the Canadian retail business which is classified as a Level 3 long-term investment and such contingent
consideration had an estimated fair value of zero as of August 2, 2024, August 4, 2023, and February 2, 2024. The Company’s measurements of fair value of the contingent consideration are based on an
income approach, which requires certain assumptions considering operating performance of the business and a risk-adjusted discount rate. Changes in the estimated fair value of the contingent consideration
are recognized within selling, general and administrative expenses (SG&A) in the consolidated statements of earnings.

The rollforward of the fair value of contingent consideration for the three and six months ended August 2, 2024 and August 4, 2023, is as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In_millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Beginning balance $ - $ - $ - % 21
Change in fair value 43 43 102
Proceeds received (43) - (43) (123)
Ending balance $ - $ - $ - $ —

Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

During the three and six months ended August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023, the Company had no material measurements of assets and liabilities at fair value on a nonrecurring basis subsequent to their initial
recognition.

Other Fair Value Disclosures

The Company'’s financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value on a recurring basis include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, short-term borrowings, accounts payable, and long-term
debt and are reflected in the financial statements at cost. With the exception of long-term debt, cost approximates fair value for these items due to their short-term nature. As further described in Note 7,
certain long-term debt is associated with a fair value hedge and the changes in fair value of the hedged debt is included in the carrying value of long-term debt in the consolidated balance sheets. The fair
values of the Company’s unsecured notes were estimated using quoted market prices. The fair values of the Company’s mortgage notes were estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, based on the
future cash outflows associated with these arrangements and discounted using the applicable incremental borrowing rate.

Carrying amounts and the related estimated fair value of the Company’s long-term debt, excluding finance lease obligations, are as follows:

August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 February 2, 2024
(In millions) Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Unsecured notes (Level 1) $ 35,440 $ 32,748 $ 35,881 $ 31,898 $ 35,409 $ 32,757
Mortgage notes (Level 2) 1 1 2 2 2 2
Long-term debt (excluding finance lease obligations) $ 35,441 $ 32,749 $ 35,883 $ 31,900 $ 35,411 $ 32,759
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6 Months Ended

A ts P bl
ccounts Payable Aug. 02, 2024

Payables and

Accruals [Abstract]

Accounts Payable Accounts Payable
The Company has an agreement with a third party to provide a supplier finance program which facilitates participating suppliers’ ability to finance payment obligations from the Company with designated third-
party financial institutions. Participating suppliers may, at their sole discretion, make offers to finance one or more payment obligations of the Company prior to their scheduled due dates at a discounted price
to participating financial institutions. The Company’s outstanding payment obligations that suppliers financed to participating financial institutions, which are included in accounts payable on the consolidated
balance sheets, are as follows:
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 February 2, 2024
Financed payment obligations $ 1,447 $ 1,475 $ 1,356
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6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Debt

Debt Disclosure

[Abstract]

Debt Debt
The Company’s commercial paper program is supported by the $2.0 billion five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement entered into in September 2023 (2023 Credit Agreement), which amended and
restated the Company’s $2.0 billion five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement entered into in March 2020, and as amended (2020 Credit Agreement), and the $2.0 billion five-year unsecured third
amended and restated credit agreement entered into in December 2021, and as amended (Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement). The amounts available to be drawn under the 2023 Credit
Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement are reduced by the amount of borrowings under the commercial paper program. As

of August 2, 2024, August 4, 2023, and February 2, 2024, there were no outstanding borrowings under the Company’s commercial paper program, the 2023 Credit
Agreement, or the Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. Total combined availability under the 2023 Credit Agreement and the Third Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement was $4.0 billion as of August 2, 2024.
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Derivative 6 Months Ended
Instruments Aug. 02, 2024

Derivative Instruments

and Hedging Activities

Disclosure [Abstract]

Derivative Instruments Derivative Instruments
The Company utilizes fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements as fair value hedges on certain debt. The notional amounts for the Company’s material derivative instruments are as follows:
August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024
Fair value hedges:
Fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements $ 850 $ 850 $ 850

See Note 4 for the gross fair values of the Company’s outstanding derivative financial instruments and corresponding fair value classifications. The cash flows related to settlement of the Company’s
hedging derivative financial instruments are classified in the consolidated statements of cash flows based on the nature of the underlying hedged items.

The Company accounts for the fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements as fair value hedges using the shortcut method of accounting under which the
hedges are assumed to be perfectly effective. Thus, the change in fair value of the derivative instruments offsets the change in fair value on the hedged debt, and
there is no net impact in the consolidated statements of earnings from the fair value of the derivatives.
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6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Shareholders' Deficit

Stockholders' Equity
Note [Abstract]
Shareholders' Deficit Shareholders’ Deficit
The Company has a share repurchase program that is executed through purchases made from time to time either in the open market, which may be made under pre-set trading plans meeting the
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requirements of Rule 10b5-1(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or through private off-market transactions. Shares purchased under the repurchase program are returned to authorized and unissued
status. Any excess of cost over par value is charged to additional paid-in capital to the extent that a balance is present. Once additional paid-in capital is fully depleted, remaining excess of cost over par value
is charged to accumulated deficit. As of August 2, 2024, the Company had $12.9 billion remaining in its share repurchase program.

During the six months ended August 2, 2024, the Company entered into Accelerated Share Repurchase (ASR) agreements with third-party financial institutions to repurchase a total of 3.0 million shares of the
Company’s common stock for $700 million. The terms of the ASR agreements entered into during the six months ended August 2, 2024, are as follows (in millions):

Agreement Execution Agreement Settlement ASR Initial Shares Delivered at Additional Shares Delivered at
Date Date Agr A t Inception Settlement Total Shares Delivered
Q1 2024 Q1 2024 $ 325 11 0.2 1.3
Q2 2024 Q2 2024 375 1.4 0.3 1.7

In addition, the Company repurchased shares of its common stock through the open market as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
August 2, 2024 August 2, 2024
(In millions) Shares Cost Shares Cost
Open market share repurchases 2.7 $ 637 41 $ 964

The Company also withholds shares from employees to satisfy either the exercise price of stock options exercised or the statutory withholding tax liability resulting from the vesting of share-based awards.
Total shares repurchased for the three and six months ended August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023, were as follows:

Three Months Ended

August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
(In millions) Shares Cost Shares Cost
Share repurchase program?! 4.4 % 1,012 101 s 2,182
Shares withheld from employees — 2 — 3
Total share repurchases 44 $ 1,014 10.1 $ 2,185

Six Months Ended

August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
(In millions) Shares Cost Shares Cost
Share repurchase program?! 71 $ 1,664 200 $ 4,200
Shares withheld from employees 0.4 92 0.7 133
Total share repurchases 75 $ 1,756 20.7 $ 4,333

1includes excise tax on share repurchases in excess of issuances as part of the cost basis of the shares acquired.
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Earnings Per Share

Earnings Per Share
[Abstract]

Earnings Per Share

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Earnings Per Share
The Company calculates basic and diluted earnings per common share using the two-class method. The following table reconciles earnings per common share for the three and six months ended
August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In millions, except per share data) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Basic earnings per common share:
Net earnings $ 2,383 $ 2,673 $ 4,137 $ 4,933
Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities (6) ) (10) (13)
Net earnings allocable to common shares, basic $ 2,377 $ 2,666 $ 4,127 $ 4,920
Weighted-average common shares outstanding 568 584 570 590
Basic earnings per share $ 4.18 $ 4.56 $ 7.24 $ 8.34
Diluted earnings per common share:
Net earnings $ 2,383 $ 2,673 $ 4,137 $ 4,933
Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities (6) (7) (10) (13)
Net earnings allocable to common shares, diluted $ 2,377 $ 2,666 $ 4,127 $ 4,920
Weighted-average common shares outstanding 568 584 570 590
Dilutive effect of non-participating share-based awards 2 1 1 1
Weighted-average common shares, as adjusted 570 585 571 591
Diluted earnings per share $ 4.17 $ 4.56 $ 7.23 $ 8.32
Anti-dilutive securities excluded from diluted weighted-average common shares 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5
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nization, nsolidation and Presentation of
Financial men T
Supplemental Disclosure Supplemental Disclosure
Net interest expense is comprised of the following:
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Long-term debt $ 364 § 368 $ 729 $ 711
Short-term borrowings — 1 — 15
Lease obligations 6 6 12 12
Interest income (52) (35) (74) (51)
Interest capitalized (1) (1) (2) (2)
Interest on tax uncertainties — — 3 —
Other - 2 1 4
Interest - net $ 317 $ 341 $ 669 $ 689
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $ 735 $ 716
Cash paid for income taxes - net!?2 1,004 2,565
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities $ 33 $ 22
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities® 353 379
Cash dividends declared but not paid 654 641

L Cash paid for income taxes - net for the six months ended August 2, 2024 includes $541 million of cash paid for the purchase of federal transferable tax credits.

2 Cash paid for income taxes - net for the six months ended August 4, 2023 includes $1.2 billion of estimated income tax payments for the third and fourth quarter of fiscal 2022 that were
deferred under the Internal Revenue Service’s income tax relief for businesses located in states affected by Hurricane lan.

3 Excludes $20 million of leases signed but not yet commenced as of August 2, 2024.
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Pay vs Performance

Disclosure - USD ($)

$ in Millions

3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

Pay vs Performance Disclosure

Net earnings

$ 2,383 $ 2,673 $4,137 $ 4,933
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Insider Trading
Arrangements

3 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Trading Arrangements, by Individual
Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted false

Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted false
Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false

Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false
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Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies
(Policies)
Accounting Policies
[Abstract]
Basis of Presentation

6 Months Ended

Aug. 02, 2024

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) and notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) are presented in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and do not include all the disclosures normally required in annual consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited), in the opinion of management, contain all normal recurring adjustments necessary to
present fairly the consolidated balance sheets as of August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023, and the statements of earnings, comprehensive income, and shareholders’ deficit for the three and six months ended
August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023, and cash flows for the six months ended August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023. The February 2, 2024, consolidated balance sheet was derived from the audited financial
statements.

These interim condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited) should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Lowe’s Companies,
Inc. (the Company) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2024 (the Annual Report). The financial results for the interim periods may not be indicative of the financial results for the
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entire fiscal year.
Accounting Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

Pronouncements Not

Yet Adopted There have been no significant changes in the accounting pronouncements not yet adopted from those disclosed in the Annual Report. Accounting pronouncements not disclosed in this Form 10-Q or in the
Annual Report are either not applicable to the Company or are not expected to have a material impact to the Company.
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Revenue (Tables)

Revenue from Contract with
Customer [Abstract]

Schedule of Revenue Sources

Schedule of Anticipated Sales
and Right of Return Assets

Schedule of Deferred Revenue

Schedule of Disaggregated
Revenue

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

The following table presents the Company’s sources of revenue:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Products $ 22,709 $ 24,035 $ 43,396 $ 45,605
Services 548 578 1,080 1,107
Other 329 343 474 592
Net sales $ 23,586 $ 24,956 $ 44,950 $ 47,304
The balances and classification within the consolidated balance sheets for anticipated sales returns and the associated right of return assets are as follows:

August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) Classification 2024 2023 2024
Anticipated sales returns Other current liabilities $ 207 $ 256 $ 191
Right of return assets Other current assets 119 149 111
Deferred revenue for retail and stored-value cards are as follows:

August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024
Retail deferred revenue $ 922 $ 1,006 $ 796
Stored-value cards deferred revenue 495 560 612
Deferred revenue $ 1,417 $ 1,566 $ 1,408

Deferred revenue - Lowe’s protection plans

The Company defers revenues for its separately-priced long-term extended protection plan contracts (Lowe’s protection plans) and recognizes revenue on a straight-line basis over the respective
contract term. Expenses for claims are recognized in cost of sales when incurred.

August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024
Deferred revenue - Lowe’s protection plans $ 1,256 $ 1,231 $ 1,225

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Lowe’s protection plans deferred revenue recognized into sales $ 140 $ 136 $ 279 $ 272
Lowe’s protection plans claim expenses 50 54 104 107
The following table presents the Company’s net sales disaggregated by merchandise division:
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023

(In millions) Net Sales % Net Sales % Net Sales % Net Sales %
Home Décor! $ 8,182 347 % $ 8,688 348% $ 15,848 353% $ 16,903 35.7 %
Hardlines? 7,709 32.7 8,297 33.2 14,344 31.9 15,022 31.8
Building Products3 7,085 30.0 7,336 29.4 13,740 30.6 14,239 30.1
Other 610 2.6 635 2.6 1,018 2.2 1,140 2.4
Total $ 23,586 100.0% $ 24,956 100.0% $ 44,950 100.0% $ 47,304 100.0 %

Note: Merchandise division net sales for the prior period have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.
1 Home Décor includes the following product categories: Appliances, Décor, Flooring, Kitchens & Bath, and Paint.
2 Hardlines includes the following product categories: Hardware, Lawn & Garden, Seasonal & Outdoor Living, and Tools.

3 Building Products includes the following product categories: Building Materials, Electrical, Lumber, Millwork, and Rough Plumbing.
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Restricted
Investments (Tables)

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Investments, Debt and Equity Securities [Abstract]

Schedule of Restricted Investments Short-term and long-term investments include restricted balances pledged as collateral primarily for the Lowe’s protection plans program and are as follows:
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 February 2, 2024
Short-term restricted investments $ 330 $ 374 $ 307
Long-term restricted investments 292 182 252
Total restricted investments $ 622 $ 556 $ 559
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Fair Value
Measurements
(Tables)

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract]

Schedule of Assets and Liab

Measured at Fair Value

The following table presents the Company’s financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of August 2, 2024, August 4, 2023, and February 2, 2024:
Fair Value Measurements at

. L August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) Classification Measurement Level 024 023 2024
Available-for-sale debt securities:
U.S. Treasury securities Short-term investments Level 1 $ 184 s 138 s 152
Money market funds Short-term investments Level 1 81 85 56
Commercial paper Short-term investments Level 2 29 17 5
Corporate debt securities Short-term investments Level 2 21 62 50
Certificates of deposit Short-term investments Level 1 13 72 42
Municipal obligations Short-term investments Level 2 2 — 2
U.S. Treasury securities Long-term investments Level 1 188 166 213
Corporate debt securities Long-term investments Level 2 79 14 35
Foreign government debt securities Long-term investments Level 2 22 — 4
Municipal obligations Long-term investments Level 2 3 2 -
Derivative instruments:
Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps Other liabilities Level 2 $ 57 $ 92 3 76

Schedule of Contingent Consideration at The roliforward of the fair value of contingent consideration for the three and six months ended August 2, 2024 and August 4, 2023, is as follows:

Fair Value Rollforwar Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Beginning balance $ - 3% - % - $ 21
Change in fair value 43 — 43 102
Proceeds received (43) = (43) (123)
Ending balance $ - $ - $ - $ —
Schedule of Carrying and Fair Value Carrying amounts and the related estimated fair value of the Company’s long-term debt, excluding finance lease obligations, are as follows:
Amount of Long-Term Debt August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 February 2, 2024
Carrying Carrying Carrying
(In millions) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Unsecured notes (Level 1) $ 35,440 $ 32,748 $ 35,881 $ 31,898 $ 35,409 $ 32,757
Mortgage notes (Level 2) 1 1 2 2 2 2
Long-term debt ( fil lease obligations) $ 35,441 $ 32,749 $ 35,883 $ 31,900 $ 35,411 $ 32,759
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Accounts Payable
(Tables)
Payables and Accruals

[Abstract]

Schedule of Outstanding
Financed Payment Obligations

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

The Company’s outstanding payment obligations that suppliers financed to participating financial institutions, which are included in accounts payable on the
consolidated balance sheets, are as follows:

(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 February 2, 2024
Financed payment obligations $ 1,447 $ 1,475 $ 1,356
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Derivative
Instruments (Tables)

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract]

Schedule of Derivative Instruments The notional amounts for the Company’s material derivative instruments are as follows:
August 2, August 4, February 2,
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024
Fair value hedges:
Fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements $ 850 $ 850 $ 850
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Shareholders' Deficit
(Tables)
Stockholders' Equity Note [Abstract]

Summary of Accelerated Share
Repurchases

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

The terms of the ASR agreements entered into during the six months ended August 2, 2024, are as follows (in millions):

Schedule of Repurchase of Common Stock

Schedule of Share Repurchases

Agreement Execution Agreement Settlement SR Initial Shares Delivered at Additional Shares
Date Date Agreement Amount Inception Delivered at Settlement Total Shares Delivered
Q1 2024 Q1 2024 $ 325 11 0.2 1.3
Q2 2024 Q2 2024 375 1.4 0.3 1.7
In addition, the Company repurchased shares of its common stock through the open market as follows:
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

August 2, 2024 August 2, 2024
(In millions) Shares Cost Shares Cost
Open market share repurchases 27 $ 637 41 $ 964
Total shares repurchased for the three and six months ended August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023, were as follows:

Three Months Ended

August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
(In millions) Shares Cost Shares Cost
Share repurchase program?! 4.4 3 1,012 10.1 $ 2,182
Shares withheld from employees — 2 — 3
Total share repurchases 4.4 $ 1,014 10.1 $ 2,185

Six Months Ended

August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
(In millions) Shares Cost Shares Cost
Share repurchase program? 71 $ 1,664 20.0 $ 4,200
Shares withheld from employees 0.4 92 0.7 133
Total share repurchases 7.5 $ 1,756 20.7 $ 4,333

1 Includes excise tax on share repurchases in excess of issuances as part of the cost basis of the shares acquired.
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Earnings Per Share
(Tables)

Earnings Per Share [Abstract]

6 Months Ended
Aug. 02, 2024

Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted The following table reconciles earnings per common share for the three and six months ended August 2, 2024, and August 4, 2023:

(In millions, except per share data)

Three Months Ended
August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023

Six Months Ended
August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023

Basic earnings per common share:

Net earnings $ 2,383 $ 2,673 $ 4,137 % 4,933
Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities (6) (7) (10) (13)
Net earnings allocable to common shares, basic $ 2,377 $ 2,666 $ 4,127 $ 4,920
i d age shares di 568 584 570 590
Basic earnings per common share $ 4.18 $ 4.56 $ 7.24 $ 8.34
Diluted earnings per common share:
Net earnings $ 2,383 $ 2,673 $ 4,137 % 4,933
Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities (6) (7) (10) (13)
Net earnings to shares, dil d $ 2,377 $ 2,666 $ 4,127 $ 4,920
Weighted-average common shares outstanding 568 584 570 590
Dilutive effect of non-participating share-based awards 2 1 1 1
Wei d-average shares, as adjusted 570 585 571 591
Diluted earnings per share $ 4.17 $ 4.56 $ 7.23 $ 8.32
Anti-dilutive securities excluded from diluted weighted-average
common shares 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5
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Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of
Financial Statements [Abstract]
f Inter Expen: Net interest expense is comprised of the following:
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023 August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Long-term debt $ 364 $ 368 $ 729 $ 711
Short-term borrowings — 1 — 15
Lease obligations 6 6 12 12
Interest income (52) (35) (74) (51)
Interest capitalized (1) (1) (2) (2)
Interest on tax uncertainties — — 3 —
Other = 2 1 4
Interest - net $ 317 $ 341 3 669 $ 689
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Six Months Ended
(In millions) August 2, 2024 August 4, 2023
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $ 735 % 716
Cash paid for income taxes - net!? 1,004 2,565
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities $ 33 3 22
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities® 353 379
Cash dividends declared but not paid 654 641
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Revenue (Details) -

USD ($) Aug. 02,
$ in Millions

Di: T ion of Reven Line Item:
Net sales $ 23,586
Products
Di: T ion of Reven Line Item:
Net sales 22,709
Services

Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]
Net sales
Other
Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]
Net sales
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Revenue - Anticipated
Sales Returns
(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Millions

548

$ 329
MENT

3 Months Ended

1 Cash paid for income taxes - net for the six months ended August 2, 2024 includes $541 million of cash paid for the purchase of federal transferable tax credits.

2 Cash paid for income taxes - net for the six months ended August 4, 2023 includes $1.2 billion of estimated income tax payments for the third and fourth quarter of fiscal 2022 that were
deferred under the Internal Revenue Service’s income tax relief for businesses located in states affected by Hurricane lan.

3 Excludes $20 million of leases signed but not yet commenced as of August 2, 2024.

6 Months Ended

2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$ 24,956 $ 44,950 $47,304
24,035 43,396 45,605
578 1,080 1,107

$ 343 $474 $ 592

Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract]

Antici; les r
Right of return assets
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Revenue - Deferred
Revenue (Details) -

In.

USD ($)
$ in Millions
Revenue from Contr with mer T
Retail deferred revenue
red-vali T ferred reven

Deferred revenue
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Revenue - Extended

$ 207
$119

$ 191
$ 111

$ 256
$ 149

Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$ 922 $ 796 $ 1,006
495 612 560
$1,417 $ 1,408 $ 1,566

3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
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Protection Plans
(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Millions

Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract]

Deferred revenue - Lowe's protection plans $ 1,256 $1,231
Lowe’s protection plans deferred revenue recognized into sales 140 136
Lowe’s protection plans claim expenses $ 50 $ 54
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Revenue -
Disaggregation of
Revenue (Details) -
USD ($)
$ in Millions
Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]
Net sales
Net sales (in percent
Home Decor
Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]
Net sales
Net sales (in percent
Hardlines
Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]
Net sales
Net sales (in percent
Building Products
Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]
Net sales
Net sales (in percent
Other
Disaggregation of Revenue [Line Items]
Net sales
Net sales (in percent
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3 Months Ended

$ 23,586
100.00%

$ 24,956
100.00%

$ 44,950
100.00%

$ 8,182
34.70%

$ 8,688
34.80%

$ 15,848
35.30%

$ 7,709
32.70%

$ 8,297
33.20%

$ 14,344
31.90%

$ 7,085
30.00%

$ 7,336
29.40%

$ 13,740
30.60%

$ 610
2.60%

$1,018
2.20%

$ 635
2.60%

Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Feb. 02, 2024

$ 1,256 $ 1,231 $ 1,225
279 272
$ 104 $ 107

6 Months Ended

Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$ 47,304
100.00%

$ 16,903
35.70%

$ 15,022
31.80%

$ 14,239
30.10%

$1,140
2.40%

Restricted
I“""Stf“l‘}‘s‘]t)s g;emﬂs) Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023
$ in Millions
Investments, Debt and Equity Securities [Abstract]
Short-term restricted investments $ 330 $ 307 $ 374
Long-term restricted investments 292 252 182
Total restricted investments $ 622 $ 559 $ 556
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Fair Value

Measurements -
Assets and Liabilities

Measured on a

Recurring Basis

(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Millions

Fair value (Level 3
Derivative instruments:
Contingent consideration, fair value
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps | Fair value (Level 2
Derivative instruments:
Derivative instrument, noncurrent
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | U.S. Treasury securities | Fair value (Level 1)
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Available-for-sale debt securities, current
Available-for-sale debt securities, noncurrent
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | Money market funds | Fair value (Level 1
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Available-for-sale debt securities, current
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | Commercial paper | Fair value (Level 2
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Available-for-sale debt securities, current
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | Corporate debt securities | Fair value (Level 2
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Available-for-sale debt securities, current
Available-for-sale debt securities, noncurrent
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | Certificates of deposit | Fair value (Level 1
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Available-for-sale debt securities, current
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | Municipal obligations | Fair value (Level 2
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Available-for-sale debt securities, current
Available-for-sale debt securities, noncurrent
Recurring | Estimate of fair value | Foreign government debt securities | Fair value (Level 2)

Available-for-sale debt securities:
Available-for-sale debt securities, noncurrent
XML 52 R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Fair Value 3 Months Ended
Measurements -
Contingent
Consideration Aug. 02, 2024 Aug.

(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Millions

Business Combination, Contingent Consideration [Roll Forward]

Beginning balance $0 $0
Change in fair value 43 0
Proceeds received (43) 0
Ending balance $0 $0
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Fair Value

Measurements -

Other Fair Value
Disclosures (Details) -

USD ($)
$ in Millions

Fair Value, Balance Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items]
Long-term debt carrying value (excluding finance lease obligations
Unsecured notes | Fair value (Level 1)
Fair Value, Balance Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items]

$ 35,441

Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$0 $0 $0
57 76 92
184 152 138
188 213 166
81 56 85
29 5 17
21 50 62
79 35 14
13 42 72
2 2 0

3 0 2
$22 $4 $0

6 Months Ended

04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$0 $21
43 102
(43) (123)
$0 $0

Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$ 35,411 $ 35,883
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Long-term debt carrying value (excluding finance lease obligations 35,440 35,409 35,881
Mortgage notes | Fair value (Level 2
Fair Value, Balance Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items]
Long-term debt carrying value (excluding finance lease obligations 1 2 2
Estimate of fair value
Fair Value, Balance Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items]
Long-term debt fair value (excluding finance lease obligations 32,749 32,759 31,900
Estimate of fair value | Unsecured notes | Fair value (Level 1
Fair Value, Balance Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items]
Long-term debt fair value (excluding finance lease obligations 32,748 32,757 31,898
Estimate of fair value | Mortgage notes | Fair value (Level 2)
Fair Value, Balance Sheet Grouping, Financial Statement Captions [Line Items]
Long-term debt fair value (excluding finance lease obligations $1 $2 $2
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Accounts Payable

(Details) - USD ($) Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

$ in Millions

Payables and Accruals [Abstract]

Financed payment obligations $1,447 $ 1,356 $ 1,475
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Debt (Details) - USD 1 Months Ended
(€] Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2021 Mar. 31, 2020 Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

Commercial paper

Short-term Debt [Line Items]

Amount outstanding under the credit facility $0 $0

2023 Credit Agreement

Short-term Debt [Line Items]

Amount outstanding under the credit facility 0 0 $0
2020 Credit Agreement

Short-term Debt [Line Items]

Amount outstanding under the credit facility 0
Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement

Short-term Debt [Line Items]

Amount outstanding under the credit facility 0 $0 $0
Revolving Credit Facility

Short-term Debt [Line Items]

Remaining borrowing capacity $4,000,000,000.0

Revolving Credit Facility | 2023 Credit Agreement

Short-term Debt [Line Items]

Maximum borrowing capacity $ 2,000,000,000
Debt instrument term 5 years

Revolving Credit Facility | 2020 Credit Agreement
Short-term Debt [Line Items]

Maximum borrowing capacity $ 2,000,000,000
Debt instrument term 5 years

Revolving Credit Facility | Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement
Short-term Debt [Line Items]
Maximum borrowing capacity $ 2,000,000,000.0
Debt instrument term 5 years
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Derivative
Instruments (Details)

- USD ($)

$ in Millions

Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps | Designated as hedging instrument | Fair value hedgin

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Line Items]

Aug. 02, 2024 Feb. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

Notional amount of derivatives $ 850 $ 850 $ 850
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Shareholders' Deficit 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended

- Share Repurchases
(Details) - USD ($)
shares in Millions, $
in Millions
Share repurchase program
Share Repurchases

Aug. 02, 2024 May 03, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

Remaining share repurchases authorization, value $ 12,900 $ 12,900
Share repurchases, cost 1,012 $ 2,182 $ 1,664 $ 4,200

Accelerated share repurchase

Share Repurchases

Share repurchases (in shares 3.0
Share repurchases, cost $ 700
ASR Agreement Amount $ 375 $ 325 $ 375
Initial Shares Delivered at Inception (in shares 1.4 1.1

Additional Shares Delivered At Settlement (in shares) 0.3 0.2

Total Shares Delivered (in shares) 1.7 1.3

Open market share repurchases

Share Repurchases

Share repurchases (in shares 2.7 4.1

Share repurchases, cost $ 637 $ 964
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Shareholders' Deficit 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
- Summary (Details) -
USD ($)
shares in Millions, $
in Millions
Total share repurchases
Share Repurchases

Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

Share repurchases (in shares 4.4 10.1 7.5 20.7
Share repurchases, cost $1,014 $ 2,185 $ 1,756 $ 4,333

Share repurchase program
Share Repurchases

Share repurchases (in shares 4.4 10.1 7.1 20.0
Share repurchases, cost $ 1,012 $ 2,182 $ 1,664 $ 4,200

Shares withheld from employees
Share Repurchases

Share repurchases (in shares) 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.7
Share repurchases, cost $2 $3 $ 92 $ 133
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Earnings Per Share 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended

(Details) - USD ($)
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$ / shares in Units, Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023
shares in Millions, $
in Millions

Basic earnings per common share:

Net earnings $ 2,383 $ 2,673 $4,137 $4,933
Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities (6) (7) (10) (13)
Net earnings allocable to common shares, basic $2,377 $ 2,666 $4,127 $ 4,920
Weighted-average common shares outstanding (in shares 568.0 584.0 570.0 590.0
Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share) $4.18 $ 4.56 $7.24 $8.34
Diluted earnings per common share:
Net earnings $2,383 $2,673 $4,137 $ 4,933
Less: Net earnings allocable to participating securities (6) 7) (10) (13)
Net earnings allocable to common shares, diluted $ 2,377 $ 2,666 $4,127 $ 4,920
Weighted-average common shares outstanding (in shares 568.0 584.0 570.0 590.0
Dilutive effect of non-participating share-based awards (in shares 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Weighted-average common shares, as adjusted (in shares 570.0 585.0 571.0 591.0
Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share $4.17 $4.56 $ 7.23 $8.32
Anti-dilutive securities excluded from diluted weighted-average common shares (in shares) 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5
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Supplemental 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended

Disclosure - Net
Interest Expense
(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Millions
Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract]

Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023 Aug. 02, 2024 Aug. 04, 2023

Long-term debt $ 364 $ 368 $ 729 $ 711
Short-term borrowings 0 1 0 15
Lease obligations 6 6 12 12
Interest income (52) (35) (74) (51)
Interest capitalized (1) 1) (2) (2)
Interest on tax uncertainties 0 0 3 0
Other 0 2 1 4
Interest - net $ 317 $ 341 $ 669 $ 689
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Supplemental 6 Months Ended

Disclosure - Cash

Flow Information

(Details) - USD ($)

$ in Millions

Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract]
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $ 735 $ 716
Cash paid for income taxes - net 1,004 2,565
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities 33 22
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities 353 379
Cash dividends declared but not paid 654 641
Cash paid for the purchase of federal transferable tax credits 541
Deferred federal income taxes payable $ 1,200

Operating leases signed but not commenced $ 20
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Price", "label": "Award Exercise Price" "auth ref” "ecd AwardGrantDateFaeralue

"presentation": [ "hftp://xbrl.secAaov/ecd/role/AwardTlmmaDlsclosure 1 "lanq": { "en-us": { "role { "terseLabel": "Award Tlmmq Method" "label" "Award Tlmlnq Method [Text Block]" } } }
"authiref“ : { "xbrltype": "booleanltemType", " :

"xbrlt e""'booleal.ﬂtemT e nsurl" "htt:

nsuri

} 1}, "auth ref": ["r684" 1}, "us- -gaap_ AwardTvpeA)ﬂs" { "xbrltvpe" "strqutemTvpe
"http: d "

"localname": "AwardUndrlygSecuritiesAmt" "Dresentatlon" [ "http://xbrl.sec. (1ov/ecd/role/AwardTlmmaD1sclosure 1 "lanq"‘ { "en -us": { "role { "terseLabel" "Underlying Securities", "label":
"Award Underlying Securities Amount" "auth ref": [ "r687" "ecd AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscIndName": 1

"localname": "AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscIndName", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ] "lanq { "en- us : { "role": {"terseLabel" "Name", "label": "Awards
Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures, Individual Name" "auth ref": "ecd AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTable": : :

"localname": "AwardsCloseToMnpiDiscTable", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/AwardTimingDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI
Disclosures" "label": "Awards Close in Time to MNPI Disclosures [Table]" "auth ref": (o} "ecd AwardsCloseToMn 1DlscTab1eTeXtBlock“ ltype": "textBlockItemType"

"http://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "BuildingProductsMember presentatlon“' [ "http://www. lowes com/role/RevenueDlsaoqreaatlonofRevenueDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": {
: { "terseLabel": "Building Products", "label": "Building Products [Member]", "documentation": "Building Products [Member]" "auth ref":

gaap_BusinessCombinationContingentConsiderationArrangementsChangeInAmountOfContingentConsiderationLiability1": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "httD //fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "BusmeSsCombmatlonCOHtm entC0n51derat10nArran ementsChan eInAmountOfContin entC0n31derat10nL1ab1ht 1" "crdr" "debit", "

"label": "Busmess Combmatlon Contingent Consideration, Asset. Noncurrent" "documentatlon" "Amount of asset recognized arising from contingent con51derat10n in a business combination,
expected to be reahzed be ond one year or the normal o) eratm cycle 1f longer.'

"BusmessCombmatlonContm entConsiderationLiabilityNoncurrent" "crdr credit", " . .
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "periodStartl.abel": "Beginning balance", "periodEndLabel": "Ending balance" "label" "Business Combination, Contingent Consideration, Liability, Noncurrent"
"documentation": "Amount of liability recognized arising from contingent consideration in a business combination, expected to be settled beyond one year or the normal operating cycle, if
longer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r31", "r81" ] }, "low_BusinessCombinationContingentConsiderationLiabilityProceedsReceived": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

"http://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "BusinessCombinationContingentConsiderationLiabilityProceedsReceived", "crdr": "debit", "

"http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsContingentConsiderationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedTerseLabel": "Proceeds recelved" "label": "Business Combination,
Contingent Consideration, Liability, Proceeds Received", "documentation": "Business Combination, Contingent Consideration, Liability, Proceeds Received"

"low_BusinessCombinationContingentConsiderationRollForward": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname":
BusmessCombmatlonContln entC0n51derat10nRollForward" " ion": JWWW. lowes com/role, FaeralueMeasurementsContln entConsiderationDetails"

and cash equivalents", "label": "Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value" "documentatlon 'Amount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits w1th banks or financial 1nst1tut10ns
Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts

of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and
discontinued operation." "auth_ref": "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents": i

"periodEndLabel": "Cash and cash equivalents, end of period", "label": "Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents", "documentation": "Amount of cash and cash
equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on
hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term

highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in
i h "r19" "r71" "r144" "us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaselncludingExchangeRateEffect":

Equlvalents Restrlcted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase Decrease Includmg Exchange Rate Effect" "documentation": "Amount of increase decrease} in cash, cash




equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand
deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid
i i i i resent insi mﬁcant nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates."
", "nsuri": "http:

"us-gaap_CertificatesOfDe 051tMember "xbrlt e": "domainltemType nsurl", "htt : R :
"httu//www.lowes.com/role/Fa1rValueMeasurementsAssetsandLiabilitiesMeasuredonaRecurrinoBasisDetails" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Certificates of deposit", "label":
"Certificates of Deposit [Member]", "documentation": "Short to medium-term investment available at banks and savings and loan institutions where a customer agrees to lend money to the
institution for a certain amount of time and is paid a predetermined rate of interest. Certificates of deposit (CD) are typically Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured." } } }
"auth_ref": "ecd_ChangedPeerGroupFnTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemT e", "nsuri"; "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
"ChanqedPeerGrouDFnTextBlock" "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Changed Peer Group, Footnote" "lahel" "Changed
Peer Group, Footnote [Text Block]" auth ref": [ "r664" "ecd_ChngInFrValAsOfVstngDtOfPrrYrEqt; AwrdsVstdInCvrdYrMember" "xbrltype": "domainltemType

: uif
Awards Vested in Covered Year lMemberl" 11} "auth ref": [ "r661" 1}, "ecd ChnclnFrValOfOutsdnchndUnvstdEthAwrdsGrntdlnPrrYrsMember" { "xbrltype": "domamltemTVDe" "nsuri":
oV, R

Equity Awards Granted in Prlor Years That are Outstanding and Unvested [Member]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r659" 1} "de17C1tVAreaC0de". { "xbrltype": "normahzedStrmnItemTvne nsuri"
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "CityAreaCode", "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/CoverPage" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {"terseLabel" "City Area Code" "label" "City
Area Code", "documentation": "Area code of city" : i : { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType :

"localname": "ClaimsExpenselncurred", "crdr": "debit" "Dresentatmn" [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/RevenueExtendedProtectionPlansDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role { "terseLabel":
"Lowe\u2019s protection plans claim expenses", "label"; "Claims Expense Incurred” "documentation": "Claims Expense Incurred"

"xbritype": "decimalltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "CoSelectedMeasureAl‘nt" "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" 1, "lang": { "en-'us": {
: { "terseLabel": "Company Selected Measure Amount", "label": "Company Selected Measure Amount" "auth ref": "ecd CoSelectedMeasureName": "
", "nsuri": "http: :

"domainltemType

e
"r611", "r612", "r613" 1 }, "us-gaap_ CommonStockD1v1dendsPerShareDeclared" { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- gaap[2024" "localname":
"CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared", "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofShareholdersDeficitUnauditedParenthetical" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"verboseLabel": "Cash dividends per share (in dollars per share)", "label": "Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share Declared" "documentatlon" "Aggregate d1v1dends declared during the period

"Common Stock" "label": "Common Stock [Member]" "docunhentatlon". "Stock that is subordinate to all other stock of the issuer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "rGOG" "r607" "r608", "r610" "r611"
"r612", "r613", "r728", "r729", "r731", "r763", "r820", "r821" 1}, "us- -gaap_ CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare": { "xbritype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "httD //fasb orq/us qaan/2024"

"localname": "CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare ://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnauditedParenthetical" : :
“verboseLabel": "Common stock, par value (in dollars per share)" "label" "Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share", "documentation": "Face amount or stated value per share of common

aap/2024", "localname":

stock." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r51" ]}, "us-gaap CommonStockSharesAuthorized": { "xbrltype": "sharesIltemType", "nsuri": "http:

: u
"CommonStockSharesAuthonzed" "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes. com/role/ConsohdatedBalanceSheetsUnaud1tedParenthet1cal"] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Common

", "label": "Common Stock, Shares Authorized", "documentation": "The maximum number of common shares ermltted to be issued b an entity's charter and
bylaws." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r51", "r509" l }. "us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType'
"CommonStockSharesIssued", " : ://[www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnauditedParenthetical” : : :

shares issued (in shares)", "label": "Common Stock Shares, Issued", "documentation": "Total number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes
common shares that were issued, repurchased and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of

the number of shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r51"] }, "us-gaap CommonStockSharesOutstanding": {
"xbrl *, "nsuri'; "http://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" ”localname" "CommonsStockSharesQutstandin

Authonzed i 5‘6 billion shares; Issued and outstandmg - 568 million, 574 million, and 582 million shares", "label" "Common Stock Value Outstandmg" ."documentanon“ "Value of common
"auth ref": "ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsCoSelectedMeasureTextBlock":

{ "xbrltvne" "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http: //xbrl sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "CompActuallyPaidVsCoSelectedMeasureTextBlock", "presentation": [

"terseLabel": "Com ensation Actually Paid vs. Com an; Selected Measure", "label":

"ecd ComnActuallvPa1stOtherMeasureTextBlock" ("xbrltVDe" "textBlockltemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. aov/ecd/2024” "localname" "CompActuallyPaidVsOtherMeasureTextBlock"
P "lan - H

"terseLabel": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure", "label": "Compensation Actuall
vs. Other Measure [Text Block]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r671" 1}, "ecd ComDActuallvPalstTotalShareholderRtnTextBlock" { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "CompActuallyPaidVsTotalShareholderRtnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Com ensation Actuall; Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return", "label": "Compensation Actually Paid vs. Total Shareholder Return Text Block]" "auth ref":

://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "ComprehensivelncomeNetOfTax crdr credit" "calculation":

Loss), Net of Tax, Attrlbutable to Parent", "documentation": "Amount after tax of increase 1decrease in equlm from transactions and other events and circumstances from net income and other

comprehensive income, attributable to parent entity. Excludes changes in equity resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r16", "r129", "r131"
"r136", "r463", "r477", "r478" ] }, "us-gaap_ComprehensivelncomeNetOfTaxAbstract": { ' i ", "nsuri": "http:

"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsof ComprehensiveIncomeUnaudited" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totall.abel": "Comprehensive income", "label": "Comprehensive Income
i ive i "low_ComprehensiveIncomePercentagesAbstract": { "xbrltype":

"stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: R aa 2024" "localname" "ContractW1thCustomerL1abll1t Current", "crdr": "credit"

revenue" "totalLabel" "Deferred revenue", "label": "Contract with Customer, Liability, Current", "documentation": "Amount of obligation to transfer qood or service to customer for which
consideration has been received or is receivable, classified as current." : aap ContractWithCustomerLiabili :
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ContracththCustomerL1ab1htvNoncurrent" "crdr": "credit", "calculation": {

H . . : aap Liabilities
"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited", "http://www. lowes com/role/RevenueExtendedProtectionPlansDetails" ], "lang": { "en us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Deferred
revenue \u2013 Lowe's protection plans", "label": "Contract with Customer, Liability, Noncurrent", "documentation": ”Amount of obligation to transfer good or service to customer for which
consideration has been received or is receivable, classified as noncurrent." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r308", "r309", "r320" ] }, "us-gaap_ContractWithCustomerLiabilityRevenueRecognized": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: aa; 2024" "localname"; ”ContracththCustomerLlablht RevenueReco nlzed" "crdr"; "credit", "

"label": "Contract w1th Customer, Liability, Revenue Recognized" "documentatlon” "Amount of revenue recogmzed that was previously included in balance of obligation to transfer good or
service to customer for which consideration from customer has been received or is due." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r321" ] }, "us-gaap_ContractWithCustomerRefundLiabilityCurrent": { "xbrltype":

"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ContractWithCustomerRefundLiabili Current” "crdr": "credit", "

to customer, classified as current." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r758" ] }, "us-gaap ContractWithCustomerRightToRecoverProductCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ContractWithCustomerRightToRecoverProductCurrent", "crdr": "debit", "

e": "domainItemT pe nsuri": "http:



Goods and Services Sold" "documentation" "The aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and serv1ces rendered by an entity during the reporting period. This excludes costs
h_ref":

incurred during the re; ortin

"xbrltype": "stringltemType

structure a loan for each borrowing." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r256" "r751" 1}, "us-gaap_CreditFacilityDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. org/us-gaap/2024"

"localname": "CreditFacili . . : H H

[Domain]", "documentation": "Type of credit facility. Credit facﬂities provide capital to borrowers w1th0ut the need to structure a loan for each borrowing." } } }, "auth ref" [ "r256", "r751"
"low_CurrentEarnin sAbstract" : i ://www.lowes.com, 20240802" "localname": "CurrentEarnin sAbstract", "

current fiscal Vear'in the format -—MM DD."} } }. ‘auth_ref": 1} [ -gaap | DethisclosureAbstract" { "xbrltype": "strindltemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb. OI‘Q/us gaap/2024" "localname
"DethisclosureAbstract" "lan : : : { "terseLabel": "Debt Disclosure Abstract]", "label": "Debt Disclosure Abstract " "auth_ref":

hort term and long-term debt arrangernents which includes amounts of borrowmg s under each line of credit, note payable, commercial DaDer issue, bonds indenture, debenture issue, own-
share lending arrangements and any other contractual agreement to repay funds, and about the underlying arrangements, rationale for a classification as long-term, including repayment terms
interest rates, collateral provided, restrictions on use of assets and activities, whether or not in compliance with debt covenants, and other matters important to users of the financial

statements, such as the effects of refinancing and noncompliance with debt covenants."
"r273", "r274", "r275", "r276", "r277", "r282" "r289" "r290", "r292", "r420" ] }, "us-gaap_| DebtlnstrumentAXIS {"xbrltvpe" "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"

"localname": "DebtlnstrumentAx1s /[WWW. lowes com Tole Dethetails "lan en-us" "terseLabel" "Debt Instrument [Axis]", "label"; "Debt Instrument

e
"r267", "r268", "r269" "r270" 'r271", "r273", "r278", "r279", "r280", "r281", "r283", "r284", 'r285", "r286" "r287” "r288" ”r571" "r572" "r573” "r574", "r575", "r596", "r726", "r745", "r746"
"r747", "r781", "r782" "us-gaaj DebtlnstrumentNameDomain ://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "DebtInstrumentNameDomain"

"authiref",["rl?;" "r149", "r267", "r268", "r269", "r270", "r271", "r273", "r278", "r279", "r280", "r281", "r283", "r284", "r285", "r286", "r287", "r288", "r571", "r572", "r573", "r574" "r575"
"r596", "r726", "r745", "r746", "r747", "r781", "r782" 1 }, "us-gaap DebtInstrumentTerm": { "xbrltype": "durationltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"DebtInstrumentTerm", "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/DebtDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Debt instrument term", "label": "Debt Instrument, Term"
"documentation": "Period of time between issuance and maturity of debt instrument, in PnYnMnDTanMnS format, for example 'P1Y5M13D represents the reported fact of one

months, and thirteen days." "auth_ref": _ :

"DeferredIncomeTaxAssetsNet", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": { "http://www.lowes. com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited" { 'parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets", "weight": 1.0 "order": 4.0
} }, "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Deferred income taxes \u2013 net", "label": "Deferred

five

Income Tax Assets, Net", "documentation”: "Amount, after allocation of valuation allowances and deferred tax liability, of deferred tax asset attributable to deductible differences and
carryforwards, with jurisdictional netting." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r356", "r357" ] }, "low DeferredlncomeTaxesAndOtherTaxLiabilitiesCurrent" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

"http://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "DeferredlncomeTaxesAndOtherTaxLiabilitiesCurrent" "crdr": "credit", "
"http://www.lowes.com/role/SupplementalDisclosureCashFlowInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Deferred federal income taxes payable", "label": "Deferred
Income Taxes And Other Tax Liabilities Current" "documentation": "Deferred Income Taxes And Other Tax Liabilities, Current" "auth_ref":

": 2.0

: fasb org/us-gaa 2024" "localname" "De reciatiEnAndAmortization crdr": "debit", "calculation":

Amortization Nonproduction" "documentation": "The current period expense charged agamst earnings on long-lived physmal assets not used in production and which are not intended for
resale, to allocate or recognize the cost of such assets over their useful lives; or to record the reduction in book value of an intangible asset over the benefit period of such asset; or to reflect
consumption during the period of an asset that is not used in roduction auth ref": "low De; reCIationAndAmortizationPercent"

"DepreciationDe: letionAndAmortization crdr" "debit" "calculation":

: Te
Ll‘lod that allocates the cost of tangible assets, intangible assets, or deDletmq assets to periods that benefit from use of the assets." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r5", "r182", "r187" "r191" "r566"
"r567" "us-gaap DerivativeContractTypeDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeContractTypeDomain’

"http://www.lowes.com/role/DerivativelnstrumentsDetails", "http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsAssetsandLiabilitiesMeasuredonaRecurringBasisDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": {

"role": { "terseLabel": "Derivative Contract [Domain]", "label": "Derivative Contract [Domain]", "documentation": "Financial instrument or contract with one or more underlyings, notional
amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r499", "r500", "r514", "r515", "r516", "r517"
"r518", "r519", "r520", "r522", "r523", "r524", "r525", "r534", "r535", "r536", "r537", "r540", "r541", "r542", "r543", "r551", "r552", "r553", "r554", "r606", "r608", "r770", "r771", "r772", "r773"
"r774" "r775" "r777", "r778" 1}, "us-gaap_DerivativelnstrumentRiskAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativelnstrumentRiskAxis"

DerivativelnstrumentsDetails", "http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsAssetsandLiabilitiesMeasuredonaRecurringBasisDetails"
“lang": { "en-us": { "role { "terseLabel": "Derivative Instrument [Axis]", "label": "Derivative Instrument [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by type of derivative contract." } } }, "auth ref":

["r34", "r35" "T36". "r84". "r499". "T500" "r514", "r515", "T516" "r517" "r518". "'r519", "r520", "r522", "r523", "r524", "r525", "534", "r535", "r536", "1537", "r540", "r541", "T542", "r543"
“r551", "r552", "r553", "r554", "r562", "r606", "r608", "r770", "r771", "r772", "r773", "r774", "r775", "r777", "r778" ] }, "us-gaap_DerivativelnstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract":
"xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeInstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract", "lang": " ": { "terseLabel":
“Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract]", "label": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-
aa DerivativeInstrumentsAndHed in ActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock" "xbrltype": "textBlockItemT e", "nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

including, but not lirnited to, risk management strategies, non-hedging derivative instruments, assets liabilities revenue and expenses, and methodologies and assumptions used in determining
the amounts." "auth ref": " aa DerivativelnstrumentsAndHed in ActiVitiesDisclosuresLineItems ltype": "stri e" s

gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativelnstruﬁientsAndHedaincActivitiesDisclosuresTable" "presentation": [ "httD://wwwilowes.com/role/DerivativelnstrumentsDetails 1 "lana { "en-us": {
"terselabel": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures [Table]", "label": "Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosures T ble]" "documentation

://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativelnstrumentsGainLossByHedgingRelationshipAxis'

: s
["r10" "r34" "r35" 1}, "us-gaap_DerivativeLiabilitiesNoncurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeLiabilitiesNoncurrent"

"Derivative instrument, noncurrent" "lahel" "Derivative Liability, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Fair value, after the effects of master netting arranqements ofa ﬁnanCial liability or contract
with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be settled
after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. Includes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r125" 1}, "us-

» : ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeNotionalAmount", " :
"http://www.lowes.com/role/DerivativelnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Notional amount of derivatives", "label": "Derivative, Notional Amount"
"documentation": "Nominal or face amount used to calculate payment on derivative." . : aap DesignatedAsHedgin InstrumentMember

1 "lanq { "en-us": { "role"; { "tersel ahel" "Desmnated as hedoinn instrument" "label": "Designated as Hedging Instrument [Member]" "documentation" "Derivative instrument deswnated as
Pri l Di regationOfRevenueLineltems": "xbrlt e": "strini ItemT e"

B . u : : X

"httD://wwwilowes.com/role/RevenueSourcesofRevenueDetails 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Disa ggregation of Revenue [Line Items]", "label": "Disaggregation of Revenue [Line
", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in
one or many axes to the table "} } 3}, “"auth ref": [ "r319", "r576", "r577", "r578", "r579", "r580", "r581" "r582" 1}, "us-gaap Disaggre ationOfRevenueTable "xbrltype": "stringltemType"
"nsuri": "http: : "Di Te ationOfRevenueTable i
"http://www.lowes. corn/role/RevenueSourcesofRevenueDetails 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Dis ggregation of Revenue [Table]" "label" "Disaggregation of Revenue [Table]"
"documentation": "Disclosure of information about disaggregation of revenue into cateqories depicting how nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by
economic factor _ref": [ "r319", "r576", "r577" "r578" "r579", "r580", "r581", "r582" regationOfRevenueTableTextBlock": e": "textBlockItemT:

nsuri" "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localnarne" "DividendsCommonStockCash", "crdr": "debit"

“xbrltype": "monetaryltemType

Stock, Cash" "documentation" "Amount of paid and unpaid common stock dividends declared With the form of settlement in cash." l } }, "auth ref': [ "r79" ]}, "us-
"xbrlt; e" "monetaryltemType" nsuri" "htt : fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "D1v1dendsPa ableCurrent" "crdr': "credit" "

nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus" "Dresentation" [ "http://www.lowes. com/role/CoverPaqe"] "lang": { "en-us" : { "role":

"fiscalPeriodItemType




! YearItemT e

"role": { "terseLabel" "Document Penod End Date" "label": "Document Perlod End Date", "documentation": "For the EDGAR submlssmn types of Form 8-K: the date of the renort the date of
the earliest event reported: for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date: for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or trans1t' n period. The format of the date is

"presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/CoverPage" |, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Document Quarterlv Renort" "label" "Document Quarterlv Report", "documentation":
"Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as an uarterl report. "

"Xbrlt e'": "subm1ss10nT eltemType

"DvddsOrOthrErngsPdOnEqtyAwrdsNtOthrwsRflctdInTtlICompForCvrdYrMember" "Dresentation" [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not Otherwise Reflected in Total Compensation for Covered Year", "label": "Dividends or Other Earnings Paid on Equity Awards not
Otherw1se Reﬂected in Total Compensation for Covered Year [Member]" } } } "auth ref": [ "r663" ] }, "us-gaap_EarningsPerShareAbstract": { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":

2024" "localname” "Earn]n sPerShareAbstract" "lang": : { "role": { "terseLabel": "Earnings Per Share [Abstract]", "label": "Earnings Per Share Abstract "

per common share (in dollars per share)", "label": "Earnings Per Share, Basic" "documentatlon" "The amount of net income (loss) for the Derlod per each share of common stock or unit
"auth ref":
"r464" "r479", "r563" ]}, "us-gaap_ EarmnquerShareBa51cAbstract" { "xbrltvpe

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "EarningsPerShareBasicAbstract"
: { "terseLabel": "Basic earnings per common share:", "label": "Earnings Per Share, Basic
DerShareItemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb. orq/us gaap/2024" "localname" "EarmnquerShareDlluted"

stringltemType

: { "xbrltvpe

each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reportmg penod and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or
units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding d h d. auth ref"; "r137" "r155", "r156", "r157", "r158" "rl 59" "r160", "r168", "r175", "r176"

common share ", "label": "Earnmqs Per Share, Diluted [Abstract]" } } } "'auth ref' il l "us-gaap_. EarnmqsPerShareTextBlock" { "xbrltvne"' "textBlockItemType" "nsu i": "http://fasb.org/us-
1 "verboseLabel": "Earmn s Per Sh

aa) : .
"calculation": { "http://www.lowes. com/role/COnsohdatedBalanceSheetsUnaudn:ed" { "DarentTaq" ”us -gaap_| L1ah1htlesCurrent" "welqht" 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation"”: [
"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited" : {"e : : { "verboseLabel": "Accrued compensation and employee benefits", "label": "Employee-related

Liabilities, Current", "documentation": "Total of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for obligations related to services received
from employees, such as accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operatin

cycle if longer)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r43" ] } "us-gaap_. EmnloveeStockOntlonMember ( "xbrltvne" "domamltemTvne" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
brl. 1 :

: { "terseLabel": "Employee Stock Option", "label": "Share-
Based Payment Arrangement, Option [ Memberl" "documentat10n" "Share-based payment arrangement qrantmq right sub]ect to vesting and other restrlctlons to purchase or sell certain
number of shares at redetermmed rice for S ec1f1ed eriod of tlme "auth_ref":

"xbrlt e": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http:,

"label": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding" "documentatmn" "Indicate number of shares or other umts outstandmg of each of reglstrant s classes of capital or common stock or other
ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A
Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnersh1 Interest Member onto the Instrument Domam of the Entity Listings Instrument " "auth ref":

"dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus": :
"http://www.lowes.com/role/CoverPage" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Entity Current Reporting Status", "label": "Entity Current Reporting Status", "documentation": "Indicate

Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the Dast 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's

current or most recent filing containin the related d1sclosure "auth_ref": ityEmergingGrowthCompan:

nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. dov/de1/2024" "localname": "EntityFileNumber", "presentation”: [ "http://www.lowes. com/role/CoverPaqe

"dei EntltvFﬂeNumber“ {"xbrltVDe" "fileNumberItemType

"lang' ": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity File Number", "label": "Entity File Number", "documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix ma;

contain 1 3 dlqlts the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1 4 characters, and the flelds are separated with a hVDhen "} } 3} “"auth ref": [T}
"dei_EntityFilerCategory": e": "filerCategoryltemType", "nsuri": "http: i !

"httD.//wwwllowes.com/role/CoverPaqe 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Ent1tv Filer Category", "label": "Ent1tv Filer Category", "documentation": "Indicate whether the registrant is
one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be
based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r618" 1}, "dei EntltvlncorDoratlonStateCountrVCode { "xbrltype":

"nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode

"Entity Interactlve Data Current" ”documentatlon" "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant has submltted electromcally every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to

"xbrltype": "normalizedStringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"xbrltype": "booleanltemT e nsurl" "http:

] H - € [0) H
"presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/CoverPage" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Tax Identification Number", "label": "Entity Tax Identification Number",
"documentation": "The Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Emnlover Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS." l } }, "auth ref": [ "r618" 1}
"ecd_EqtyAwrdsAdjFnTextBlock": e": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "Eqt; AwrdsAd'FnTextBlock" "

1 "auth ref“ ["'r657" 1}, "ecd EqthwrdsAdLExcquaanrtdInSummﬁComnstnTthemher" { "xbritype": "domamltemTvpe" "nsur1" "httn //xbrl sec.gov/ecd/2024" "localname

Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in Compensation Table", "label": "Equity Awards Adjustments, Excluding Value Reported in the Compensatwn Table Member]" } } k "auth ref":
"ecd EqtyAwrdsAdjsMember": : i it ://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "E ion":

"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": ( "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Equity Awards Ad]ustments" "label" "Equity Awards Adjustments [Member]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r698"

"ecd_EqtyAwrdsInSummryCompstnTblForAplblYrMember":
"EqtyAwrdsInSummryCompstnThlForAplblYrMember", "presentation": ["httD //xbrl.sec. Uov/ecd/role/Pva1sclosure 1 "lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Aggregate Grant Date Fair
Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table", "label": "Aggregate Grant Date Fair Value of Equity Award Amounts Reported in Summary Compensation Table
[Member]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r698" 1}, "us-gaap EquityClassOfTreasuryStockLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"EquityClassOfTreasuryStockLineltems", "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/ShareholdersDeficitShareRepurchasesDetails"
"http://www.lowes.com/role/ShareholdersDeficitSummaryDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Share Repurchases", "label": "Equity, Class of Treasury Stock [Line Items]"
"documentation": "Line items represent fmanmal concepts 1ncluded in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or
many axes to the table." "  E Com; onentDomam "xbritype": "domainltemType" “IlSLlI‘l" "htt ://fe
"EquityCom; onentDomam

“textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "httn.//xbrl.seclaov/ecdlz024" "localname": "ErrCompAnalysisTextBlock" "Dresentation":T "httn://xbrl.sec.Uov/ecd/role/ErrComoDisclosure" 1. "lang": { "en-us": {
"terseLabel": "Erroneous Compensation Analysis", "label": "Erroneous Compensation Analysis [Text Block " "auth ref":
"xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

Recoverv [Table]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r622", "r632" "r642" "r674" 1}, "us- aa EstimateOfFairValueFairValueDisclosureMember":

gaap/2024", "localname": "EstimateOfFairValueFairValueDisclosureMember", "presentation": [
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Measured on Recurrmq Basis [Line Items]", "label": "Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and Nonrecurrlnq Basis [Lme Items]" "documentatlon" "Line items represent

financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." "auth ref":

“r392", "r393", "r401", "r587" ] }, "us-gaap_FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringAndNonrecurringBasisTable": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurrin AndNonrecurrin BasisTable

"Fa1rValueB Fa1rValueH1erarch LevelAxis

"r280", "r323", "r324", "r325", "r326" "r327" "r328", "r391", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r400", "r401", "r402", "r433", "r434", "r435", "r572", "r573", "r583", "r584" "r585" "r587" "r589"]
}, "us-gaap_FairValueByMeasurementBasisAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "FairValueByMeasurementBasisAxis", "presentation": [
"http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsAssetsandLiabilitiesMeasuredonaRecurringBasisDetails"
"http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsOtherFairValueDisclosuresDetails" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Measurement Basis le1s]" "label": "Measurement Basis
s " "documentatlon" "Information by measurement basis." "
://fasb.org/us- aap 2024", "localname": "FaeralueB MeasurementFre uenc, Ax1s

"label" "Measurement Frequency [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by measurement frequency." } } }, "auth ref" ["r392" "r393" "r394" "r396" "r587" "r768", "r779" 1}, "us-
aa] FaeralueDlsclosureItemAmountsDomam "xbrltype": "domainltemType : ://fasb.org/us- aa 2024" "localname" "FairValueDisclosureltemAmountsDomain"

] aa| : 3 us-gaa;
"FairValueDisclosuresAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Fa1r Value Disclosures [Abstract]", "label": "Fa1r Value Disclosures [Abstract]" } } } "auth ref': [1 }, "us-
aa] 7FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock" "xbrlt; e" ”textBlockItemT e", "nsuri": "htt ://fasb.org/us- aaj 2024", "localname": "FaeralueDlsclosuresTextBlock" !

: (a
based on the gross fair value of the related item, (c) policy for requiring collateral or other security and information as to accessing such collateral or security, and (d) the nature and brief
descr1 tion of such collateral or security: uantltatlve information about market risks and how such l‘lSkS are mana ed 5) for items measured on both a recurrin and nonrecurrm basis

rou
the relation thereof to the balance sheet, the aggregate carrying value of items included in the balance sheet that are not eli ible for the election; (7) all other re uired as defined) and desired
information." "auth ref": i
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"httD://www.lowes.com/role/Fa1rValueMeasurementsOtherFa1rValueDlsclosuresDetaﬂs 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Fair value (Level 1)", "label": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1
[Member]", "documentation": "Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity can access at the measurement date." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r280", "r323"
aap_FairValuelnputslLevel2Member": ", "nsuri": "http:

"httD://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsOtherFairValueDlsclosuresDetails 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Fa1r value (Level 2)" "label" "Fair Value Innuts Level 2
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assumptions market participants would use in pricing." "auth ref": [ "r280", "r323", "r324", "r325" "r326" "r327", "r328", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r401", "r435", "r572", "r573"

aap FairValueMeasurementFrequencyDomain": e": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"FairValueMeasurementFrequencyDomain Dresentatmn" [ "http://www.lowes., com/role/Fa1rValueMeasurementsAssetsandLlab1llt1esMeasuredonaRecurr1ana51sDeta1ls 1. "lang": { "en-us": {
"terseLabel": "Measurement Frequency [D ", "label"; "Measurement Frequenc in]", "documentation": "Measurement frequency." "auth ref":

"r396", "r587", "r768", "r779" 1}, "us-gaa; Fa1rValueMeasurementsFa1rValueH1erarch Domain": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"FairValueMeasurementsFairValueHierarch Domain", "

"r326", "r327", "r328", "r391", "r393", "r394", "r395" "r396" "r400", "r401", "r402", "r433", "r434", "r435", "r572", "r573", "r583", "r584" "r585" "r587" "r589" 1}, "us-
aap_FairValueMeasurementsRecurrin Member e": "domainltemT: e" ”nsuri" "http: aa 2024” "localname": "FairValueMeasurementsRecurrin Member

://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Financel easelnterestExpense”, "crdr": "dehit" "calculation":

H .lowes. H H ) :
"http://www.lowes.com/role/SupplementalDisclosureNetInterestExpenseDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboselLabel": "Lease 0bl1nat1ons" "label" "Fmance Lease Interest Exnense
"documentatmn". "Amount of interest expense on ﬁnance lease liability. e"

"Financial Instrument [Axis]", "documentation”: "Information by type of financial instrument." } } }, "auth_ref": ["r199" "r200", "r201", "r202", "r203" "r204" "r205", "r206", "r207", "r208"
"r209", "r210", "r211", "r212", "r213", "r214", "r215", "r216", "r217", "r218", "r219", "r220", "r221", "r222", "r223", "r224", "r225", "r226", "r227", "r228", "r232", "r233", "r234", "r235", "r236"
"r238", "r239", "r240", "r291", "r305", "r386", "r407", "r430", "r431", "r432", "r433", "r434", "r435", "r436", "r437", "r438", "r439", "r440", "r441", "r442", "r443", "r444", "r445", "r446", "r447"
"r448", "r449", "r450", "r451", "r452", "r453", "r454", "r455", "rd56", "r457", "r458", "r459", "r476", "r568", "r587", "r588" "r589" "r590", "r591", "r592", "r593", "r594", "r595", "r599", "r706"
"r707", "r708", "r709", "r710", "r711", "r712", "r740", "r741", "r742", "r743", "r764", "r767", "r768", "r769", "r776", "r779" 1 }, "us-gaap FinancialliabilitiesFairValueDisclosureAbstract": {

i ", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "F1nanc1alLIab1ht1esFaeralueDlsclosureAbstract" " i
"http: //www lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsAssetsandLiabilitiesMeasuredonaRecurringBasisDetails" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "ter: eLabel" "Derivative instruments:", "label":
"Financial Liabilities Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract]" "auth ref": "low_FixedToFloatingInterestRateSwapsMember": ", "nsuri":

://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "FixedToFloatingInterestRateSwapsMember

nsuri"; "http:

"http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsAssetsandl iabilitiesMeasuredonaRecurringBasisDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role { "terselabel": "Foreign government debt securities"
", "documentation": "Debt securities (such as bonds) issued by a national, local, or municipal government not within the country of domicile of the

entity." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r738", "r739" ]}, "ecd ForqoneRecoverVDueToDrsquahﬁcatlonOfTaxBenefltsAmt" { "xbrltype": "monetarVItemTVDe" "nsurl" "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024"
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"ecd ForgoneRecoveryDueToViolationOfHomeCountrylLawAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetarVItemTvoe nsuri": "http: //xBrl sec. nov/ecd/2024" "localname
"ForgoneRecoveryDueToViolationOfHomeCountryLawAmt", " ion": .sec. d/rols " ! ": { "role":
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Explanation of Impracticability", "label": "Forgone Recovery, Explanation of ImDract1cab111tV [Text Block]" } } }, "auth _ref": [ "r629" "r639" "r649" 681" 1}, "ecd ForgoneRecoveryIndName":
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"Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Condltlons During Covered Year" "label" "Prlor Year Enci Fair Value of Equity
Awards Granted in Any Prior Year that Fail to Meet Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year [Memb "auth Gainl.ossOnSaleOfBusiness":

nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Gainl.ossOnSaleOfBusiness", "crdr": "crédlt" "calculation": {

“xbrltype": "monetaryltemType

"httD //www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "us- -gaap._ NetCashPr0v1dedBvUsedInODeratquctlv1t1es" "weight": -1.0, "order": 4.0 } }

: ://www lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited" : : : { "negatedTerseLabel": "Gain on sale of business", "label": "Gain

Loss) on Disposition of Business", "documentation": "Amount of gain (loss) from sale and disposal of 1nteqrated set of activities and assets capable of being conducted and managed for purpose
of providing return in form of dividend, lower cost, or other economic benefit to investor, owner, member and participant." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r375", "r724" ]}, "us-
gaap_Gainl.ossOnSalesOfAssetsAndAssetImpairmentCharges”: { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"GainLossOnSalesOfAssetsAndAssetImpairmentCharges", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": ://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited": v
gaap_ NetCashProv1dedBstedInODeratquct1v1tles“ "weight": -1.0, "order": 10.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": {

H and other assets \u2013 net", "label": "Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets and Asset Impairment Charges", "documentation": "Amount of

gain (loss) from the difference between the sale price or salvage Dnce and the book value of an asset that was sold or retlred and gain (loss) from the write down of assets from their carrying
value to falr value 2024", "localname": "GrossProfit", "crdr": "credit"
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'r259", "r260", "r261", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265", "r412", "r565", "r566", "r733", "r734", "r735", "r736", "r737", "r753" "low_GrossProfitPercent": { "xbrltype": " ercentItemT e
"nsuri": "htt ://www.lowes.com, 20240802" "localname” "GrossProfitPercent" "calculation ://[www.lowes.com, role ConsohdatedStatementsofEarmn sUnaudlted“ :

“totalLabel": "Gross margin", "label": "Gross PI‘Oflt Percent" "documentatlon“ "Gross margin as a Dercentage of net sales." } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "low . HardhnesMember" { "xbrltyp "
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"domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:
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"localname" "IncomelLossFromContinuingO: eratlonsBeforelncomeTaxesExtraordlna ItemsNoncontrolhn Interest", "crdr"; "credit", "calculation":

i us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss" "wel ht": 10 "order": 20

before Income Taxes Noncontrolling Interest", "documentation": "

"r736", "r737" 1} "lowjnmmeLnssFromContinuinUODerationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinarvItemsNoncontrollinaIntereStPercent" { "xbrltype": "percentltemType", "nsuri":

"http://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterestPercent", "calculation":

"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited": { "parentTag": "low_NetIncomel.ossAttributableToParentPercent", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [
://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited" : -us"; : { "totalL.abel": "Pre-tax earnings", "label": "Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations

Before Income Taxes, Extraordinary Items, Noncontrolling Interest Percent" "documentatlon" "Pre tax earnings as a percentage of net sales." } } }, "auth ref": []} "us-

gaa IncomeStatementAbstract": "xbrlt e": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "htt ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeStatementAbstract” "lang":

u : . X :
parentTag us-gaap_NetIncomel.oss welqht‘ -1.0, "order": 1.0 } } Dresentatlon“ [ "http://www. lowes com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en- us role
"terseLabel” "Income tax provision" ”label" ”Income Tax Expense (Benefit)", "documentation": "Amount of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense

JJIWWW. lowes com/20240802" "localname" ”IncomeTaxesPaldFederalTaxCreﬁits” “crdr"; "credit”, "

Net" "documentation": "Amount, after refund, of cash paid to foreign, federal, state, and local jurisdictions as income tax."
ap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayableTrade": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- qaap/2024" "localname": "IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayableTrade", "crdr":
"debit" "calculation": { "http://www.lowes.com/role, onsohdatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudlted" " us-gaap_NetCashProvidedB:; UsedInO eratingActivities", "wei t" 1.0

(Decrease) in Accounts Payable, Trade" "documentatlon "Change in recurring obligations of a business that arise from the acqulsltlon of merchandise materlals supplies and services used in

the production and sale of goods and services." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r4" ]}, "us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnInventories": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "httn.//fasb.orq/us gaap/2024"

"localname": "IncreaseDecreaselnInventories", "crd: it", "calculation": ://www .lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited": { *

gaap_ NetCashProv1dedBstedInODeratquct1v1tles“ "weight": -1.0, "order": 6.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes. com/role/ConsohdatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudlted“ 1 ”lanq {
-us": { "role":

"negatedLabel": "Merchandise invento : Decrease) in Inventories", "documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reportin
the aggregate value of all 1nvent0rv held by the reporting entity, assomated with underlying transactions that are classified as operating activities." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r4" ] }, "us-

Ca ltalAbstract”

nsun" "http: aap/2024", "localname": ”IncreaseDecreaseInO eratingCa ltalAbstract"

"xbrlt e": "monetaryltemType
aap/2024" "localname” "IncreaseDecreaseInOtherO eratln Assets" "crdr" “"credit", "calculation":

{ "xbritype": "monetaryltemType nsurl" "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": “IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOneratmoL'iabilih’m” "crdr": "debit", "calculation": {
://www.lowes.com/role ConsolldatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudlted" ' : "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInO: eratin Activities" ”wei ht" 10 "order": 8 0

"httD://XbrLsec.Uov/ecd/role/InsidefTradinaPoliciesProc" 1 "lanq": { "en-us”: { "role": { "terseLabel": "In31der Tradlnq Policies and Procedures Not Adopted", "label": "Insider Traqu Policies
and Procedures Not Adopted [Text Block]" . :
aap/2024", "localname": "InterestCostsCa; 1tallzedAd‘ustment" "crdr": "credit", "calculation": : . . lementalDlsclosureNetInterestEx enseDetalls {"DarentTaq

_ref": aap_| : . aa
"InterestExpenselL.ongTermDebt" "crdr" "debit" "calculation": { "http:/www. lowes com/role/SuDDlementalDlsclosureNetInterestExnenseDetalls {"narentTaq" "us-

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InterestExpenseShortTermBorrowings", "crdr": "debit" "calculation":

Borrowmgs" "documentation": "The aggregate interest expense 1ncurred on short-term borrowmgs including commermal paper and Federal funds purchased and securities sold under
agreements to re urchase ;| "u 7InterestPa1dNet" e" ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname

interest, net of amount capltahzed" "label": "Interest Pa1d Excluding Capitalized Interest, Operating Activities", "documentation": "Amount of cash paid for interest, excluding capltahzed



interest, classified as operating activity. Includes, but is not limited to, payment to settle zero-coupon bond for accreted interest of debt discount and debt instrurnent with insignificant coupon
interest rate in relation to effective interest rate of borrowing attributable to accreted interest of debt discount." h_ref": 39", "r141", "r142"

e": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: "]

fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InterestRevenueExpenseNet", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited", "http://www.lowes.com/role/SupplementalDisclosureNetInterestExpenseDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Interest \u2013 net", "negatedTotall.abel": "Interest \u2013 net", "label": "Interest Income (Expense), Operating and Nonoperating", "documentation": "Amount of interest
i i "authiref": ", "nsuri": "http:

"label" "Inventorv Net" "dnmmentatlon" "Amount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or oneratlnq cycle, if longer." } } }
"auth ref": [ "r122", "r561", "r598" ] }, "us-gaap InvestmentIncomelnterestAndDividend": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"InvestmentIncomelnterestAndDividend", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": { "http://www. lowes com/role/SupplementalDisclosureNetInterestExpenseDetails": { "parentTag": "us-

aap InterestRevenueExpenseNet", "weight": 1.0, "order": 4.0

"http://fasb. orq/us gaap/2024", "localname": "InvestmentsDebLAndEqnltVSecurltlesAbstract" "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Investments, Debt and Equity Securltles [Abstract]" } } }
"auth ref": _InvestmentsFairValueDisclosureAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"InvestmentsFairValueDisclosureAbstract", "presentation”: [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsAssetsandLiabilitiesMeasuredonaRecurringBasisDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
"terseLabel": "Available-for-sale debt secuﬁties:" "label”: "Investments Fair Value Disclosure Abstract " "auth_ref":

"role": { "terseLabel": "Restricted Investments", "label": "Investments in Debt and Marketable Equity Securities (and Certain Tradlnq Assets) Dlsclosure [Text Block]" "docurnentatlon" "The
entire disclosure for investments in certain debt and equity securities." "auth ref": "us- aap Liabilities":
: "; "credit", "calculation": :

aa] 2024" "localname" "Liabilities

"xbritype": "monetaryltemType nsuri“:"htt:

e": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

us-gaa; L1ab111t1es

"localname": "LlablhtlesCurrent" "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

Current" "documentatlon" "Total obhg' ations 1ncurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be Dald during the follov;llnq twelve months or within one business cycle 1f longer." } }
}. "auth ref": [ "r44", "r116", "r148", "r229", "r257", "r258", "r259", "r260", "r261", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265", "r374", "r376", "r377", "r412", "r598", "r753", "r784", "r785" 1}, "us-

gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http: //fasb or(I/us gaap/2024", "localname": "LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract", "presentation": [
JIWWW. lowes com, role ConsohdatedBalanceSheetsUnaudlted" : { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Current liabilities:", "label": "Liabilities, Current [Abstract]"

capacity", "label": "Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowmg Capacity" "documentatlon" "Maximum borrowmg capacity under the credlt facﬂlty without consideration of any current
restrictions on the amount that could be borrowed or the amounts currently outstanding under the facility. "auth_ref": [ "r41", "r45" "us-
nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname

i lan

gaap_| LmeOfCredltFacﬂlthemalnmaBorrowquanamtv {! xbrltv‘oe” "moneta TtemType", "

normalizedStrin ItemT e

"Lon TermDebtAndCa 1talLeaseOb11 atlonsCurrent” "Crdr credit" "ealculation

crdr": credlt"

"auth ref": [ "r43" 1}, "us-gaap LoanermDethaeralue { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: //fasb orq/us qaap/2024" "localname "LoanermDethaeralue

parenthetical disclosure. Addltlonally thls element may be used in connection with the fair value disclosures requlred in the footnote disclosures to the f1na1101a1 statements. The element may be
used in both the balance sheet and disclosure in the same submission." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r765", "r767", "r768", "r769" 1}, "us-gaap_L. i 2 1
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "LongTermInvestments", "crdr": "debit" "calculatlon :

1nvestments" "label": "Long- Term Investments", "documentation": "The total amount of 1nvestments that are intended to be held for an extended period of time (longer than one ODeratlnq

e" "

"auth ref": _LongtermDebtTypeAxis": nsuri": "http: fasb org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongtermDebtTypeAxis"
presentatlon" [ "http: //www lowes com/role/FaeralueMeasurementsOtherFaeralueDlsclosuresDetalls 1 "lanq : { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Long-term Debt, Type [Ax15]" "label":
' L D :

presentation": [

xbrltvne" "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:, //fash org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LonqtermDethVDeDomam

://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsOtherFairValueDisclosuresDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Lont
Type [Domain]", "documentation": "Type of long-term debt arrangement, such as notes, line of credlt commermal paper, asset-based financing, project financing, letter of credlt financing.
These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the company, if longer." "auth ref":
L "r13" "r23", "r745", "r746" "r747" 1}, "ecd MeasureAms" { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "MeasureAxis", "presentation": [
d "terseLabel": "Measure:", "label": "Measure [Axis "auth_ref": "ecd_MeasureName":

normahzedStranItemTVDe“ "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. nov/ecd/2024" "localname": "MeasureName", "presentation": ["httn //xbrl.sec. nov/ecd/role/Pv‘oDlsclosure '] "lanq { "en-us": { "role": 1’
d

"terseLabel": "Name", "label": "Measure Name" "auth_ref": MnpiDiscTimedForCompVal

"localname": "MnpiDiscTimedForCompValFlag", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec. cxov/ecd/role/AwardTmnnoDlsclosure ] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "MNPI Disclosure Timed for

MoneyMarketFundsMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

Com ensatlon Value", "label": "MNPI Disclosure Tlmed for Compensation Value [FI.

e": "domainltemT: e, nsurl" "http:

"xbrlt e": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

resources from owners and providing them w1th areturn on, and a return of, their investment; borrowmg money and repaying amounts borrowed or settling the obligation; and obtaining and
Davmq for other resources obtamed from creditors on long-term credit." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r140" ]}, "us-gaap _NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract": { "xbrltype":

aap/2024", "localname": "NetCashPrOVIdedB UsedInFinancint Act1v1tlesAbstract" "

aap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedB UsedInInvestin Act1v1t1es

crdr": "deblt" "calculatlon

[ "http: //www lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totallLabel": "Net cash used in investing act1v1t1es" "label“:."l\'let Cash Provided by

Used in) Investing Activities", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and
collecting loans and acquiring and disposing of debt or equity instruments and property plant, and equmment and other productive assets." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r140" ]}, "us-
aa NetCashPr0V1dedB UsedInInvestln Act1V1t1esAbstract" : i R aap/2024", "localname":

e": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:,

crdr": "credit", "calculation":

aap/2024", "localname": "NetIncomeLoss



"httD://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudlted" { "DarentTaq us-gaap, NetCashProvldedBvUsedInOneratquctmtles" "welqht“ 1 0 "order": 11.0 }
://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited": " "weight": null "order null, "root": true

verboseLabel" "Net earnings", "label": "Net Income (Loss) Attrlbutable to Parent", "documentation": "The Dortlon of Droflt or loss for the Derlod net of income taxes Wthh is attributable to

the parent." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r63", "r73", "r92", "r114", "r127", "r130", "r134", "r148", "r153", "r155", "r156", "r157", "r158", "r159", "r162", "r163", "r173", "r229", "r257", "r258", "r259"

"r260", "r261", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265", "r368", "r372", "r390", "r412", "r474", "r529", "r544", "r545", "r614", "r753" 1 }, "low_NetIncomelLossAttributableToParentPercent": { "xbrltype":

ercentltemType", "nsuri": "http://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "NetIncomeLossAttributableToParentPercent", "calculation":

"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofComprehensiveIncomeUnaudited": {"parentTaq" "low. Comprehens1veIncomeNetOfTaxPercent" "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 }
://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited":

"NetIncomeLossAvallableToCOInmonStockholdersBa51c crdr”; "credit" ”calculatlon Tole

"root": true resentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/EarningsPerShareDetails" ] "lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "totallabel": "Net earnmgs allocable to common shares basic" "label"
"Net Income (Loss) Available to Common Stockholders, Basic", "documentation": "Amount, after deduction oftax noncontrolling interests, dividends on preferred stock and participatin
securities; of income (loss) available to common shareholders." } } }, "auth 1 ref" [ "r138", "r155", "r156", "r157", "r158", "r165", "r166", "r174", "r177", "r372" 1}, "us-
aap_NetIncomelLossAvailableToCommonStockholdersDiluted": : nsuri"; "http: . aap/2024", "localname":

"NetfncomeLossAvaﬂableToCommonStockholdersDlluted“ “crdr": "credlt" "calculatlon ://www.lowes.com/role/EarningsPerShareDetails": { "parentTag": null, "weight": null, "order":

"label": "Net Income (Loss) Available to Common Stockholders Diluted", "documentation": "Amount, after deduction of tax, noncontrolling interests, dividends on preferred stock and

articipating securities, and addition from assumption of issuance of common shares for dilutive potential common shares of income (loss) available to common shareholders." "auth ref":

"presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Non-GAAP Measure Description", "label": "Non-GAAP Measure Description [Text
Block]" 11}, "auth ref": [ "r665" 1} "ecd NonNeosMember" { "xhrltvne" "domamItemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonNeosMember", "presentation": [
" le": { "terseLabel": "Non-NEOs", "label": "Non-NEOs [Member "auth_ref": [ "r629", "r639", "r649", "r673"
"r681" 1}, "ecd NonPeoNeoAvoOmDActuallvPaldAmt" {"xbrltvne" "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "NonPeoNeoAvgCompActuallyPaidAmt"
1 : "terseLabel": "Non- PEO NEO Avera e Compensation Actuall Pald Amount" "label": "Non-PEO NEO

Average Comﬂensatlon Actually Paid Amount" } } }
"localname" "NonPeoNeoAv: TotalCom Amt", "

"terseLabel" "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated", "label": "Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Termlnated [Flag]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r692" ]}, "us-gaap NotesPavable { "xbrltVDe
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "htt ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" ”localname" "NotesPa able" ”crdr

: : -us": : : ing value
obligatlons " "label” "Notes Payable", "documentation": "Including the current and noncurrent portions, aggregate carrying amount of all types of notes payable, as of the balance sheet date
with initial maturities beyond one year or beyond the normal operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r13", "r87" "r788" "r789" 1}, "low _OpenMarketPurchasesMember": { "xbrltype":
"domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://www. lowes com, 20240802" "localname" "O; enMarketPurChasesMember

ati
nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "O eratm Incomeloss", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

"auth ret‘ [1}. "us- qaan ODeratmcIncomeLoss { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType
://[www.lowes.com, role ConsohdatedStatementsofEarmn sUnaudlted"

"low_OperatingIncomelLossPercent": { "xbrltype": "percentltemType", "nsuri": "http: //www lowes. Com/20240802" "localname": "OperatingIncomeLossPercent", "calculation": {
://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited": { " :

"low. IncomeLossFromContmumuODeratlonsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordmarVItemsNoncontrolhnalnterestPercent" "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [
://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofEarningsUnaudited" ], "lang": -us": le": { "totallLabel": "Operating i i

"documentatlon" "Operating income as a percentage of net sales." } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent": { "xbrltype": monetarvltem’[‘vpe nsuri":
: : O eratln LeaseLlablht Current”, "crdr": "credit", "calculation": { "http://www. lowes com/role ConsohdatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited":

operating lease, classified as current." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r424" ]} "us—qaa'oio'oerathLeaseLlablhtVNoncurrent" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType
"localname": "OperatingleaseLiabilityNoncurrent", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": ://[www.lowes.com/role ConsohdatedBalanceSheetsUnaudlted”
"weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Noncurrent operating lease
liabilities", "label": "Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Present value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as
noncurrent." "auth ref": i i : aa

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
" : "us-gaap_Liabilities"

6011} presentatlon“ [ "http://www. lowes com/role/ConsohdatedBalanseSheetSUnaudlted" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel" "Operatlnd lease right-of-use assets" “label“
- 1 .

Amount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under operatin

Ri ht of-Use Asset" ”documentatlon

"xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

crdr" "debit", "calculation":

"Operatin LeaseRi htOsteAssetAmortizationEx ense

carrying amount of right-of-use asset from operating lease." } } }
"stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://f:

"xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

Assets, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Amount of noncurrent assets classified as other." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r119" ] }, "us-
aap OtherComprehensivelncomeForeignCurrencyTransactionAndTranslationAdjustmentNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParent":

monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:/f:
aap/2024", "localname": "OtherCom rehensivelncomeForei nCurrenc TransactlonAndTranslatmnAd‘ustmentNetOfTaxPortlonAttrlbutahleToParent" "crdr": "credit", "calculation":
: . us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfT: axPortlonAttrlbutableToParent"

"weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [ "httD://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCOmDrehensweIncomeUnaudlted" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Foreign
currency translation adjustments \u2013 net of tax", "label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation Adjustment, Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to
Parent", "documentation": "Amount after tax and reclassification adjustments of gain (loss) on foreign currency translation adjustments, foreign currency transactions designated and effective
as economic hedges of a net investment in a foreign entity and intra-entity foreign currency transactions that are of a long-term-investment nature, attributable to parent entity." } } }
"authiref': [ "r3", "r8", "r82" ]}, "low_OtherComprehensivelncomeForeignCurrencyTransactionAndTranslationGainl.ossArisingDuringPeriodNetOfTaxPercent": { "xbritype": "percentitemType"
"nsuri": "http://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomeForeignCurrencyTransactionAndTranslationGainlL.ossArisingDuringPeriodNetOfTaxPercent", "calculation":
{ "httD //www lowes. com/role/ConsolldatedStaternentsofC0mDrehensweIncomeUnaudlted" { "parentTag": "low_OtherComprehensivelncomel.ossNetOfTaxPercent", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 }

"terseLabel": "Foreign currency translation
adjustments \u2013 net of tax", "label": "Other Comprehensive Income Foreign Currency Transaction And Translatlon Gain Loss Arising Durlnq Period Net Of Tax Percent", "documentation":
"Foreign currency translation adjustments as a percentage of net sales." "auth ref":

us-
aap_OtherComprehensivelncomel.ossCashFlowHedgeGainl ossAfterReclassificationAndTaxParent":
"OtherComprehensivelncomeLossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationAndTaxParent", "crdr":

credit", "calculation":

"; "us-gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomel.ossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParent",
. ://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofComprehensiveIncomeUnaudited" : -us": : { "terseLabel": "Cash flow

hedqes \u2013 net of tax" "label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), after Reclassification and Tax, Parent" "documentatlon" "Amount, after tax and

ifying as cash flow hedge included in assessment of hedge effectiveness, attributable to parent." "auth ref":

"r126" 1}, "low_OtherComprehensiveIncomelossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationAndTaxParentPercent": { "xbrltype": "percentltemType", "nsuri":
//www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "OtherComprehensiveIncomelossCashFlowHedgeGainLossAfterReclassificationAndTaxParentPercent", "calculation":
"htto //www lowes. com/role/ConsohdatedStatementsofComorehensweIncomeUnaudlted" { "DarentTaq" "low_ OtherComnrehenswelncomeLossNetOfTaxPercent" "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } }

: 1 - " "terseLabel” "Cash flow hed es \u2013 net of tax"

"httD //www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofComprehensiveIncomeUnaudited": { "parentTag":

://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "OtherCom; rehenswelncomeLossNetOtTax crdr”; "credit", "



Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax", "documentation": "Amount after tax and reclassification adjustments of other comprehensive income (loss)." } } }, "auth ref” [ "r9" "r12" "r128"
"r131", "r135", "r159", "r413", "r414", "r419", "r462", "r475", "r716", "r717" "low_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTaxPercent": { "xbrl o suri

"xbrlt e": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

": "credit", "calculation":

aap_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParent":
"OtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParent", "crdr":
"http: aap_Com] rehenswelncomeNetOfTax
"presentation": [ "http://www.lowes. com/role/ConsolldatedStatementsofCOmprehensweIncomeUnaudlted"] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Other comnrehenswe (loss)/mrnme
"label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent", "documentation": "Amount after tax of other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to parent
entity." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r3", "r8", "r82", "r128", "r131", "r159" ] }, "low_OtherComprehensivelncomeLossOtherIncomelLossNetOfTaxPercent": { "xbrltype": "percentltemType", "nsuri":
://www.lowes.com/20240802", "localname": "OtherComprehensivelncomeLossOtherIncomelossNetOfTaxPercent", "calculation":
"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofComprehensiveIncomeUnaudited": { "parentTag": "low_ OtherComnrehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTaxPercent" "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 } }
://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofComprehensiveIncomeUnaudited" : - : { "terseLabel": "Other", "label": "Other Comprehensive

Income (Loss Other Income (Loss), Net Of Tax, Percent" "documentatlon" "Other Comprehenswe Income (Loss Other Income Loss), Net Of Tax, Percent" } } }, "auth ref": []}, "us-
gaa : : :

OtherCom rehenswelncomeotherNetOfTaX aap/2024", "localname": "OtherComprehensivelncomeOtherNetOfTax

monetarvltemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "OtherLiabilitiesCurrent", "crdr": credlt" "calculation":

{ "xbrltype":

credit", "calculation": {

qaanOtherLlablhtlesNoncurrent"A { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname": "Otherl 1§h1h‘r19 Nonrurrent" "crdr":
://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited": : aap_Liabilities", "weight":

. { "role": {
d included in

credlt" "

"OtherShortTermBorrowm s", "crdr":

nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "OutstandmnAqntrrComDAmt"

"auth_ref', [ "r39" "r507" 1} "ecd_OutstandmnAqntrrComDAmt". { "xbrltype": "monetarvltemTVDe

"presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Outstanding Aggregate Erroneous Compensation Amount", "label": "Outstanding

Aqqreqate Erroneous Compensation Amount" } } } "auth ref": [ "r627", "r637" "r647" "r679" 1}, "ecd OutstandlnuRecoverVC()mDAmt" { "xbrltVDe
d C :

monetagltemTVDe nsuri":
.Sec. : { "terseLabel":
"Comnensatlon Amount", "label": "Outstanding Recovery Compensation Amount" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r630" "r640" "r650", "r682" 1 }, "ecd OutstandlnuRecovervIndName { "xbrltype":

"stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "OutstandingRecoveryIndName", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl. sec. gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure"” ], "lang": { "en-us": {

"role": { "terselLabel": "Name", "label": "Outstanding Recovery, Individual Name" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r630", "r640" "r650" "r682" 1}, "us-

aap ParticipatingSecuritiesDistributedAndUndistributedEarningsLossBasic": :
"Participatin SecurltlesDlstrlbutedAndUndlstrlbutedEarmn sLossBasm" "crdr" "deblt" "calculatlon ://www.lowes.com, role Earnin sPerShareDetalls {"DarentTaq

us-

"role": { "ne atedLabel" "Less Net earnings allocable to participating securltles" "label“ "Partlcmatma Securltles Dlstrlbuted and Undlstrlbuted Earnmgs (Loss), Basic" "documentatlon

s

“auth ref": [ "r174" "r703" 1}, "us-gaap_ParticipatingSecuritiesDistributedAndUndistributedEarningsLossDiluted": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- qaaD/2024"
"localname”: "ParticipatingSecuritiesDistributedAndUndistributedEarnin sLossDiluted” "crdr": "debit", "calculation": ://[www.lowes.com/role Earnm sPerShareDetalls -
- : {

"Amount of earnings loss) dlstrlbuted and earnings (loss) allocated to partlclpatmg securltles for the dlluted earnmgs loss) per share or per unit calculation under the two-class method." } k }

"ecd_Pa VsPerformanceDlsClosureLmeItems : ://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":

"PayVsPerformanceDisclosureLineltems", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label" "PaV vs Performance Disclosure [Line Items]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r654" 1}, "us-

aap PayablesAndAccrualsAbstract": { "xbrltype": "strin ItemT e", "nsuri": "http:
"Payables and Accruals [Abstract]" } } }, "auth_ref": [1}, "us-gaap_PaymentsForProceedsFromOtherInvestingActivities": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType
aap/2024" ”localname" "Pa mentsForProceedsFromOtherInvestm Act1v1tles" "crdr"; "credit", "calculation":

nsun" "http: //fasb orq/us-
://[www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited":

Investing Actlvmes" "documentation": "Amount of cash (inflow) outflow from 1nvest1nq act1v1tles cla551f1ed asother."} } } "authiref". [ "r704", "r719" 1 }. "us-
Pa; mentsForRe urchaseOfCommonStock": : it : fasb.or us-gaa 2024" "localname": "Pa mentsForRe urchaseOfCommonStock" "crdr

credit"

_Pa mentsOfDividendsCommonStock": { "xbrltype": "moneta: ItemT e", "nsuri": "htt ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Pa mentsOfD1v1dendsCommonStock" "crdr":

Dividends Common Stock" "documentation”: "Amount of cash outflow in the form of ordlna R
“r70" 1}, "us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquirelnvestments": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: //fasb orq/us -gaap/2024", "localname": "PavmentsToAcqulreInvestments
"calculation": ://[www.lowes.com/role ConsohdatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudlted" : "us-gaa NetCashPrOVldedB UsedInInvestln Act1v1tles el

crdr": "credit”

gaap_| PavmentsToAcqulrePronertvPlantAndEqumment" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": ://www.lowes.com/role ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited”
NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "weight": -1.0, "order": 2.0

long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale; 1ncludes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-
constructed assets." "auth ref": "ecd PeerGrouplssuersFnTextBlock": e": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http:, '

"PeerGrouplssuersFnTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure” ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Peer Group Issuers, Footnote", "label": "Peer Group
Issuers, Footnote [Text Block]" "ecd_PeerGrou, TotalShareholderRtnAmt" "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":
: 0!

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

] "xbrlt; é" ”domair‘AItemT é nsuri": "http:
"httn://xbrl.secAaov/ecd/role/PvDDlsclosure 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role { "terseLabel": "PEQ", "label": "PEO [Memberl" } T ‘r "auth_ref": ["r673" 1}
", "nsuri"; "http://xbrl. sec.gov ecd 2024" "localname": "PeoName", "

"PeoMember", "presentation":
"ecd PeoName": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringltemType

nsuri";
"terseLabel": "Pension

Compensation Amount", "label": "PEO Total Compensation Amount" } } }
://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PnsnAd'sPrrSchstMember" "

"domamItemTvDe
en-us":

presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/PvpDisclosure" 1, "lang": { "en us": { "role": { "terselLabel":
auth ref"; "ecd PnsanftsAd'FnTextBlock" "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType"
": { "role": { "terseLabel":

://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024" "localname": "PnsnAd'sSchstMember

: { "xbritype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- qaaD/2024“ "localname": "PortionAtFairValueFairValueDisclosureMember"
://www.lowes.com/role FaeralueMeasurementsAssetsandLlablhtlesMeasuredonaRecurrln BasisDetails"
"http://www.lowes.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsOtherFairValueDisclosuresDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Portion at fair value measurement", "label": "Portion at Fair
", "documentation": "Measured at fair value for financial reportin "auth_ref": "us-gaap_PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare":
{ "xbriltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare" "presentation": [
"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnauditedParenthetical" : -us"; : { "verboseLabel": "Preferred stock, par value (in dollars per share)", "label":
"Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share", "documentation": "Face amount or stated value Der share of preferred stock nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer." }

"auth ref": aap PreferredStockSharesAuthorized": { "xbrl it . aap/2024" ”localname
"PreferredStockSharesAuthorized", "presentation”: [ "http://www.lowes. com/role/ConsohdatedBalanceSheetsUnaudltedParenthetlcal" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Preferred

stock, shares authorized (in shares)", "label": "Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized", "documentation": "The maximum number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable

solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r50", "r509" ] }, "us-gaap_PreferredStockShareslssued": { "xbrltype":
"sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PreferredStockShareslIssued", " :
"http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnauditedParenthetical" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Preferred stock, shares issued (in shares)", "label": "Preferred

Stock, Shares Issued", "documentation": "Number of shares issued for nonredeemable preferred shares and preferred shares redeemable solely at option of issuer. Includes, but is not limited to
preferred shares issued, repurchased, and held as treasury shares. Excludes preferred shares classified as debt." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r50", "r294" ]}, "us-

", "presentation": [

gaap_| PreferredStockSharesOutstandmn { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PreferredStockSharesOutsrandmn
B "terseLabel": "Preferred stock,

crdr credit" "Calculation":

Issuéd and outstandln u2013 none", "label": "Preferred Stock, Value Outstandln " "ﬁocumeﬁtation": "Value of nonredeemable referred shares and preferred share.s redeemable solely at
option of issuer, held by shareholders. Excludes preferred shares repurchased and held as treasury shares." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r50", "r509" ] }, "us-




gaap ProceedsFromDivestitureOfBusinesses": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "ProceedsFrolevestltureOfBusmesses" "crdr" "debit"
" 'we

"calculation": { "http://www.lowes.com/role, ConsohdatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudlted”

"Proceeds from Divestiture of Busmesses" "documentation": "The cash inflow associated with the amount recelved from the sale of a portion of the company's business, for example a segment
division, branch or other business, during the period." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r18" ]}, "us-gaap ProceedsFromlssuanceOfDebt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
2024", "localname": "ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfDebt", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": { "http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited":
aa] 7NetCashProvidedB UsedInFinancingActivities", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 : : 8
"en-us" { "role { "terseLabel": "Net proceeds from issuance of debt", "label": "Proceeds from Issuance of Debt", "documentation": "The cash inflow during the period from additional
regate debt. Includes proceeds from short-term and lon A "auth ref":

"localname": "ProceedsFromIssuanceOfSharesUnderIncentiveAndShareBasedCom ensationPlansincludingStockOptions", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

share-based payment plans" "label" "Proceeds, Issuance of Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement. Includmu ODthn Exercised" "documentatlon 'Amount of cash inflow from issuance of
shares under share-based payment arrangement. Includes, but is not limited to, option exercised." .
gaap_ProceedsFromPaymentsForOtherFinancingActivities": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname”:
"ProceedsFromPa crdr"; "debit", "calculation": ://[www .lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited":

aa] NetCashPr0v1dedB UsedInFlnancm Activities", "wei ht" 1.0, "order": 1.0

act1v1t1es clas51fled as other." } } } "auth ref": [ "r705" "r720" 1}, "us-gaap ProceedsFromRepaymentsOfCommercialPaper": { "xbrltype": monetarvltemTvne nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "ProceedsFromRepaymentsOfCommercialPaper" ”crdr" "debit", "calculation": S[WWw. lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudited":
: "us-gaaj 7NetCashPr0videdB UsedInFinancingActivities", "wei

"ProceedsFromSaleMaturlt ’AndCollectionsOfInvestments", "crdr": "deblt" "calculation":
aap NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "wei ht"

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

aap NetCashProvidedB UsedInInvestin Activities'

. "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http: . :
"ProductAndServiceOtherMember", "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/RevenueSourcesofRevenueDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Other" "label": "Product
and Service, Other [Member]", "documentation": "Article or substance produced by nature, labor or machinery and act of providing assistance, classified as other." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r759" 1}
"us-gaap_ProductMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "httn //fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ProductMember", "presentation": [
://www.lowes.com/role/RevenueSourcesofRevenueDetails" ], "1 : : : { "terseLabel": "Products", "label": "Product [Member]", "documentation": "Article or substance
produced by nature labor or machmerv "} }}, "auth ref": [ "r576" 1} "srt PrndurtOrServ1ceAx1s" { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2024" "localname
: gre atlonofRevenueDetalls" "http: S

ser\.lices "} .}} "auth_ref": ["r106" "r107", "r108", "r109" "rllO" "r111", "r112", "r192", "r460", "r481" "r482" "r483", "r484", "'r485", "r486", "'r487", "r559", "r576", "r600", "r601", "r602"
“r603", "r605", "r713", "r749", "r750", "r757", "r790", "r791", "r792", "r793", "r794", "r795", "r796", "r797", "r798", "r799", "r800" "r801" "r802", "r803", "r804", "r805", "r806", "r807", "r808"
"r809" "r810" "r811", "r812" "r813" "r814" "r815" "r816" "r818" "r819" "srt_ProductsAndServicesDomain": i H

documentatlon "Product or service, or a group of similar products or sumlar services." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r106", "r107", "r108", "r109", "r110", "r111", "r112", "r192", "r460", "r481", "r482"
"r483", "r484", "r485", "r486", "r487", "r559", "r576", "r600", "r601", "r602", "r603", "r605", "r713", "r749", "r750", "r757", "r790", "r791", "r792", "r793", "r794", "r795", "r796", "r797", "r798"
"r799", "r800", "r801" "r802“ "r803", "r804", "r805", "r806", "r807", "r808", "r809" "r810" "rg11", "r812", "r813", "r814", "r815", "r816", "r818", "r819" 1}, "us-

i B aap/2024", "localname": "PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":
{ "http://www.lowes. com/role/ConsohdatedBalanceSheetsUnaudlted“ { "DarentTaq us-gaap_ Assets", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [

://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited" : : : : less accumulated depreciation", "label": "Property, Plant and
Equipment, Net", "documentation": "Amount after accumulated deprecmtlon deDletmn and amortlzatlon of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services
and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, bui d ffi
"r466" "r472", "r598" ] }, "ecd PvpTable": {"xbrltvpe" "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PvpTable", "presentation": [
: "terseLabel” "Pay vs Performance Disclosure" "label" "Pay vs Performance Disclosure [Table

"r642", "r674" 1}, "us-gaap_RepaymentsOfDebt": { "xbrltvne" "monetarvItemTvne' credit" "calculation":

://www.lowes.com/role/( ConsolldatedStatementsofCashFlowsUnaudlted"

i "httD //fasb.org/us- aap 2024" "localname" "Re: a mentsOfDebt" "crdr
aa;

Debt", "documentation": "Amount of cash outflow for short-term and long-term debt. Excludes Davment of lease obhnatlon "} }} "auth_ ref" ["r722" ]}, "ecd_ RestatementDateAx:s {

"xbrl ": "stri e", "nsuri"; "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "RestatementDateAxis", " : 1 :{"e

{ "role": { "terseLabel": "Restatement Determination Date:" "lahel" "Restatement Determination Date [Axis]" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r623", "r633", "r643", "r675" 1}

|| it ://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "RestatementDeterminationDate", "presentation":

"httu//xbrLsec.Uov/ecd/role/ErrComDDlsclosure 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Restatement Determination Date", "label": "Restatement Determination Date" } } }. "auth ref":
"ecd_RestatementDoesNotRe: ulreRecove TextBlock": e": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "htt :

"RestatementDoesNotRequireRecoveryTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://xbrl. sec. nov/ecd/role/ErrComDDlsclosure 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Restatement does not require

', "label": "Restatement Does Not Require Recovery [T aap RestrictedCashAndInvestments": { "xbrl :

://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "RestrlctedCashAndInvestments" "crdr". "debit" "calculatlon

'documentatlon” "Cash and investments whose use in whole or in part is restrlcted for the long-term generally by contractual agreements or regulatom requirements. For use in an

unclassified balance sheet." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r557", "r558" 1 }, "us-gaap RestrictedCashAndInvestmentsCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "RestrictedCashAndInvestmentsCurrent", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": { "http://www.lowes.com/role/RestrictedInvestmentsDetails": { "parentTag": "us-
gaap_RestrictedCashAndInvestments", "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/RestrictedInvestmentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Short-term restricted investments", "label": "Restricted Cash and Investments, Current", "documentation": "The current cash, cash equivalents and investments that are restricted as to
withdrawal or usage. Restrictions may include legally restricted deposits held as compensating balances against short-term borrowing arrangements, contracts entered into with others, or
entity statements of intention with regard to particular deposits; however, time deposits and short-term certificates of deposit are not generally included in legally restricted deposits. Excludes
compensating balance arrangements that are not agreements which legally restrict the use of cash amounts shown on the balance sheet. Includes current cash equivalents and investments that
are similarly restricted as to withdrawal, usage or disposal." "auth ref": [ "r557", "r558", "r715" "us-gaap RestrictedCashAndInvestmentsNoncurrent": { "xbrltype"

"monetaryltemType

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "RestrictedCashAndInvestmentsNoncurrent", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":
aa RestrictedCashAndInvestments" "wei ht" 1.0, "order": 2.0

Noncurrent" "documentatlon" "The noncurrent cash, cash eqmvalents and 1nvestments that is restrlcted as to withdrawal or usage. Restrictions may include legally restricted deposits held as
compensating balances against borrowing arrangements, contracts entered into with others, or entity statements of intention with regard to particular deposits classified as long-term; that is
not expected to be released from such existing restrictions within one year of the balance sheet date or operating cycle, whichever is longer. Excludes compensating balance arrangements that
are not agreements which legally restrict the use of cash amounts shown on the balance sheet. Includes noncurrent cash equivalents and investments that are similarly restricted as to
withdrawal, usage or disposal." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r557", "r558" ] }, "us-gaap_RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType" "nsur1" "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "RetalnedEarnln sAccumulatedDeﬁclt" "crdr"; "credit", "calculation": ://[www .lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheetsUnaudited":

"Accumulated deficit", "label": "Retalned Earnm S Accumulated Deficit)" "docurnentatlon Amount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)."

", "nsuri": "http:

Deficit", "label": "Retained Earnings Member " "decumentation": "Accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r113" ."r150" "riSl" "r152" "r154", "rl 59" "r161"

"r163", "r230", "r231", "r241", "r362", "r363", "r365", "r366", "r367", "r369", "r371", "r372", "r380", "r382", "r383", "r385", "r388", "r421", "r422", "r488", "r490", "r497", "r821" 1}, "us-

"; "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RevenueFromContractWithCustomerAbstract", "lang"
: { "terseLabel": "Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract]", "label": "Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract]"

gaap_| RevenueFromC0ntractW1thCustomerExcludmaAssessedTaX { "xbrltype": "monetarvItemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"RevenueFromC0ntractW1thCustomerExcludm AssessedTax", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": i

gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerAbstract": { "xbrltype":

"localname": "RevenueFromContractWithCustomerExcludin AssessedTaxPercentage", "calculation":

"http://www. lowes com[role(RevenueDlsaggregatlonofRevenueDetaﬂs"1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Net sales", "verboseLabel": "Net sales (in percent)", "label": "Revenue From
Contract With Customer, Excludm Assessed Tax Percenta e" ”documentatlon" "Revenue From Contract With Customer, Excludin Assessed Tax, Percentage" "auth ref":

"The entire disclosure of revenue from contract with customer to transfer good or service and to transfer nonf1nanc1al asset. Includes, but is not limited to, disaggregation of revenue, credit loss
recognized from contract with customer, judgment and change in judgment related to contract with customer, and asset recognized from cost incurred to obtain or fulfill contract with
customer. Excludes insurance and lease contracts." "auth_ref":

in Wthh loan proceeds can continuously be obtamed followmg repayments but the total amount borrowed cannot exceed a specified maximum amount." } } }, "auth ref": [}, "us-




moneta IternT e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname":

monetaryltemType", "
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"lang": { "en us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted" "label" "Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag]" } } } "auth_ref": [ "r692" ] }
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": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

[Flagl" } } }, "auth ref": [ "r692" 1}, "us-gaap_ScheduleOfBusinessAcquisitionsByAcquisitionContingentConsiderationTextBlock":

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Schedule of Contingent Consideration at Fair Value Rollforward", "label": "Schedule of Business Acquisitions by Acquisition, Contingent Consideration
[Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of contingent payment arrangements including the terms that will result in payment and the accounting treatment that will be

followed if such contingencies occur, including the potential impact on earnings per share if contingencies are to be settled in common stock of the entity The description also may include th
eriod over which amounts are expected to be a1d and changes in the amount since the revious reportin nts.
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services, as well as all other general and administrative expenses. Direct selling expenses (for example, credit, warranty, and advertising) are expenses that can be directly linked to the sale of
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"xbrltype": "percentltemType" "nsur1" "http://www.lowes. Corn/20240802" "localname" "SellinoGeneralAndAdm1n1strat1veEXDensePercent" "calculation": {

"http: 1 . 1 i : o (6) 1 "weight": -1.0, "order": 1.0
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"r543", "r546", "r609" 1 }, "ecd StkPrcOrTsrEstimationMethodTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "httD.//xbrl.sec.uov/ecd/2024" "localname":
"StkPrcOrTsrEstimationMethodTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/role/ErrCompDisclosure" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Stock Price or TSR Est1mat10n
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aap_StocklIssuedDuringPeriodValueShareBasedCompensation":
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"documentation": "Value, after forfeiture, of shares issued under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r28", "r50", "r51"
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"terselLabel": "ASR Agreement Amount", "label": ”Share Repurchase Program, Authonzed Amount", "documentation": "Amount authorized for purchase of share under share repurchase plan.
ncludes but is not limited to, r purchase of stock and unit of ownership." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r755" ] }, "us-gaap_StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingAuthorizedRepurchaseAmount1": j
"xbrlt; monetaryl e", "nsuri"; ”htt : fasb.org/us-gaa 2024" "localname" "StockRepurchasePro ramRemamm AuthorlzedRe urchaseAmount1" "crdr" "credit"

Repurchase Program Remaining Authorized, Amount", "documentation": "Amount remalnmg authorlzed for purchase of share under share repurchase plan. Includes, but is not l1m1ted to
repurchase of stock and unit of ownership." } } }, "auth_ref": [1 }, "us-gaap_StockRepurchasedAndRetiredDuringPeriodShares": e": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us:
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repurchases, cost", "label": "Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period, Value", "documentation": "Equity impact of the value of stock that has been repurchased and retired during the
period. The excess of the purchase price over par value can be charged against retained earnings (once the excess is fully allocated to additional paid in capital). »
"us-gaap StockRepurchasedDuringPeriodShares": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockRepurchasedDuringPeriodShares"
"presentation": [ "http://www.lowes.com/role/ConsolidatedStatementsofShareholdersDeficitUnaudited", "http://www.lowes.com/role/ShareholdersDeficitSummaryDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": {

: { "negatedLabel": "Repurchases of common stock (in shares)", "verboseLabel": "Share repurchases (in shares)", "label": "Stock Repurchased During Period, Shares", "documentation":
"Number of shares that have been repurchased during the period and have not been retired and are not held in treasury. Some state laws may govern the circumstances under which an entity
may acquire its own stock and rescribe the accounting treatment therefore. This element is used when state law does not recognize treasu: ! .
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"negatedLabel": "Repurchases of common stock", "label": "Stock Repurchased During Period, Value", "documentation": "Equity impact of the value of stock that has been repurchased during the
period and has not been retired and is not held in treasury. Some state laws may mandate the circumstances under which an entity may acquire its own stock and prescribe the accounting
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"ecd TrdArrIndT1tle" {“xbrltvne" "strmoItemTvne” "nsuri": "httD //xbrl sec.. nov/ecd/2024" "localname": "TrdArrindTitle", "presentation": [
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"http://www.lowes.com/role/SupplementalDisclosureNetInterestExpenseDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Interest on tax uncertainties" "lahel": "Unrecognized Tax Benefits




Interest On Income Taxes Expense, Net", "documentation": "Unrecognized Tax Benefits, Interest On Income Taxes Exoense Net" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-
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"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52" }, "r564": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "30", "Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI"; "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30" "role":
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